
165 

! 

13 

1i 

12 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

2 0  

21 

22 

23 

24 

25  

BEFORE THE 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE ComIssrw 

PROCEEDINGS: 

BEFORE; 

'LPlCE: 

Z F U R m D  BY: 

VOLUME a 

COMMISSIONER J. TERRY DEASON 

CQMKIBSIONER DIANE K. KIESLING 
CQlrwISSIQNER JOE 6ARCIA 

comrssIomR SUSAN F. c u m  

Monday, wQV8mb4m 3, 1997 

Commehced at 9:lO a.m. 
Concluded at 5 : 5 5  p.m. 

Betty Easley Conference Center 
Room 148 
4075 ~ e p l m a d o  Way- 
Tallahassee, Florida 

! 



166 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

1€ 

17 

18 

15 

2 c  

23 

I N D E X  

WISCELWWEOVS 

ITEM 

CERTIFICATE OF REPORTERS 

ISSUE MO. 

Issue No. 3 
Issue No. 15 
Issue :No. 3A 
Issue 'No. 1 5 A  
Issue No, 4 
Issue No. 5 
Issue No. 6 
Issue No. 7 
Issue No. 8 
Issue No. 8 
Issue No. 9 
Issue No. 10 
Issue No. 11 
Issue No. 12 
Issue No. 13 
Issue No. 14 
Issue No. 16 
Issue No. 17 
Issue No. 18 
Issue No. 182% 

ISBUES 

PAGE NO. 

367 

PAGE NO. 

21 

24 

2E 

FLORIDA PUBLIC BERVICE COMHI88IOH 

192 
192 
192 
192 
2 0 7  
2 0 7  
247 
259 
261 
297 
297 

298  
301 
309 
309 
332 
3 3 3  
333 
333 

298 



167 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

a 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

2c  

21  

25 

22 

24 

24 

P R O C B S D I H Q B  

(Transcript continues in sequence from 

Volume 1.) 

CHXIRbLAbl JOENBOM: We're going to go back on 

the record. 

some d i S C U S S i ~ D n S  there, Staff, do you have any 

preliminaries. 

Issue 3 ,  I t h i n k  we are i n  the middle of 

STAVAWJA: (Shaking head.) 

CHAIRMAN JOERIBON: I thought you a l l  were 

taking a break to come back and discuss -- 
(Simultaneous conversation.) 

WB. BARONE: Cornmissioners, one thing w e  

wanted to bring to your attention is that there is 

some controversy over as to exactly what will be going 

on in #January, but we do intend on reviewing each of 

the items that  we have discussed today. N o t  

everything may be deal t  with in January, but we do 

intend on addressing a l l  of your concerns that you've 

raised today. 

CHA5RMAM JOmBON: Maybe not in January, but 

in the  near -.- 

MS. BARONE: Yes, ma'am. 

COI4MISSIONER GARCIA: Clearly on this point 

at least -- and I think we're on Problem 5 .  I might 

have lost t rack  somewhere along -- on Problem 5, 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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#ell1 --- and :L guess the discussion, we sort of left 

it off between myself and Chairman Johnson. 

I think we have to address this, In any 

Eiling that comes before us, this will be an issue 

3ddressed. I just think we can't give a target. It's 

n o t  a moving target. It's simply as the l a w  -- as we 
perceive -- a,s the law is perceived to be at the  time 

it's filed. 

MS. BAROWE: Correct. And -- 
CWbIXSSIOMER QARCIA: And I guess in that 

case, then, you would be looking at the 8th Circuit 

order, which we weren't looking at in this particular 

case, r igh t?  

M8. BAROESE: What we'll do is -- if this is 
what the Commission would like to do -- I believe that 
Staff :has stated at the  time this application was 

filed, or p e t i t i o n  was filed, there appeared to be an 

inconsistency in the  law, and we can make that note 

within  the order and not make a determination one way 

or the other, and that way -- 
CWWIBSIOHER QARCIA: That way the company 

knows that it, has to address this point  next time it 

comes up and maybe the  inconsistency won't be there; 

and obviously the other part ies  can say that it's 

still there a.nd we'll re-discuss it at that time. 

PLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMIBBIOI 

- 



169 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18  

19 

2c  

21  

22 

23 

24 

2E 

CHAXELWACJ JOHN80Nt And I guess w e  could a l so  

leal w i t h  any arguments to the jurisdictional issue 

then, too? 

MS. BAROWE: Yes, ma'am. 

CHA:IRHAN JOHHBOM: T h a t  will be fins. 

Commissioners, any other questions on the problem? 

COl&MI8BIOWER CLARK: But then w e  go into a 

Unit E summary and then we come back to -- then would 
go to USS for -- okay. All r ight .  

COHHI88IOMBR DEABOblt Are we on OSS related 

problems, then? 

CHAIRMAN JOHNSON: Yes. I think -- no other 
questions on UNE? 

COMWIBBIONER CLARK: But I do have one point 

to make. There is a statement on Page 109 that says 

at the top "Staff used 14 months to provision a 

requesting UN'E is a clear demonstration of 

anticompetitive behavior." 

that  conclusion. 

I don't think we can draw 

Y o u  know, that -- to me, that's a pretty 
serious allegration, and you don't do that unless  

you've had a f u l l  hearing and you've gone through a 

process. 

COKMISBIOEJER GARCIA: B u t  I don't t h i n k  -- 
we w o n . ' t  be addressing these issues in this way when 

BLORIDA PUBLIC BERVICE C O ~ I B 8 I O N  
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re put out th.is order, right? 

MS. BAROWE: I'm sorry. Commissioner 

;arcia -- 
CDllblYIBBIONER GARCIA: Following Commissioner 

:lark's point, that we won't be addressing these 

Lslsues in this way when w e  come -- w e  will simply be 

saying these ' m e t ,  these did not, and these are the 

reasons that these did not meet the checklist, these 

we the reasons why. 

l48. BAROIE: That's exactly correct. And 

this statement will not be in the order. 

COMHIBSIOMER GARCIA: Okay. 

C ~ M I S S I O ~ R  DEA80N: And besides,  that 14 

months, that has to do with Problem 2 ,  which we're 

going to discluss further in Issue 5; is that right? 

MR. STAVANJA: Y e s ,  sir. And the  point I 

was making i s l  t h a t  14 months is an awful long time. 

But I did sta.te there that, you know, I C 1  did not  come 

to us, and B C ~  I'm not, you know, saying, you know, 

BellSouth, this is anticompetitive behavior in the 

manner that you see it. 

I t-hink that 1 4  months to provide an 

unbundled network element is anticompetitive 

behavior -- 
(Simultaneous conversation. ) 

FLORIDA PWSLIC BERVICE COBQfI881ON 
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I4R. BTA-JA: -- but, you know, everybody 

had -- ICS had, you know, all the time in the world to 

contact this ICommission and make a complaint and to 

have us, or have this Commission address it; and 

because they didn't, I wouldn't say -- criticize 
BellSouth completely and say, you know, t h i s  is a l l  

your f a u l t .  I don't want you to read that into it. 

CHAIRHAM JOHNSON: I think we're onto OSS 

related problems. 

COMMISSIO#EB DEABON: Yeah. There are s i x  

enumerated problems with the OSS. 

have any questions or problems with what Staff is 

recommending. 

hearing where! there were -- problems were identified, 
they w e r e  docwnented, and I think that they do not 

meet the pari.ty standard. 

set the  parit.y standard, but that is the standard. 

And I don't really 

I think that this was one area of the 

And we're not the  one that 

And obviously, in my opinion,  what Staff  has 

here shows that  the  OSS is not i n  parity, and 1 think 

we have no alternative but to find that, and that 

would be a reason for noncompliance. 

I 610 think that we need to -- and I think 

Staff's analysis  of these issues do a good job in 

specifying w h a t  the  problem areas are, and I think 

that hopefull-y this is something that  can be refined 

PLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMZBSION 
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md perhaps corrected during now and the  next 271 

Tiling; and i : E  they're not, well, then I think that 

>bviously the burden is on BellSouth to demonstrate 

lrhy parity i n  these areas is no t  appropriate and 

:annot be rea'ched. But I -- 
C~HbISSIOblER CLARK? Or why what they're 

?reposing is parity.  

COMMISSIONER DEASOW: Or why what they're 

?reposing is parity,  but -- 
COb6WISSIONER OARCIA: Although I found that 

the evidence didn't put it out that w a y ,  and I think 

S t a f f  was correct in saying it wasn't. And I thought 

that this, in. particular,  BellSouth should have 

addressed. It didn't seem like that tough for t h e m  to 

t r y  to addrem these issues. 

what was particularly bothersome about it. The 

complexfty of it wasn't that much, and the work that 

had already put in, it j u s t  didn't require that much 

more to make it -- bring it to parity. 

And I think that that's 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: I think -- as f recall, 
you have said w i t h  respect to each problem you've 

identified w h a t  the solution is. Am I correct? And I 

believe I coricur i n  your analys is  of what the solution 

should. be. 

I do have a question on Page 122 where it 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMIBSIOBI 
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ias to do w i t l a  the last paragraph. You decline to 

naks a recornendation on the issue of provisioning 

Lntorval for i3n existing loop port combination. Does 

thio have to do with the other issue? 

268. BARONE: (Nodding head.) 

COWIWISSIOHER CLAILKt Okay. 

XU. STAVIWJA: Well, the  provisioning was 

handled in anlother -- in 3A, in Issue 324. B u t  because 

th i s  was dealing with a combination of elements and 

that we had stated earlier that Staff wasn't going to 

provide a recommendation on combinations, I just 

wanted to bring it to your attention and leave it as  a 

no recommendation situation. 

CEAIRMAM JOHblSON: Any other questions on 

OSS related Problems 1 through 6? 

C ~ I I B B I O I B R  CLARK: Let me just ask so I'm 

clear, It seems to me that an Page 125, that's the -- 
the first paragraph is where you specifically state 

what is deficient and what is required to make the  OSS 

compliant. Would that be true? 

i4R. STAVNJA: Y e s .  

COMl4IBBIOEIER C u r  Okay. 

COHIUIBBIONER DEASON: A r e  we now on ordering 

and provision,ing? 

CHA3RWW JOEMBObl: Uh-huh. I t h i n k  -- 

FLORIDA PWBLIC SERVICE COHMISSION 
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HR. MUSSELWHITE: Commissioners, I would 

. ike to note t h a t  those same problems w i t h  the 

meordering for UNEs is also applicable to resale as 

rell. 

CHAIRMAM JOHNSON: Thank you. 

COEH188IOHER DEABObl: That's Issue 15, 

right? 

MR. HUSBELWEITE: Right. 

CHAIRMAN JOIltwSOW: Preordering summary? Or 

?reordering. No other questions? 

Ordering and provisioning. 

COi4BI:lBSIO~ER DEABON: Commissioners, the 

m l y  question I had d e a l t  w i t h  what was identified as 

Problem 6 and is entitled *@Insufficient Capacity to 

Keet Demand." I clearly recognize t h a t  this is a 

problem area, but I don't t h i n k  it's been demonstrated 

that there is insufficient capacity. Perhaps at most 

what could be said is that Bell didn't carry their 

burden to s h o w  that there is sufficient capacity. And 

maybe that's what Staff is recommending, 

MR. STAVWJA: That's true. And it wasn't 

clear, as w e  stated, Commissioner Deason; it's not  

clear whether the number of orders that BellSouth 

claims it can handle per day is a combination of 

resale. orders and UNE orders or what. It's just not 

FLORIDA PUBLIC 8ERVICE COMMISBION 
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real clear, and we just don't know whether they can 

meet that demand or not. 

COldl#ISSIONER DEABOH: But it is clear that 

the capacity which BellSouth testifies that they have 

in place is m o r e  than sufficient for the  number of 

orders they're currently processing. 

Hl3. MUSSELPOHITE: That's true. 

C0XYISBXON?!R DEASOIz And much of the  

13 

14 

15 

finding that ,the capacity is insufficient has a great 

deal to do with what the projected demand is going to 

be, and right now we certainly haven't seen much 

demand in residential, and I know it includes resale. 

B u t  I'm just having some difficulty. 

If the finding is going to be that BellSouth 

did  not  meet its burden to clearly demonstrate that 

there is sufficient capacity, I might could live with  

that, but I ' m .  really uncomfortable about any type of 

statement t h a t  clearly that the capacity is 

insufficient, because I'm not sure that that is the 

case I 

There are other areas in this -- other 

problems in this general area where I think that 

BellSouth does not meet the criteria. So, I mean, I 

think they're! going to f a i l  on ordering and 

provisioning anyway, but on the  capacity one, ~ r r n  

FLORIDA PUBLIC BEELVICE COMHIBBIOI 
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just -- I ' m  a l i t t l e  unsure, and i f  Staff wants to 

jive me feedbilck OH that, I'd welcome it. 

the one that causes m e  some concern. 

COMl~ISSIONSR CLARK: I guess what you're -- 
Ye're using iis sort of circumstantial evidence to make 

this conclusison i n  the sense that there were errors 

and that sort of thing. 

what w e  should say, is that it appears that it -- t h e  

evidence doesn't demonstrate that it is -- there is 

such capacity f o r  these reasons. 

avoid saying ''therefore, they have insufficient 

capacity. 1' 

And I think that's probably 

And I think we can 

We can j u s t  say it hadn't been proven, and 

certainly the.se indicators would suggest that there 

isn't, but th .ey  have the opportunity in a later 

proceeding to demonstrate sufficient capacity, 

COi4[MX88IO~$R DBABOH: I can live w i t h  that. 

CHAJ€tWW JOHNBOlkJ: I had a question on 

Problem 8 ,  Insufficient Testing and Test 

Documentation. Your conclusion there, you were saying 

that Staff  believed that the manner in which BellSouth 

performed its internal test ing is insufficient to 

demonstrate that its systems and processes are capable 

of responding t o  an order placed by an ALEC in a 

manner that is in pari ty ,  And you're requesting or 

PLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMIBSION 
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suggesting thist they use end-to-end testing. 

Explain that to me, and how is that 

3ifferent fram what they are currently doing and what 

would end-to-,end testing be. 

mechanically I didn't understand what you were 

And it was probably more 

suggesting they do. 

ME1. WUSSBLWHITB: Commissioners, BellSouth 

filed 86  binders of information that was their 

end-to-end testing resul ts ,  and we weren't suggesting 

that they need to provide end-to-end test ing 

necessarily. 

they did provide us in those binders did not 

demonstrate t.o us t ha t  they had -- that they could 

actually provide all the items that they said they 

could provide!. 

We were saying that the test ing that 

Andl the  FCC has stated that although 

end-to-end t e s t i n g  is one form of -- one way that they 

can prove thait they can provide these i t e m s ,  they 

believe that carrier-to-carrier testing or testing 

that involves th ird  parties to verify the results are 

a better way to prove that they can actually provide 

the i t e m s  that they said they can provide. 

CHlLIRMAH JOHblSOHt So what are we 

recommending? 

recommending they -- 
What kind of t e s t ing  are we 

BLORIDA PUBLIC BERVICE COI4MISSION 
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MR. STAVABIJA: Madam Chairman, end-to-end 

:esting, w e ' r e  not saying that it's not any good. 

Ct's okay to do end-to-end testing. We -- 
CHAIRMAN JOEMBOH: And that's what they did, 

3ut -- 
I#. STAVIWJA: Right. 

CHAIRHAM JOENBONt -- it's the way they did 

it? 

WIC. STAVUJA: That's what they did, but we 

They didn't use the  

They 

Aidnut like the way they did it, 

system that an ALEC would use to make an order. 

didn't say, olkay, let's use LENS or ED1 and let's 

process an order. 

downstream systems. 

and how our people will provision the order. 

Let's see how it flows through the 

Let's see how the order comes out 

Thety put it in their own system and they ran 

it through their own internal system, BellSouth's own; 

and how can you say that the  system they designed for 

the  ALECs is okay if that wasn't even tested? 

CHPIIRMAM J O ~ S O H :  Okay. 

MR. STAVAlUJAz And that's the problem here. 

COBWIBBIONER CLARK: Then your point is that 

it's not -- l.s it the  way they do the  t e s t i n g ,  or 

propose to do the  testing, or the documentation of it? 

MR., B T A W J A :  Well, one, they need to do it 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMHIBSION 
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wer the ALEC's type system and then document how they 

kid it to show us that that's what they did as opposed 

:o running it through their own and saying, oh, it's 

Ikay, and chelcking it. 

COMIIBfiIOH$R CLARK: So then addressing the  

problem on 8 *would be that in order for them to 

neet -- 
MR, 8TAVAbTJA: The end-to-end testing. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: -- the end-to-end 

testing, they have to run  the test as if it was an 

RLEC ordering and run it through the same systems the 

ALEC would use? 

MR. 8TAVANJA: Yes. 

CEMRMAN JOIfLJBON: Actually said -- which I 
wasn't reading this sentence. It w a s  my misread. 1 

didn't understand that last qualifier, because you 

said do the l a s t  end-to-end t e s t ing  as if the  ALEC was 

placing the order, and that would rectify the problem. 

=* STAVAblJA: Right, 

CO&[bIIBSIOHER CLARK: I got you. 

CHPIIRMAM JOlDISON: Any other questions in 

that particul-ar section or in ordering and -- there's 
a summary. 1: guess we'd go on after the summary to 

Maintenance and Repair. 

C O b f l 4 I S S I O ~  D$ASOEIr I have a problem -- I 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE CObIbIISSION 
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mean, a quest.ion on Problem 2 .  

pest ion of c,apacity, and we're talking about the TAFI 

3ystern. 

Here again, t h i s  is a 

I read Staff's -- your two paragraphs you 

lave under Problem 2 .  You identify it as a problem. 

f don't see where you state conclusively one way or 

the other that thio is a problem of such magnitude 

that it should be reason for compliance. You state 

the two cases, what AT&T said, and you state what 

BellSouth said. You don't have a conclusion. What is 

your position.? 

HR. MUBGBLWHXTE: Commissioners, I believe 

the problem hiere is that BellSouth has not provided 

the technical specifications to the  ALECs so that they 

can develop t-he e lec t ronic  capability to have these 

orders proceEised electronically. 

Currently the ALECs have to get -- submit a 
request and then reenter that information i n t o  their 

own OSS systems when it -- 
COBMIBBIOHER DEASON: I t h i n k  that probably 

more pertains to Problem 1, and I understand your 

rationale there and your explanation. 

goes more to Problem 2 ,  

My question 

Y o u  state that the  interface lacks 

sufficient capacity.  X don't find in the  actual t e x t  

BLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISBION 
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I f  your analysis there where you actually make that 

Zonclusion -- you state  what ATLT says and you state 

that B811South says. 

there is insufficient capacity within the TAFI system? 

Is that your conclusion that 

HR. QREERt Commissioners -- 
C ~ H I B S I O I E R  DEASOM: Because I have a 

problem making that leap that there is insufficient 

capacity, We.'ve got conflicting testimony, but I 

didn't find t.hat ATLT's testimony was particularly 

persuasive that  it w a s  i n s u f f i c i e n t  . 
XR. QREER: Commissioners, I believe if you 

look at the maintenance and repair summary about the  

second or third sentence in, it says "In addition, 

S t a f f  believes that BellSouth must provide ALECs with 

the ability t:o have a l l  the ALECs' repair attendants 

logged into TAFI at the  same time." 

If that's the  case, in just looking at the  

information j.n Problem 2, that they have a capacity of 

195 simultaneous users, but AT&T has indicated that 

they have several hundred repair attendants, and I -- 
that appears to be that they don't have sufficient 

capacity to handle the  repair attendants. 

COMMI8SIONER DEASON: Well, do we have 

evidence as to what the simultaneous impact is going 

to be when h o w  many -- how much capacity you have to 

PLORXDA PUBLIC emzvIcE COMMISSION 
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lave at any one simultaneous moment? I mean, it seems 

to me you want adequate capacity, but this requirement 

nay that be there's going t o  be excess capacity, and 

that's going to be additional cost to be borne by 

somebody; you have an inefficient system, 

know that when there's an inefficiency, the  customer 

is the u l t i m a t e  one that pays f o r  it. 

And we all 

And. I guess my bottom line question is, are 

we imposing a. standard which is going to result in 

insufficiency and increased costs? 

MR. QREER: We believe it's a parity issue 

in that  BellSouth service attendants donlt have to log 

into the syst.em every t i m e  they want to do a repair or 

maintenance report, and that  should also flow into how 

the ALECs have access to their repair operations. 

NOW, is it that AT&T should have several 

hundred? I kind of question several hundred. But 

there is some question, and there is no evidence, as 

far as I know, as far as the projected number of 

attendants that  a l l  the  ALECs will have to come up 

with a number:, but I think they still have to provide 

them this continuous on-line access to the  -- 
COBtMIBBIOHER DEASON: Well, that's more in 

l i n e  with Problem 1, right, the on-line access? Is 

that -- 

FLORIDA PUBLIC BERVICE COl4MXSSION 
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WEL. GREER: Well, I think it's sufficient 

Zapacity to have that on-line access. 

the first sentence of Problem 2, it says, you know, 

zapacity to support 195 simultaneous users in 

BellSouth. 

you can have 195 users accessing the TAFI system. 

As it says in 

That means they have -- t ha t  at one time 

And., you know, AT&T itself has said that 

they have several hundred, and that's j u s t  AT&T. It's 

not ta lk ing  a.bout a l l  the other parties. 

COMMIBSIONER DEASON: B u t  a l l  several 

hundred of t h l o s e  are going to be logged in at the same 

time? I mean, do we have any evidence on what the  

demand is goj.ng to be from AT&T at any given time just 

because they had had -- they have many personnel? 

Does that m e a m  they're a l l  going to be on the  system 

at the exact same t i m e ?  

MR. GREER: And I don't think we do. I 

guess we w e r e  taking it to mean that AT&T says they 

have at least: -- have several hundred. 
NOW, you're right. I kind of question 

myself whether or not there's going to be several 

hundred on at- one time. B u t  BellSouth's repair 

service attendants have on-line access to that system 

2 4  hours a day if they want to be on this system 24 

hours a day, and so should the  competitors. 
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MR. MWSSELWHITE: Commissioners, I would 

?oint out, too, that these numbers are region-wide 

numbers. There would be 195 users region wide. 

COMWIBSIOIIEEI CLARK: I thought the  point 

being t ha t  -- at l eas t  what I took away from t h i s  was 

when BollSout.h's service reps come in, they 

immediately log onto the  system so that they can be 

prepared to a.nswer for whoever calls, and that's 

likely the wa.y every other competitive LEC will do it. 

They'll come into work and log on the system so 

they're ready to make whatever repair -- 
MR. GREER: To take trouble reports from the  

customer. 

COBMIBBIOIER CLARK: Right. I think 

Commissioner Deason is right, is that we need to be 

efficient, but I have a concern about BellSouth having 

to expend money on what will ultimately be idle 

capacity. 

I think that we may want to be careful in 

this area in the  sense that I think it's going to be a 

matter of something that evolves, and eventually you 

will figure o u t  just how much you need. But to compel 

them to say conclusively what they have is n o t  

sufficient in that they need *lX" amount may not  be 

appropriate to do at t h i s  time. 
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COB~HIBBIOWER DEASON: 1 have no problem -- 
COMMI88IONER CLARK: I think it's clear that  

they ought to be able to have the  same access. 

BellSouth is on line, they're plugged in, they're 

ready to go, then I think the  other competitive ALECs 

need that same access. 

If 

MR, OREER: And I think that's essentially 

what we're trying to say. 

C ~ W I S B I O H E R  DEASON: Well, I guess I have 

no problem indicating that this is a potent ia l  problem 

area that needs further analysis and that we can't 

conclusively state that there is sufficient capacity 

or i n s u f f i c i e n t  capacity. 

And what I would have a problem f l a t  out is 

making a finding t h a t  there's insufficient capacity in 

saying that what w e  have to do is to ensure that there 

fs -- I don't. want to be in a situation of perhaps 
requiring excessive capacity just to m e e t  whatever 

standard we want to impose here and impose additional 

costs and potent ia l  inefficiencies on the system. And 

I don't think w e  have enough information to make that 

determination as to what would meet a parity 

requirement and be the  most efficient way of doing 

that. That's the concern I have. 

NOW, Staff doesn't have that concern at a l l ,  
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=hat we're perhaps putting some inefficiencies -- 
ldB. QREBRt Well, we do have t h a t  concern 

mt -- and I t h i n k  the  arbitration proceedings w e  

spent a lot of time talking about, you know what -- 
some requirements that w e  didn't set pricing 

structures for, access to some of these databases. W e  

tiidn't set those kind of pricing -- there were pricing 

issues that we didn't establish in the arbitration 

proceeding. 

And. if it requires additional capacity and 

they charge -I- you know, for each access  to the system 

they charge whatever they charge. And that would be 

instead of the cost of that access being -- going to 
the end users, it would go to the people that want the 

access; and 7: don't see a problem with them doing 

that .  

But: I mean t h i s  was just based on what we 

had here t h a t  we thought, you know -- and I foresee 

that 195 service attendants region wide, the BellSouth 

nine states,  that that's not enough. NOW, what's the 

magical number to make it enough? I would say 

considerably more than 195, because BellSouth has 

considerably more than 195. 

CObMI88IONER DEASON: When it says 195, does 

that mean pecrple logged on capable of using the 

FLORIDA PUBLIC BERVICE COMMIBBIOM 
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This is -- I think this 

a y s t e m ,  or people actually using the system -- can you 

lave more than 195 logged on at any one time but not 

actually using  the system? 

mm BTAVANJA: NO. 

is ALEC log-aas, not BellSouth log-ons. 

CONYfSSIONER DEASONz Okay. Well, you keep 

talking about, the  number of personnel that BellSouth 

had and they're using the same system and there 

doesn't seem to be enough capacity for both. What are 

the numbers for BellSouth? 

MR. BTAVAWJA: Well, 1 don't know the actual 

numbers, but I know there's various repair service 

centers and trouble-reporting systems in Florida and 

there's -- you know, the last number I saw was, you 

know several million trouble reports per quarter or 

whatever regj.on wide and, I mean, that takes  a l o t  of 

fo lks  to put in. So -- 
C o k t w I S H I O ~  CLARK: But the point you're 

making is not: that the  same number of ports, if you 

will, have to be available to the  ALECs, but that the 

appropriate number of their customer service 

representatives that need to be logged in have the  

ability to log in in the  same way -- 
M R a 8  STAVAMJA: Yes. 

COMHIBBIOWER CLARK: -- BellSouth does? And 
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I would imagine that number will change over time -- 
Hl3. BTAVAWJA: Sure, And -- 
COmIISBIOIER C W :  As you know, right now 

I wouldn't say that AT&T needs the same number as 

BellSouth -- 
wI1* 8TAVmJA: NO, 

COM?4bIBSIOblER CLARK: But as ALECs gain more 

and more of t.he market share, I would presume that 

parity would require a greater number of ports, if you 

will, f o r  t h e m  to log onto. 

So I think in any case, we wouldn't give a 

nuraber, but we would say that pari ty  would require 

that they have the same ability to be on line f o r  

their service reps as BellSouth does. 

HR. STAVAMJA: I think that's our position, 

yes 

CObMbISSIOblER DEASOM: Your bottom line 

position is that -- even though it speaks in terms of 

capacity, your bottom line position is that you want 

AT&T or any ALEC's personnel to have parity i n  access 

to the system to enter in their trouble reports. 

MR., S T A W J A :  Y e s .  And Commissioner Clark 

is right -- 
COMHISSIONER DEASOM: And you're saying 

BellSouth hahi not made that showing that there is 

FLORIDA PUBLIC BERVICE COMHIBBIOI 
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?arity in that access to the system? 

MR. BTAVAMJA: I don't think so, based on 

the numbers, the l i m i t e d  numbers that we have seen; 

3nd knowing that there's over 100 certificated ALECs 

in Florida now, I tend to believe that 195 isn't 

sufficient. 

CadW18BIONER CLARK: I n a i t i v e l y  it doesn't 

Beem like it would be sufficient, but maybe it is. 

l4R. STAVAblJA: It may be, and -- 
COMMfSSIONER CIARK: For this point in time. 

MR. STAVAWJA: Yeah. And the  projection -- 
we haven't seen any projections; and as we said, this 

is 90 -- this is 195, BellSouth region, and I don't 

have a clue what's going on in the other regions. 

C ~ W I S S I O ~  DEASON: Well, I think it's 

clear this is an area we need more information with 

the next 271 filing. 

MR. BTA-JA: 1 don't disagree that we can 

t r y  to get s o m e  more information. 

CHPLIRMAM JOHbISObl: Any other questions on 

the OSS summary, or on the issue as a whole, Issue 3? 

COlMI813IONER CLARK: Madam Chairman, I move 

Staff on Issue 3 with the  understanding that our 

discussion has encompassed several areas that we t h i n k  

need to be specified in terms of here's where we think 
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{oulre deficient, here's what you need to do to make 

I t  sufficient, and w h a t  -- I mean, without -- do w e  

need to enumerate them? 

COMHIBBIOWER DEABOI: Well, I think we've 

got a record here. 

to go back item by item, but I do have, I guess, 

hopefully a d a r i f y i n g  question on your motion. 

I'm not  sure we necessarily need 

Baeically you're moving Staff's 

recommendation with -- consistent with the discussion 

and clarif ica.tions -- 
COI4UdISSlONER CLARK: Yes. 

CONMISSIOIER PEABON: -- w e ' v e  tried to make 

here during t h i s  discussion period. 

that. I'm j u s t  not sure exactly on Problem 1, under 

UNEs, the  problem with there being no cost-based rates 

and that we were -- BellSouth is relying on interim 
rates to some extent. In your motion are you 

indicating that that is a reason -- that is an area of 

And 1 agree w i t h  

noncompliancg! in and of itself? 

COMMI88IObTER CLARK: Well, I thought the  

discussion --- that the  conclusion or the consensus was 

that w e  would note that it's currently interim rates, 

but that to t:he extent they re-file with rates that 

are consistent w i t h  our actions taken to date, that 

they would be considered to be compliant. 
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COMMISSf01BR DmBON: I can second the 

lotion 

CHAIRMAN JOErlSOI: There's a motion and a 

second. Any further discussion? 

COHMISSIOHER GARCIA: I think we also 

Propped Problem 2 under t h e  UNE, right? 

MR. BTAVBNJA: Right. 

COMMIBSIOXER GARCIA: But we address that 

later on in 1:ssue -- 
HR. STAVWJA: Issue 5, I th ink.  

COMHI88IOHER GARCIA: 5, is it? What issue 

is it? 

COHMIBSIONER DEALJON: It's Issue 5. NOW, 

m e  further clarifying question: 

to Issue 15, the  motion? 

Does this also apply 

COMMISSIONER CLALUIt Which is 15? 

MR. YU88ELWHITE: Resale. 

CORMISBIONER DEASOW: Many of the  problems 

in the  analysis  is identical. 

MR.. MUSSELWHITE: Y e s ,  that's correct. 

COkMISSIOHEB CLARK: Yeah. I would hope we 

would make cons is tent  decisions, but we can move 3 now 

and then move 15A consistent w i t h  3 .  

(Si-multaneous discussion.) 

COMMISSIONER DEABOWz I thought we were 
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taking up 15 at the same time. 

COMWISSIONER CLARK: All right. Then it 

ilould apply to 15A, too .  

COMWXSSIOHER KIESLING: 15. 

CHA.IRMAM JOHHSOES: Just 15. There's a 

motion on Issues 3 and 15. 

CWMISSIONER DEASOES: Second. 

CHALIRMW JOENBOET: And a second. Any 

further discussion? Seeing none, show those approved 

unanimously. 

lbs. BARONE: Commissioners if I may, 1 just 

want to make sure for order purposes. 

notes on your concerns about Problem 6 also regarding 

BellSouth not. -- didn't carry the  burden to show that 

there w a s  sufficient capacity rather than saying 

there's insuff ic ient  capacity, and I will also make 

note of your concerns about the  capacity on the  TAFI 

I will make the 

issue. 

CHIkIECMAw JOHNSOB: Issue 3A. 

MR., AUDU: Commissioners, Issues 3A and 15A 

are derivative issues resulting from the  Act's 

nondiscriminatory requirement. They are listed the  

provisioning of UNEs resale services and access to OSS 

function. BdlSouth has developed -- 
CHILIRWAN JOENBOEI: So we're going to be 
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ldressling 3A and 15A? 

llLL. AUDUz 3A and 15A will be discussed 

mcurrently. BellSouth has developed performance 

:andards and measurements. However, these 

xformance standards and measurements are n o t  

iequate to monitor nondiscriminatory performance as 

: relates to the  UNEs resale services and access to 

3s functiongl. 

As you have correctly noted, that we will be 

lscussing 33, and 15A together, and that means that we 

i l l  a l so  be voting on that at the  same time. 

3 open for questions. 

Staff 

C H z l r I m  JOHIJBON: Any questions, 

mmiss ionerm? 

COMHISBIONER DEABOM: As I understand the 

taff's bot tcrm line recommendation, you think that the  

srformance standards which Bell proposes are 

nadequate tcr  detect a lack of parity? 

MR. AUDU: Y e s ,  sir. 

C~lXI8SIObTER DEASOEJ: And that there needs 

3 be performance data comparing BellSouth's own 

erformance with what is provisioned to their 

ompetitors  io that there is a comparison to determine 

f, in fact, there is parity? 

I4R.' AUDU: That's correct, 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE C O ~ I S S X O N  
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C ~ t 4 1 8 8 I O B E R  GARCIA: I'm sorry. You 

oelieve that what? see, the  only problem 1 have with 

this is that I didn't think you gave us a target of 

where BellSouth should be. 

!4R. AUDU: The target is that -- I mean, 
upon another filing for Section 271, it's necessary 

that BellSout.h provides empirical data that compares 

its operational performance to that of an ALEC's 

performance. 

W h a k  has happened in this particular 

proceeding is that there has not been such empirical 

information, so it's difficult f o r  Staff to say, yes, 

there is parj.ty in any form and shape. 

CO&DIbIB8IOIIER CLARK: The bottom line on this 

is that their: performance standards -- or it's really 
the measurement that we're concerned with, isn't it? 

MR., AUDU: I mean, you have to be both, The 

measurements and the  actual ,  I mean, existence of 

parity, I mean, it's a sequential problem. One is you 

have to have the standards and then to go and come up 

with the measurements. Thereafter, you will take the 

measurements and then compare is there par i ty .  

NOW, with what -- I mean, BellSouth has 

furnished us its performance standards and 

measurements,, It I s been -- I mean, a l l  intervenors 
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nave argued it's not  adequate, the performance 

standards that Bellsouth has furnished would not be 

sdequate to dictate, I mean, parity or discriminatory 

treatment. 

C O ~ P I S B I O ~ R  CLARK: I took t h i s  to mean, 

yes, they've said they want to meet, say -- they'll 
meet a l l  -- they'll process and accomplish a l l ,  say, 

service orders within  24 hours maybe 90% of the time, 

and that m i g h i t  be their performance standards. And 

you could agree that they're meeting that, but then 

you find out the one from themselves is they're going 

to do it in 3.2 hours 95% of the t h e .  And your point 

being that they have to be -- you have to be able to 

see that the service is on par. 

WII. AUDU: That's correct, and that's why -- 
CO~D418BIOblER QAIlCIA: What's the  

recommendation for them to h i t  those points  -- 1 
didn't -- perhaps I missed it, but I didn't feel that 

it was in here. 

COBWIBBIOMER CLARK: I'm confused -- 
COl0IISBIOEIER DEASObl: Bottom of Page 1 4 9  

under Guidelines. 

COIOIISSIONER CLARK: Yeah. I j u s t  got 

confused, I th ink.  

HRal AUDU: What's happening is that 
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3ellSouth, I mean, gave us target-based measures, and 

target-based measures basically do not in any way lend 

themselves to adequate comparison. And that's part of 

the reason th .at  Staff decided that the  guidelines on 

Page 149, the average installation intervals f o r  both 

resale and lclops, I mean, those are discrete figures 

that you can use to say, well, I mean, BellSouth 

provides itself services w i t h i n  12 hours, I mean, and 

it provides AT&T within 15 hours, what is t h e  problem. 

Y o u  can go and examine those sort of 

problem. 

hang on a 24-hour provision, we can say, yeah, 

BollSouth provided itself within 24 hours, it provided 

If we say -- if we just let it, I mean, 

AT&T within ;!4 hours. We don't have an idea what is 

the  exact time. 

So average installation intervals give us 

the  opportunj-ty to then compare and see what exactly 

is happening, Is there a discrepancy? If yes, let's 

examine why --- the  discrepancy is a system based 

discrepancy c)r is it j u s t  human resource. 

CHlLIRMAW JOHNSON: So your recommendation is 

to use the L--C-U-G benchmarks or whatever? 

MR,, AUDU: The -- 
C~IHISSIOEJER GARCIA: But Staff doesn't even 

adopt that. That's why I have the  question -- 
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COHKSSSIOblER DEABOW: Well, it's just f o r  an 

interim -- 
(Simultaneous conversation.) 

COHIISSIONER GARCIA3 Right -- 
MIt. AUDU: I mean, the  use of the LCUG, 

L-C-U-G, as you correctly named it, is basically to 

say, I mean, these are benchmarks or metrics that we 

believe is explicit enough to get us closer to where 

we want. However, we went on and incorporated these 

seven g u i d e l h e s  that are located in the  Ameritec 

order that thte  FCC put forth to also say that this 

has, I think, discrete measures that the FCC has 

already taken the pain to delineate. 

COMMIBSIONER CLARK: So in moving Issue 3A, 

it would be that we would approve what Staff 

recommends in the  guidelines? 

recommendation? 

MR, AWDU: The -- 
CO#MX88IONER GARCIA: 

the LCUG? 

That's your 

And does that include 

BlX. AUDU: Yes. In effect, yes, the  LCUG. 

COkWISSIOmR CLARK: 

COkIMISBIOl4ER GARCIA: 

I can move Staff  -- 
Let me ask you, what 

were the prohlems that BellSouth had w i t h  the  LCUG? 

MR., AUDU: One of the  problems that 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COHMf88fOEl 
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3ellSouth had with the  LCUG was the idea that it was 

xbitrary .  

wen the intervenors made it very clear that the LCUG 

Mas not  based on any hard core evidence than their 

Experiences i n  dealing with the ILECs as IXCs, and 

that part of the metrics of the LCUG was derived based 

3n interconnection agreements. 

And I don't debate that tu define that 

They had quite a l l  right -- that's the  

LCUG -- had gone ahead and made t h e  ILECs to solicit 

data, empiricial data, that would have enabled them to 

set  r e a l i s t i c :  benchmarks, but since they could not get 

it, they defaulted to the experiences of -- as I X C s  

and to whatever what's provided in interconnection 

agreements. 

think that t h l e  LCUG -- I mean, metrics are arbitrary. 

So I could understand why BellSouth would 

The second concern that BellSouth had with 

the  LCUG metrics was that there were too many in 

quantity than what BellSouth was using to manage its 

own operations. My concern with that is very simple. 

There might be t o o  many, but if that is what is 

necessary to demonstrate nondiscrimination, then t h a t  

is what is required. 

COBIMISSIONER GARCIA: And too many are 

encompassed i-n the  seven data you ask for? 

MIL., AUDU: The too many, I mean, would be in 

BLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COWbCI8SIORl 
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the LCUG that -- 
C O M H I S S I O ~ R  GARCIA: Right. 

MR. AUDU: -- BellSouth was alleging that 

the LCUG metrics are t o o  many, basically. 

COMMIBBIOWER GARCIA8 But Staff is 

requesting using these seven -- I guess, you'd call 
them measurements? 

AUDU: What Staff  is suggesting is that 

the combination of the  LCUG and these seven i t e m s  -- I 
mean, that BellSouth -- I mean, should take a look at 

the  LCUG and these seven items and see what within 

that,  the two sets of information, can be used to give 

us the  necessary information that next time they come 

around they can actually prove parity. I mean, I'm 

not in any way or Staff is not in any way putting on 

and say, th is  -- do this, t h i s ,  this and that. 

C ~ M I B B I O b l E R  QARCIA: Staff isn't saying 

that you have to use the LCUG method, but what Staff 

is saying tha . t  that's a start ing point. 

HR. AUDU: Y e s .  What Staff is saying is 

tha t  between the  LCUG and the  seven guidelines, that 

that provides' enough in point to say based on what 

BellSouth haa' going, these are things that if you work 

within these parameters to get the average 

installation intervals and other things, we see 
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mrselves moving forward; but, also, just saying, 

3kay, what you have provided is not adequate; go away, 

and come back with some other information. 

Ha. BIMI40E78t Commissioners, if I could j u s t  

t r y  to c lar i fy  a little b i t  here. 

really is whether or not  the  performance standards and 

measures are adequate, those that BellSouth has 

proposed; and. we believe they are not, as Mr. Audu has 

explained. 

I t h i n k  the issue 

I think in terms of the guidelines, it's 

really just tha t ;  it's guidance to the  company. I 

should point  o u t  that I think possibly there are other 

ways it couldl be done. 

matter is to collect observations as far as 

provisioning intervals f o r  BellSouth vis-a-vis for 

ALECs and to basically compare those profiles. 

I think the heart of the 

Y o u  need a statistically valid sample of 

both and you need to provide -- compare the  profiles. 

Mr. Audu has suggested comparing the average 

intervals. That would be one w a y  to do it, but in a 

broader sense really what you're t ry ing  to do is 

compare the  t w o  profiles and see if there any 

s t a t i s t i c a l l y  significant differences between -- 
COMMISSIONER GARCIA: And get -- 
MS,, SIMMONS: -- the  provisioning intervals 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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for a LEC versus an ALEC. 

COHWI8SIO~ER GARCIA: And I don't disagree 

with that, but what I worry is that w e  don't leave a 

standard here. We don't leave t h e m  what exactly it is 

we're looking f o r ,  and that's the  only thing. 

I'm trying to -- you know, you said -- he 

speaks about averages. You say comparisons. And what 

I want to do is give something definitive that the  

company can point to and say we met this standard is 

the LCUG and seven, I don't know if that's even more 

than w e  should be requiring, or is it just meeting the 

seven in the present system that it uses; it's enough. 

MR. AUDU: What we are t r y i n g  to say is that 

it's not impalssible t h a t  even w i t h i n  the  LCUG that 

you'll f i n d  some of these seven items already 

referenced -- 
CONXISSIONER QARCIA: Right. 

MR. AUDU: So that's possible that they 

are -- I mean, some of this will already cancel out.  

However ,  what w e  are trying to say is when they come 

back another t i m e ,  we want to make sure that we have 

discrete -- 
COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Comparative -- 
MR. AUDU: -- I mean, discrete intervals 

that could lend themselves to adequate comparison. 
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COW4ISSIOblER OARCIB: Okay. Well, I -- see, 
I understand ,that, and that's exactly what we should 

be talking about, not -- you know, if we put a l l  this 

together, this is in the range of what we're looking 

f o r .  

information that can be used to service an adequate 

If what we're looking f o r  is discrete 

comparison between an ALEC and the service it provides 

itself, I think that's fine, and I think your seven 

c r i t e r i o n  allow f o r  that. 

MS. SfMMOHBr Commissioner Garcia, I guess 

my take is t h i s  would be that the seven -- we believe 
the seven i t e m s  would be appropriate. All I was 

trying to do is not foreclose other ways of looking at 

it. 

COMMIBSIOHER GARCIA: I understand, but you 

understand t h . e  problem I'm t r y i n g  to address, that 

there is aIwa.ys another way to look at it; and we 

could be here! forever. And there's the tendency that 

when they show up with the seven and the LCUG, someone 

says, "and yciu have to compare this," and that's not 

there. And EIO what I want to do is simply have a 

target that t ha t  information provided to us and 

provided to the competitors is sufficient f o r  the 

competitors t.o have an understanding of what they're 

receiving and for us to make a determination from that 
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information. 

MB. BARON$: Commissioner Garcia, if I can 

just state o n e  thing here. I t h i n k  the issue is more 

narrow. This is performance standards so that we can 

g e t  a statistically valid comparison, and that's all 

we're looking: at. Then we find o u t  whether there's 

parity after we look at a statistically valid 

comparison. We're j u s t  trying to give guidance. 

CONMIBBIOHER GARCIA: Agreed. And I don't 

disagree w i t h i  that. I j u s t  want to make sure t h e  way 

you stated it. is fine. What we're looking f o r  -- and 
I think that the guideline is sufficient i n  helping us 

get to that issue, but I don't want us to need 

something else when we get down the road because we've 

looked at it from another angle, and that's the only 

point I'm t r y i n g  to make. 

N. 8XMMOblS: Yeah, I would agree w i t h  

Ms. Barone. I mean, the  day is really the critical 

part. And the only point  I was t r y i n g  to make is in 

theory what you're doing is you're getting 

s t a t i s t i c a l l y  valid samples, one for BellSouth, one 

f o r  the  ALECs,  and obviously those profiles can be 

compared in clifferent ways. 

Mr. Audu has suggested the average 

installation intervals. I think that's a reasonable 

BLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE C O ~ I S S I O ~  
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way to do it. There are other ways that these t w o  

profiles could be compared as well. That was the  only 

point I was making, but I think for -- 
COWW18EIIOHER OARCIAr Every time I think I'm 

getting to a certain comfort level, you say there are 

other ways -- 
MS. SIMMONS: Well, my only point is that 

when you're comparing profiles, you can compare them 

in different ways, and -- 
COMYI881OMER QARCIAt Absolutely, 

MS. SIMMONB: -- I certainly think comparing 
the averages will most likely suffice. I j u s t  -- I 
think we -- no, I just wanted -- I think we should 

bear in mind that this strictly is guidance. It 

doesn't really affect the recommendation statement 

per se. It's really guidance, and I just -- 
COMMISSIONER GARCIA: But that -- 
MR. APDU: -- was t r y i n g  not to be t o o  

absolute about it, that's all. 

C ~ M I S S I O ~  QARCIA: No -- and I don't want 

to narrow you down, but what I want to do is make sure 

that within these guidelines if the  company is able to 

m e e t  these guidelines, then weire able to get -- to 
derive the  information that we -- or arrive at the 

information that we need to make our determination. 
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COMMIBBfOMER C m :  L e t  me see if I can try 

to state a motion. That on this i s sue  the  motion 

would be that we find that they have not -- agree w i t h  

what's in the recommendation, and that in order to 

provide them direction, we would we say that BellSouth 

should provide performance measurements that are 

clearly defined, permit comparison with BellSouth 

retail operations, and are sufficiently disaggregated 

to permit meaningful comparisons. Staff believes that 

one way to do t ha t  is mean provisioning intervals, and 

that they would do that by providing statistically 

valid commercial usage data showing the  seven issues. 

Would that be correct? 

COWWISBIOMEP GARCIA: I second that. 

848. 8 1 ~ O b l S :  Y e s .  

egAIRHAM JOENBONt Motion and second. Any 

further discussion? 

COMHIBSIOIER KIEBLfHG: Just so I'm clear, 

that's a motion on both 3A and 15A? 

COMHIBSIOHER CLARX: Y e s .  

COWHIBSIOlER DEAflOM: And before we take a 

vote, I haV8 one clarifying question. The last 

paragraph of the analysis indicates that there are 

some other concerns that w e r e  expressed by some 

intervenors, primarily transport trunks and advance 

FLORIDA PUBLIC 8ERVICE COMMIBBXOH 
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data services. And basically Staff indicated t ha t  

this is an area where the part ies  need to get together 

to resolve their differences and, hopefully, can come 

up w i t h  some meaningful standards, 

I take it, then, that we're indicating that 

that should be the responsibility both on the  

intervenors and BellSouth to t r y  to do that, and tha t  

this in and of itself is not a reason to find that 

BellSouth is noncompliant, this is just an area where 

we need more information. Am I characterizing that 

correctly? 

MR. AUDU: I believe so. What's happening 

is that the present document of performance standards 

and measurements that BellSouth had given did not 

include measures that would monitor transport related 

or data services. And what Staff is trying to say is 

that these should be considerations in future 

performance standards and measurements. 

And I believe that the  parties  have engaged 

in some form of negotiation to have come up with what 

has currently been filed, and we believe that they 

should carry that negotiation forward to consider 

transport related and data services. 

COMWISSIOWER D W O M :  So Staff is 

acknowledging that we do need some type of measurement 

FLORIDA PUBLIC BERVICE COMHI8SION 
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criteria to get our hands on whether there is parity 

in the  provisioning of transport trunks and advance 

data services. 

L6R. AUDUz That's correct. 

C01dWIS810MER CfrlPRK: Okay. With that 

clarification, I still move approval of 3A and 15A.  

CHAIRWW JOENSOW: Okay. There's a motion 

and second, Any further discussion? Show it approved 

unanimously with those clarifications. 

C O M M I S 8 I O ~  CLARK: I can move Issue 4 .  

CHAIUAl4 JOENBON: Any questions on 4? 

COWWIBSfOBTER DEASON: Second. 

CHAIRMU JOHblSOblt And a second. Any 

further discussion? Seeing none, show it approved 

unanimously. 

CHAIRHAM JOENBON: Issue 5. 

MR. AUDUt Commissioners, Issue 5 addresses 

BellSouth's albility to provision local loops as a 

separate unbu:ndled network element. BellSouth has not 

provisioned a l l  of the  requested unbundled local 

loops , 

Of those that BellSouth has provisioned, 

BellSouth has experienced significant problems in the  

process. Staff  believes that BellSouth has not made 

this checklist item since BellSouth has not 
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demonstrated : L t  can bill for the unbundled local loop. 

Staff is open for questions. 

CHA:tRM?iU JOENBON: Any questions, 

Commissioners:? 

COiQ6ISSIOMER DEASObl: As I understand, 

Staff's analys is  on this issue that the primary 

concern in and the primary reason why Staff is 

recommending that this item be noncompliant is the 

billing problem. Am I reading it correct ly? 

m. AUDU: That doesn't come quite as -- I 
mean, my recommendation didn't come quite as clear as 

I would have wanted it, 

secondary, 

The billing problem is mostly 

I mean, what has come to be is that 

BellSouth, I mean -- and the record does not clearly 

demonstrate that the  local loop is unbundled from 

transport switching and other items. And so what 

Staff has donrt is to default to billing to say, okay, 

I mean, see -I- there is nothing in the  record to 

demonstrate that this has been unbundled. Is there 

any form of billing as a surrogate to say that, yes, I 

mean, a local loop has been unbundled from other local 

network elements. And so we've gone to use the  

billing as rno~stly an acid test, 

then you are most likely to bill for that, and that 

If you provision it, 
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has not been m e t .  

C ~ M I S S I O ~ E R  DEASOblt So what you're saying 

is that to determine if the  loops have been unbundled 

and have been provided, the  only way to really 

ascertain that is to look at the billing, and the  

billing is not clear as to whether it is being done 

so, therefore, they failed to meet the criteria? 

MR. AUOU: What I'm saying is that the  ideal 

would have been for the record to demonstrate that 

they have provisioned unbundled loops. In the  absence 

of that, we defaulted to look into their billing 

records. That also, has not, I mean, demonstrated 

that they are provisioning unbundled local loops. 

COMtdISSIONER DEASON: Well, how do you want 

the bill -- w:hat do you want the bill to show? 

bIIl. AUDU: The way the  -- I mean, the way 

checklist 1te:m 4 is patterned is such that  you have to 

satisfy that  ,the unbundled local loop is provisioned, 

I mean, as a separate network element, not in 

conjunction w i t h  another thing. 

Now, what Staff, I mean, has come to 

understand is that one of the  best ways to do that is 

to basically go on and say, okay, can -- I mean, can 

they bill for it as just local loop? Was this local  

loop in connection with a port or some other elements? 
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That was not demonstrated. 

MR. BTAVACJJA: Comissioner Deason, to state 

it another way, what I said in Issue 3 was BellSouth 

hasn't demonstrated that it can generate mechanized 

billing. What Mr. Audu is stating is that BellSouth 

needed to demonstrate that it was providing an 

unbundled loop. 

And one way of demonstrating that was -- 
well, they can't provide a mechanized bill, but they 

can provide manual b i l l s ;  and if they wanted to 

demonstrate that they could provide an unbundled loop 

or any unbundled element, they clearly could have, you 

know, processed even a manually generated bill and 

showed on t h a t  bill that they provided that UNE. 

mean, absent that, I mean, I don't know how else they 

would show us; whether they would go out  and take a 

picture and s.how that they -- 

I 

COi&PiaISSIONER DEABON: You know, you're 

saying thereb no record evidence that Bell is 

providing unbundled local loops, and the only way they 

zould demonstrate that would be to show where they 

nave billed for it; whether it be manual or mechanized 

to show that there have been b i l l s  rendered for those 

Anbundled loops, and we don't have that. 

ma. AUDU: What's happening is that there is 
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discussion of BellSouth providing unbundled local 

loops. However, when they come to bill for those 

unbundled locial loops, they have failed to bill for 

those as UNEs. 

1 m.ean, one of the  cases is the situation 

with Intermedia whereby when they came to bill, they 

billed it at tariff rates and turned around to apply 

the  credit. 

a UNE. 

That does not  show in any way that that's 

COMMIBBIOIER DEABON: Yes, but -- 
CO~IIBSIONER GARCIA: Well, I mean -- 
(Simultaneous conversation.) 

COMMISSIONER DgASON: If the bottom line is 

correct, I mean, what if they start w i t h  a higher 

number and g h e  a discount, as long as the number is 

correct? That's the  difficulty I ' m  -- 
C0XHISSIONER GARCIA: -- have they provided 

the  service t h a t  we're asking about, the  answer is 

yes. Why should the  default be whether it was 

billed -- I mean, we've already addressed the bill -- 
the  creation of automatically billed services, but why 

should the fact  that it's in a bill be the proof that 

that service .is -- exists and going up? 

MR. AUDU: The question is very simple. 

When you go to -- and I hate to go this route -- when 
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you go to McD'onald's to, I mean, order whatever, you 

want to know ,that by the time you receive -- 
COMMIf i810~ER GARCIA: Now you're talking 

about something w e  can talk about. 

MR. AUDU: -- you get exactly what you want. 

COMMISSIOmR CLARK: You mean we can 

understand. 

i4R. AUDU: When you go to order for a Big 

Mac, you want to know that when you leave there you 

are getting a Big Mac. 

I mean, w i t h  the bag closed and only go down the road 

to f ind  out, 'whoops, you've g o t  something different. 

And thatrs exactly what's happening here, 

You don't want to leave there, 

When it's billed at a tariff rate, there is 

every reason to say that that is not completely at UNE 

rates. When the credit -- 
COMMISSIONER OARCIAt But we can -- 
MR. AUDU: -- is applied -- I mean, it's 

only saying that we are applying the  credit to 

recognize that w e  have an interconnection agreement 

that calls for particular rates. 

If f o r  any reason, I mean, you went and -- 
you wanted only local loop, is it possible that the  -- 
I mean, could they give it to you and charge it the  

way they charge it? That is a question that we cannot 
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answer based on what we have in here. 

COHMIB8IOMER DEABON: Well, it seems to me 

that,  I mean, you can go to McDonald's and they can 

bill you for a Big Mac, and then when you open your 

sack you've grot a quarter pounder, and t h e  proof is 

when you start to take the b i t e  and -- 
COWtW188IOHER CLARK: I think that -- 
COB!tWISBIOWER DEA80N: -- if they're 

provisioning unbundled elements -- and if they aren't 

and there's a1 competitor depending on that and that 

service is not being provided, they will know it, not 

because of th le  bill, but because they're not getting 

the service that they thought they contracted for. 

COl[WISSIONER CLARKz I thought the po in t  was 

that it's not: the  notion of getting a quarter pounder 

when you ordered a Big Mac; it's you go in there and 

you want a B i . g  Mac, they bill you a f o r  a value meal 

and subtract the  fries and the coke. 

I thought that was your whole point, and 

they ought to be -- I mean, then you've got  to do some 

math; and instead of saying, yeah, you paid  99 cents, 

you look at i.t, well, it was $3.29 but they subtracted 

$1.29 plus a penny, so I'm okay. I thought that's 

what -- I honestly -- 
CONR4XSSIOblEP GARCIA: I'm not going to add 
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to this analogy anymore, but what I will tell you is 

either way,  you got what you paid for. You may not be 

billed in a way, but that when you're eating a 

B i g  Mac, you're eating a B i g  Mac. I mean, it's -- and 

that's what I didn't understand about the argument. 

In other words, when you bought a certain 

service, or when you asked for a certain service from 

the company and they gave you that service, as long as 

they billed you in the  end what that service was, that 

service was provided. 

MR. AUDU: The question is, would the  ALEC 

be able to turn around and bill h i s  customer exactly 

knowing what, I mean, those elements are costing him? 

COMMISSIONEFt OARCIA: Yes, because the  ALEC 

in the end knows exactly what it asked for and what 

its customer 'got and whether that had to be hand 

generated, which I think is a cost that goes on to 

BellSouth not to the  ALEC. The service that it asks 

for is what it's going to be billing. 

HR. GREERr Commissioners, I'll try to make 

it a little easier. BellSouth has indicated that they 

have provided various unbundled elements in 5, 6 ,  and 

7 ,  Issues 5 ,  6 and 7 ,  and we tried to collect 

information tmo verify whether or not the  competitors 

actually had those elements, unbundled loops, 
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And when w e  looked at the transport and, switching. 

information we tried to get to see whether or not they 

actually had provided that, and it's unclear. 

And so what we tried to do is look at a 

second avenue to see whether or not they were 

providing those things, and that was, did they issue a 

bill for it; because I'm not for sure from the record 

that there's evidence that shows and I can go and 

pick, there's a loop, there's a loop, there's a port, 

there's transport, 

COWYIBSZONER GARCIA: So you have doubts 

that they're providing it? 

NR. GREER: Well, I don't have any -- I 
mean, as from the subpoenaed information and all that 

information Chat we tried to collect from the 

eompetitors, I can't go to that information and pick 

mt, that's a loop, that's a loop, and that's a loop. 

Zan't do it. 

COMHISBIONER QARCIA: You can't pick  it o u t  

m paper, but we have testimony before us that they 

s r e  providing these services. 

l4R. GREER: You have BellSouth's testimony. 

COMQISSIOrWR GARCIA: Right. The same way 

:hat we have -1- 

HR. QREER: But I have no competitors that 
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said, yeah, well, we've ordered loops -- 
(Simultaneous conversation.) 

CQWIISSIONER GARCIA: -- same testimony by 
someone saying, 1 sent s i x  letters, and BellSouth 

said, I never got them. I mean -- and w e  put that 

information d.own here. 

Wha.t I'm saying to you is that if a customer 

says that they provide -- if BellSouth says that they 
have this, and w e  don't have any information to the  

contrary, you.'re trying to get -- you're'trying to 
prove something -- 

Mw. QREERt No. I ' m  going to BellSouth's 

information that they provided us in a subpoenaed 

information that says "Provide us the unbundled 

network elements, loops, ports whatever," and try to 

identify those actual things, that they actually have 

somebody that they're providing loops, ports, that 

shows t h a t  they're unbundled from those pieces as 

required by Issues 5 ,  6 and 7. 

that. And so we went the extra mile to see whether or 

not there was some billing information that gave us 

that, and w e  didn't see -- 

I don't have any of 

COMYI88IONER DEABONt I thought -- was it 

Mr. Varner, I believe, testified as to the  number of 

unbundled loops they're provisioning and the number of 
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unbundled ports they're provisioning and -- 
MR. OREER: Sure did, and -- 
OWIDIMTIBIED SPEAXER: That's right. 

l4R. GREKR: -- we tried to verify that 

information via  the  subpoenaed information and verify 

it w i t h  the parties, and I cannot come and point  to 

you where a party says, yeah, you know, we have nine 

ports or nine loops and you're right. 

CDMNISBIO~ER GARCIA: Stan, but I don't need 

to see bills from McDonald's to know they sell 

hamburgers. I mean. -- 
MR. QREER: But I do need to be able to pick 

out they're actually providing unbundled elements, 

these speciffa unbundled elements, to get by Issues 5 ,  

6 and 7. 

MS. B I R I A m I :  Commissioners, I think also 

you need to look at -- some of this comes down to be a 

pricing issue as to whether they're -- they could be 
getting -- they could order a Big Mac and get -- not 
get a B i g  Mac and not know the difference -- 

~ I 1 D E M T I F I E D  SPEAKEPt I think because -- 
HS. S I W I ~ I :  -- or they could be getting 

billed for reisale and not  know it, but they asked for 

UNEs. So t h i s  comes down to kind of what we were 

talking to earlier about the  pricing issue, and 
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that's -- and that's what part of the problem is when 

Mr. Audu said he -- the  competing provider does not  

know how to, in turn, bill its customer because it 

does not know what it's going to get billed or to ask 

for -- 
COl4ltISSIONER DEASOWr Are you saying t ha t  

AT&T is not sophisticated enough to know when it 

orders an unbundled loop -- 
MB. B I R I ~ I :  Not if -- 
CO~PIHBIOHER DEAS01: -- and it gets the  

b i l l ,  that it doesn't know whether it is being billed 

for an unbundled loop and whether the price is 

correct? 

m. BIRIAMMI: If they ordered UNEs that -- 
they ordered ill1 the  UNEs to be able to provision an 

end user service, and they're able to give that end 

user service, they don't know whether that is actually 

going to be b:l'lled -- it could be resale, and it would 

look the same way. I t  would look exactly -- 
COWIIISBIOMER GARCIA: B u t  you don't think -- 
MB. SIRIAIJNI:  -- the  same. The end user 

wouldn't know the difference. 

service, 

They're getting 

Until they get that  b i l l  they -- 
COW6IBBIONER DEASON: 

you mean the customer or you mean ATLT? 

When you say end user, 
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M8. SIWIAMXI: well, when AT&T, then, in 

turn, provides that service to the  end user -- 
C O M I 4 1 8 8 1 0 ~  DEASOf: The  end user could 

care less as long as they got d i a l  tone and could make 

a telephone c ' a l l .  But AT&T, if they're the one that 

ordered it and paying for it, when they get the bill, 

I think they're sophisticated enough they're going to 

look at that :bill and figure out whether they're being 

billed f o r  the  correct number of unbundled loops that 

they ordered and, hopefully, are having provisioned to 

them. 

MR. AUDW: Commissioner Deason -- 
COMYIBBTIONEB DEASOMt Perhaps I'm looking at 

it too s impl in t i ca l ly .  I just -- I don't understand 
what -- 

NR. AUDU: Part of t h e  problem really comes 

from the  way the particular checklist item is 

structured. 

local loop separate from every other network element, 

if that is what a checklist item calls f o r ,  then that 

is what has to be demonstrated. That has not been the  

When we t a l k  of provisioning unbundled 

case in this s i t u a t i o n .  

scrounge around to see how do we best make a 

representation. 

So we have -- I mean, had to 

COMMISBIONER DEABOH: We have testimony from 
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BellSouth saying we're provisioning it. Do we have 

any testimony from any intervenor saying they ordered 

something and they didn't provision it? 

MR. AUDU: Y e s .  

C ~ ~ 1 8 6 I O H E R  DEABON: Okay. O t h e r  than the  

14-month dela:y situation? 

situation where they ordered and were being billed f o r  

it but they didn't get the service. 

I 'rn ta lk ing  about a 

l4R. AUDU: ATLT, I mean, testified that they 

had ordered for -- for platform testing. They have 

not received a bill today, so they don't know if 

they're being provisioned or they are not. 

C ~ W 1 8 8 I O M E R  GARCIA: But, see, but that's 

another -- 
COMI#ISBIOIER DEABObft Platform is another 

issue, and I t h i n k  1'11 -- 
COMIUBBIOWER GARCIA: And what you're doing 

is you're chainging how you're trying to prove t h i s .  

You're trying to prove this in an ancillary way 

because you d.ldn't have any information there. 

what I'm hear.ing from you is that I didn't get a b i l l  

and, therefore, it's not -- if it's not in the bill, 

it didn't happen. 

But 

And what I'm saying to you is when AT&T 

deals with a customer, okay, AT&T has a customer, and 
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the customer is Susan Clark. When ATLT does that deal 

w i t h  that customer, they have a knowledge of what that 

bill is going to be. They have the  information of 

what that  bill is going to be, and that's information 

that AT&T has between itself and the  customer, 

L i k e w i s e ,  when AT&T deals with Southern 

Bell, it does.n't really matter what the  bill says. 

They have a rlelationship there, and whatever that 

relationship is it may be that they're providing 

unbundled or resale, but they came to an agreement on 

a price. 

penny more than it absolutely has to to keep that 

customerus re lat ionship  with them profitable. 

And trust me, AT&T is no t  going to pay a 

HR. AUDUt Commissioner Garcia, and that is 

right. 

participant tu do all of that -- however, for Staff 

purposes to do all of tha t .  However, for Staff 

purposes, that  is not the  issue. I'm not supposed to 

infer or to go about inferring what AThT would do or 

what capabi l i ty  AT&T has. I could do that f o r  ATLT. 

What about some other competitor that might n o t  have 

the same sophistication. 

AT&T .Fs sophisticated enough as a market 

COMllI8BIONER GARCIA: So you're telling me 

that if we would have found in the  evidence a bill 

with Mr. Varner's handwriting on it saying "This is 
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unbundled," and then he wrote it out by hand, and if 

you found that,  then there would be proof of 

unbundled? 

WR. AUDU: If we found that, then w e  go to 

the next step, because this Commission had requested 

that a l l  UNE billings be, I mean, CABS format, be 

either billed on a CABS or they be CABS formatted. 

that case, we baaically questioned the idea is that 

mechanized or is that, I mean, manual. 

In 

COXHISBIONER GARCIA: Okay. 

HR. AUDU: That also has not been done, so 

it's not just a question of the fact t ha t  they have 

not provided :billing that demonstrated that local loop 

has not been unbundled, but there is a question of the 

fact that they have also not generated mechanized 

billing that, I mean, is requested by even this 

Commission. 

C O M l ~ I S S I O ~  DEASOI: Well, I agree, and 

We've already determined that's a separate issue. 

there should he mechanized billings; it should be in 

CABS format. So that's been decided. The question 

now is, really, is BellSouth provisioning unbundled 

local loops. 

HR. AUDUr A t  this point in time, I mean, 

it's hard for us to say. I mean, we can't answer that 
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because there's no record or information to make that 

determination. 

COMIISSIONER KIESLINQt My problem with what 

I'm hearing you say is that it seems to me there was 

testimony i n  the record which was under oath that they 

were doing it, and no intervenor came in and presented 

something that said they weren't. And so it s e e m s  to 

me there is adequate evidence i n  the record that they 

are-- 

HR. QREERt Commissioner -- 
CO~YZBSIOM$R KIBSLING: Without going behind 

that and sort of on our own impeaching Mr. Varner's, 

I mean, what -we're saying is, he said it but we don't 

believe it until we can independently prove it. 

MR. OREERt Commissioner, he sa id  there's so 

many loops, a:nd what -- the subpoenaed information 

that w e  asked for that said, okay, who are receiving 

these unbundled loops. And w e  said -- and you can't 

pick out  that to corroborate h i s  evidence that there's 

unbundled loops. 

There may be unbundled loops to parties that 

aren't even in the  proceeding. I don't know. But we 

tried to ask :€or the data to say, you know, who is 

BellSouth providing unbundled loops to. 

stubpoenaed information I can't pick o u t  -- and this 
And from the 
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was for parties and nonparties, and I can't pick  out 

from that t h a t  they -- to support h i s  claim that 

they're providing unbundled loops; j u s t  can't do it. 

COl4W;TSSIONER CLARK: Let me ask a question, 

and itrs in each of these discussions, and I guess I 

didn't understand it, but maybe it's the  crux of what 

you're trying to say, 

If you look on the  first paragraph of each 

Staff discussion, you say "This checklist item does 

not seek to determine whether BellSouth provides 

nondiscriminatory access to the unbundled local 

switch; instead, it seeks to determine whether 

BellSouth provisions local  switching that is unbundled 

from the local loop, local transport and other 

services. *I 

What you're saying is you can't tell -- they 
must be providing it, but you can't tell if it's 

unbundled. Is that your point? 

MR. APDU: Y e s ,  ma'am, 

MR. OREER: Well, what we're saying is, is 

there's claims that they are providing it, but there's 

no evidence to support that claim. 

ask for that. 

And we t r i e d  to 

COMMI88IOIER CLARK: B u t  it seems to me Some 

of the other ,witnesses corroborated that they were 
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providing it. It says that  MCI's witness contends 

that MCI ordered an unbundled loop and a switch port, 

which BellSouth provided; however, they were billed 

these services as a resale service. 

MR. QREER: That's a combination s w i t c h  and 

port, can they do it separately. 

COMMISBIOMER CLAIlKt I see. 

bw. GREBR: There's nothing that shows me 

they can do that. 

CHAIRMAH JOHNSON: Say that again, Stan. 

There's nothing to show -- 
MR. QREEIR: BellSouth can switch and loop, a 

loop and a port combined, and they price that at 

resale, and that's where that fight comes out. But 

have they shown that they can provide an unbundled 

loop by i tself ,  there's nothing that shows me that 

they can do that. 

CHAIRMAM JOENBON: Or that they have done 

that. 

HR. OREER: Or that they have done that. 

Specifically an individual unbundled loop, here it is. 

And I can't pick out of the  subpoenaed stuff whether 

or not  they have or not, and thatws kind of where 

we're at. 

COHHISSIObTER GARCIA: I think -- I honestly 
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think you're trying to prove something that 1 don't 

think we have to prove. I think clearly that the 

evidence that we have before us is that they are doing 

it. If the  case is not, then I guess we can come 

back -- they can come back and tell us that it's not 

being done. But I just think the  w a y  you're trying to 

prove it is almost -- it's almost absurd. 

I ' m  not skying that it wouldn't be in some 

last ditch effort if we had no testimony and we were 

trying to prove it -- if we weren't able to get it in 
that way,  but I think Mr. Varner's testimony is 

sufficient in the  same way that other companies' 

testimony has been sufficient on the  complaints, and 

we've taken them as such. And that it's on a billing 

statement doesn't give me any more comfort level. 

I#. BTAVMJA: Commissioner Clark, to go 

back to your example that you j u s t  stated about the  

port, the loop and port that was ordered, and I think 

it was MCI, or whoever, was billed resale, one of the 

problems w i t h  that is that here you've got a bill for 

resale and there's a credit on there f o r  some UNEs, 

but what we don't know is whether MCI or whoever 

received complete basic local  service, because to get 

at resale you get everything. 

Now, did they get everything, or did  they 
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just get the loop and the  port? We don't know if HCI 

had operator services, a lso .  We don't know if they 

had directory assistance, also.  We don't know what 

they got. All we know is there's a bill for resale 

and they credited some UNEs. 

had, 

asked for, 

We're not sure what they 

We don't know if they got exactly what they 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Let me change -- we'll 
move away from that, okay? 

I want to rent a car from Avis. I go in. I 

got an economy car, and when I get there they give me 

a Cadillac. They're charging me for the economy car. 

What do I care? 

left with the  Cadillac, as long as they are sti l l  

getting what they need for their customer? And that's 

a distinction t h a t  I don't think we're addressing 

here. 

I mean, what does AT&T care if they 

I'm not  arguing with you that it's very 

possible that they may not have the billing system, 

but had we had Mr. Varner -- and we've already 

addressed t h a t .  1 don't remember which issue itern. 

But the  truth is that the customer must be getting 

some service t h a t  that IXC or ALEC has provisioned -- 
or purchased f r o m  BellSouth, correct? 

I mean, if they're receiving the service, 
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they're getting something from BellSouth, and if 

they're getting what they -- if they're paying ATLT or 

whichever ALEC it must be, it must be a service that 

meets their expectation, and whichever way that's 

billed, I think it ends up the  same way. 

I m.ean, they may not be getting -- they may 
be getting directory assistance and a whole series of 

things that they didn't contract f o r ,  but as long as 

they're not  being charged for it, does it matter? 

MS. BARONEr Commissioner, if I might 

interject something here, I think Staff's view on this 

is tha t  you can't really tell if it's a UNE or if it's 

resale. That's the  bottom line. I think that they -- 
COWBIIBSIONEP QARCIA: Monica, stop right -- 

that's exactly ray point. They can't tell, but they 

know precisely what they came i n to  agreement with AT&T 

about. 

In other words, I, as AT&T, know 

specifically what I sold Susan Clark, and I know 

specifically what I agreed to sell to Susan Clark with 

Southern Bell. That Southern Bell may give her resold 

service, unbundled service, as long as it meets my 

expectations as a purchaser of that service w i t h  

BellSouth, I ,don't care how it's billed, I know what 

I'm going to :pay ATLT. Susan Clark knows what she's 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMHIBSIOM 



2 2 9  

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

2 0  

21 

2 2  

2 3  

24 

2 5  

going to pay me, and the  relationship of the  bill that 

I got from So'uthern Bell to AT&T I don't think 

determines whether that service is going on or not .  

Anyway, I think I've beat this to death. I 

don't -- I t h i n k  we're missing the point  of what the  

service is and what the customer is getting, and as 

long as the customer is getting what they're supposed 

to get, whichever way it's billed they're still 

getting it. 

CHA.IRblAIQ JOENSOHz But it's -- and I thought 

I understood this issue before we started on the 

discussion. And maybe I didn't, so Staff can help me 

through this. 

If the companies are saying that they're 

ordering unbundled network elements but they're being 

billed as if it was a resold R-1 or B-1 service, then 

shouldn't we treat it as if it was an R-1 or B-1 

service as opposed to looking at it -- 
COa6M6IIBSfOHER aIU%CIA: No, because I th ink -- 

and correct me Staff if I'm wrong -- they were -- on 
the bill that they specifically discussed, they were 

credited the  amount of what the  bill should have been. 

CEAIRMAM JOHWBON: They were given the  -- 
explain that. How did the billing come out? 

HR. AUDU: Basically what happened was that 
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the particular element that was requested was billed 

at tariff rates. Then they were credited what was 

supposed to bse over the  agreed interconnected UNE 

rate. Now -- 
cIIA,IRMAM JOHWSON: Okay. I didn't 

understand that. Tell me that one more t i m e .  

MR. AUDU: Okay. What's basically happening 

is it's as though you had requested local loop for 

your B-I, and BellSouth went in its books, in its 

tariff books, and sa id ,  okay, B-1 tariffs, I mean, is 

costing us -- I mean, w e  are billing it f o r  this much. 

And they turn around and say, okay, the 

interconnecti n agreement says we have to give you B-1 

at 50% discount so we were crediting you 50%. 

CHAIaddlSW JOHNBOHt They're just doing the 

resale rate, right? 

bIR. AUDU: Y e s .  Well, I mean, they j u s t  -- 
they created the difference. Whether it was a resale 

difference or an interconnection difference was not 

quite delineated, and that's where the  question comes, 

But even more so is the  idea that this issue 

demonstrates the ability, BellSouth's, the actual 

action, the ability to provision unbundled local loop 

as an entity or as a separate network element, 

BellSouth's; ,the actual action of provisioning as -- I 

FLORIDA PUBLIC 8ERVICE COMI4IBBIOM 



231 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

2 0  

21 

22 

23 

24 

2 5  

mean, as -- 
COblMIBBIOHBR GARCIA: You wouldn't argue 

that they're providing it -- in that case -- I'm 
trying to remember -- it was MCI, right, in that case 
that we're ta lk ing  about, that there was a credit back 

to that account -- 
MR. AUDU: Yes. 

(Simultaneous conversation.) 

COMHIBBIOHER GARCIA: There they were 

providing it. 

MR. AUDUt They were providing it as a 

combination, but could they have shown and could 

BellSouth have proven that they could provide it as a 

separate element, j u s t  unbundled loop, and that's why 

we defaulted to the billing to see did they bill it as 

a combination or did they bill it as a local loop and 

a port differently. 

CHAIRMW JOIWBON: And you couldn't find -- 
HR. AUDUz We could not  -- 
CHAIWAM JOHbl80Ht -- the separate rated 

billing? 

HR. AUDU: No, ma'am. 

COMWISBXOHER GARCIA: But you found the 

credit for it. 

HR. AUDU: I mean, we have their testimony 
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From MCI. 

to say they were credited. 

C ~ M I 8 S I O L J E R  GARCIA: 

HR. AUDU: Y e s ,  sir. 

COMXIBSIONER GARCIA: Do you understand -- 
cHA,I- JO€WSOM: No. I'm not  

understanding this credit thing at all. 

Ww. AUDU: Basically what happened is that 

MCI said -- 
C O I d H I B S I O ~ R  GARCIA: They billed f o r  -- let 

me try. They billed MCI resale. MCI hadn't purchased 

resale. MCI had purchased unbundled -- correct me 

where I'm wrong -- had purchased unbundled. They 

billed t h e m  for resale. MCI then t o l d  BellSouth that  

t h i s  is not what I purchased, I purchased unbundled. 

You're billing me at the tariffed resale rate. 

credited that amount. 

So MCI 

mrn AUDU: NO. I mean, in other words, 

BellSouth is the one that gave the credit. 

COMWISBIOblER QARCIA: Okay. Right. 

MR. AUDU: In that case then, it's -- 
COHHISSIONER GARCIA: Right.  

MR. AUDU: -- questionable is that a UNE or 

is that resale, because you bill -- if you bill MCI 

or -- at tariff rates and then turn around and apply 

the  credit -- 
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COmHISSIOHER GARCIAr Because they were 

wrong. 

Mft, AUDU: Because you didn't use the 

appropriate billing rate to start with. 

CHAT- 50mBOBIt I still don't understand 

that. T r y  it one more time for me, John. It's not 

you, it's me. When they -- using the MCI example, 
they billed at the  tariff, whatever, R-1 or B-1 rate. 

And then what did the -- well, they started off 

charging that, but what would the credit reflect? 

What was the purpose of the  credit? 

HR. AUDU: That's a good one. What's 

happening is that MCI requested transport -- I mean, 

transport loop -- local loop and, I: believe, a port, a 

combination, and they were billed tariff rates for 

whatever they had requested. All right. And 

BellSouth t u n e d  around and applied a credit, and the  

credit was supposedly to reflect whatever present 

agreement the:y had between them of what t h i s  is 

supposed to -8- 

C ~ l 4 I S S I O b l E R  GARCIA: Of what those 

unbundled services should have come to. 

MR. AWDW: Y e s .  NOW, the  question is this: 

I mean, if it was -- if it had only been a loop that 

MCI had requested and this whole transaction had taken 
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place we would say, yes, they provided the loop; but 

that isn't what happened. 

They requested a combination of a loop and a 

port, and the bill did not reflect separate elements 

as UNE because they requested them as UNEs. And so 

even with that,  we cannot say, okay, BellSouth has 

demonstrated they can provision a loop as a separate 

network element and bill for it as a separate network 

element. 

CHAIUAM J O ~ B O H :  You weren't able to find 

in any of the -- with any of the companies where there 

was separate billing for the separate elements? 

I4R. AUDU: We've not been able to find that. 

COMIIBBIONEP GARCIA: You weren't able to 

find a bill, but there's no testimony -- there's 
testimony from companies that they're clearly getting 

unbundled -- 
HR. AUDU: That they're getting unbundled 

loops in combination with other things. 

COI4118SIOWER GARCIA: Right. 

cEA:IRMAM J O m 8 0 N :  

(Si:multaneous conversation. ) 

MR. AUDU: But not as -- 
COWIWISSIOHSR -CIA: 

That they're getting -- 

But they are getting 

unbundled loolps. 
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CHAIRMAN JOEMBON: They're getting -- 
HR. AUDUt As they're getting unbundled 

local loop in combination w i t h  other elements, not as 

a separate element. 

CHAIRHU JOESBON: So the  testimony -- tell 
m e  w h a t  the testimony is one more time; that they're 

getting -- 
MR. AUDU: Okay. The testimony says that 

the most you require -- I mean, most people -- nobody 
has requested just unbundled local loop, 

~IRIUiM JOHHSOf: No one has requested 

that? 

MR. AUDUt Nobody. What most of them have 

done is they've requested the  unbundled local loop in 

Combination -- 
CHAIllWlPN JOEMBOM: Okay, 

MR. AUDU: -- with other elements to 

provision whatever necessary service they need to. 

COMMISSIONER OARCIAr Do you understand what 

they're ask ing  now? Do you understand that -- the  

standard that Staff is holding them? N o  one has 

ordered this. 

order -- through the ,  I guess, receipts or order forms 

or billing arrangements to t ry  to find something that 

no one has requested. B u t  those who have requested 

And then here we go through the 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COWbIISSION 
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the  combination have been billed. 

been billed appropriately in some cases, but we see a 

credit so we know from that that it's there, that at 

least in combination theylre doing it. 

showing up, correct? 

They may not have 

It's just not 

MR. AUDU: That's correct. The problem 

really stems -- I mean, if you turn to Page 156 and 

look at the  very i s sue  itself, that is where the  

problem stems, and the  issue says Was BellSouth 

unbundled loci31 loop transmission between the central 

office and t h e  customer's premises from local 

switching or other services?" 

What that calls for is the  ability to 

provision j u s t  the unbundled local loop. 

CHAICRWW JOffblBOM: Right. 

m. AUDU: Chances are nobody may request it 

€or just unbundled local loop, and that's where the 

yoblem has been, because nobody has requested for 

just the  unbundled local loop, at least not that w e  

eound 

Now, in the absence of that, do we just say, 

C mean, that issue goes away, or how do w e  go about to 

Lnvestigate the ability to provision the  unbundled 

Local loop? 

In through the! subpoenaed information to say, 

That is how we defaul t  -- I mean, we went 
let's 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMfSSIOM 



237 

a 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

2 0  

21 

22 

24 

2 5  

see what they have delineated. That did no t  help .  We 

went over to the  billing, and I said, well, let's see 

how the  billing is, I mean, itemized. That a l so  did 

not help. 

COHMIBSIOIER DEABOM: Well, if BellSouth can 

provieion an unbundled local loop in connection or in 

addition w i t h t  a port, why is it that you think that 

they can't dci it if it were requested, just the  

unbundled loop? 

MR, AUDU: Based on the  issue -- I mean, I 
had the responsibi l i ty ,  or at l eas t  from what the  

issue is, to -- I mean, to come away w i t h  the  idea 

that there i E i  the ability to provision the unbundled 

local loop as: a separate entity or separate element, 

CONMISSIONER DEABON: And you said that 

there is eviclencs which demonstrates that entities 

have ordered an unbundled loop in conjunction with  a 

port, and thak has been provisioned? 

MR. AUDU: That's correct. 

C0#M1881OfER DEASON: And you're confident 

that has been ordered and provisioned? 

MR. AUDU: That's part of the record. 

C ~ M I B B I O H E R  DEASON: Okay. If they can do 

an unbundled loop and a por t ,  why is it that you think 

they can't do j u s t  an unbundled loop if it were 

PLORIDA PWBLIC BERVICE COMMI8SIObl 
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ordered? Because it's not been ordered. 

MR. AUOUt Well, part of what's happening is 

that none of the  intervenors have said, yes, okay, 

based on -- based on what they've -- I mean, we've 
requested and they've provided, we believe that 

they've demomtrated that they can provision it as a 

separate elem,ent. 

cLuL,IRMAN JOEHSOI: You said none of the 

intervenors have -- 
m. AUDU: None of the intervenors have 

indicated t h a . t .  

CHA,IRWW JOEHSOM: But they haven't -- it's 
almost as though we're requiring Bell to prove a 

negative in that  -- 
CONR4XBSIONER GARCIA: Exactly. 

CHAJRMZW J O ~ S O N :  -- instance. But none of 

the intervenors -- have they said either way? 

MR. AUDV: Excuse me. 

CHILIRMAN JOHNSON: Have they said -- well, 
none of them have made requests -- 

CO~MIBBIOMER CLARK: Well, really w h a t  their 

issues go to is parity and the timing of when they've 

done it. And, I mean, MCI, their concern that they're 

not getting I . t  in the same time frames, and I guess 

Witness Falvey was concerned about cut-overs, I mean, 

FLORIDA PUBLIC BERVICE COMMIBBTON 
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that -- 
~ l I B 8 I O % $ R  DEASOH: And a l l  that goes to 

other issues. 

COMYIBBIOWER CLARKz Yeah, I understand 

that, I'm just t r y i n g  to figure a way -- it seems to 

me that we can say that BellSouth testified that they 

are, in fact, providing unbundled local loops, 

However, this testimony was not  corroborated with 

billing information showing billing separately f o r  

each unbundled element. 

In addition, intervenors presented testimony 

that the provisioning of unbundled loops was not in a 

time frame that was on par w i t h  BellSouth. B u t  at 

this point w e  have no reason to believe that they 

can't provide it. But I would suggest a clear way of 

showing that 'you're providing it is the bill shows it, 

but then you .run into t h e  problem if nobody orders it. 

COMKIBBIOIER GARCIA: How does your bill 

show it if nolbody has ever ordered it? 

COIMISSIOMER CLARK: Yeah, I know. 

CEAIRHAN JOEHBOH: Was that statement a -- 
COXIISBIOMER CWLEIX: Well, I ' m  -- it just 

seems to me Chat we still have to reach a conclusion 

on this, don't we, because it's a requirement on the  

section. I mlean -- 

FLORIDA PWBLIC SERVICE COHHISSIObl 
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COMHISBIOHER GARCIA: We simply reach the 

opposite conclusion Staff has reached. Yes, based on 

the evidence i n  the record BellSouth has 

provisioned -- 
COWlISSIOHEB DEASOHt Commissioner Clark, I 

think I could second your motion if there was no 

mention of the  timing, timing provision -- 1 think 
that's a totally separate issue a l l  -- 

COM#ISBIOIEP CLARX: That's fine. That I s 

fine. 

COMMIBBIONER DEASOI: It's not  relevant to 

Issue 5. If :you could restate what you said and 

taking that o u t  -- 
COWfIB8IONER CLARK: Well, there's no 

conclusion thlere, though. I don't know how you wrap 

it up. BellSlouth testified that they are, in fact, 

providing unbundled local loop transmission. Then 

whatever 6 is and whatever 7 is. 

However, this testimony was not  corroborated 

with billing information showing billing separately 

for each unbundled element. You know, then what do we 

say? A t  t h i s  point we believe they're capable of 

providing the  unbundled element, but in the next 

proceeding -- 
C H A : C m  JOHNSON: I think w e  have to 

FLORIDA PUBLIC 8ERVICE COBMIS8IOM 
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continue to believe that they're capable of it until 

someone comes forward and says that they -- no one has 

requested it. So perhaps we do have to -- 
C ~ l 4 1 8 S I O N E R  DEABOW: Well, there's sworn 

testimony from Mr. Varner t h a t  says they're capable -- 
CHAIRHAU JOHHBON: That they're ready. 

COWIISBIONER CLARKr Yeah. Okay. 

C O M M I S B I O ~ R  DBAS01: They're ready, willing 

and able. 

i4R. QREER: Commissioners, Itve j u s t  been 

pointed -- fo lks  have pointed o u t  to me that there 

w e r e  some intervenors that did verify the  subpoena 

information as far as the  local loop transmission. 

C W H I S B I O I E R  KIEBLfrJO: I couldn't 

understand the  last thing you said. As far as -- 
COHYIBSIOIER CLARK: They verified -- 
XR. QREER: There were some competitors that 

veri f ied . 
COMbLISBXONER KIESLING: As far as? 

i4R. QREER: As local loop transmission. 

COBCMISSIObTER KIESLING: Thank you. 

C ~ Y I B S I O ~ E R  DEASOM: They verified that 

they had received that as an unbundled element. 

MR. OREERz In trying to verify the 

subpoenaed in:formation, we said, here is the 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMHIBBXOH 

..... 



2 4 2  

1 

a 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

2 2  

23 

24 

25 

subpoenaed information for your stuff, did your 

company actually have this stuff. Now, can X -- you 
know, can 1 take the subpoenaed information, yeah. I 

mean, they did say, yes ,  they did, in a l l  the  cases. 

COMMISSIOWER CLARK: Well, we can say 

"BellSouth testified that they are, in fact, providing 

unbundled local loops. However, this testimony was 

not corroborated with billing information showing 

billing separately for each unbundled element." And 

leave it at that .  I guess the answer would be yes to 

each one of them. 

COMWISSIO1ER GARCIA: But I know in 

Issue 5 -- 
Let's just COMI4IBSIOl4EB C m s  All right. 

do Issue 5. Is that a satisfactory decision? 

CHAIRMAN JOBblSON: I think -- 
COMI~~~SSIONKR GARCIA: Well, can't we just 

stay -- 
CHAI- JOENSObl: -- it is, particularly if 

Stan just that said there's some information in the 

record that s:hows that BellSouth actually did provide 

unbundled local loop transmission between the  central 

office. Isn't that what you just said? That's a 

big -- 
MR. QREER: That's my understanding, yes.  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE commsrobl 
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COMMIS8IOH$R CLARX: Okay. 

C ~ M I S S I O ~ E R  GARCIA: Why don't we restate 

it to the way we've got it here, just change it and 

say, "Yes, based on the evidence in the record, 

BellSouth has provisioned unbundled local loops 

requested by the ALEC." 

COWM18BIOMER 

We've already -- 
C O # M f s s I O ~ R R  

because we -- 
COHHXB8IONER 

it, so they -- 
comxasxorm 

C ~ W I S S I O M E R  

provisioned it. 

RIESLIHG: But that's not true. 

QARCIAt Oh, that's right, 

KIEBLIHG: Nobody has asked for 

=CIA: You're right. 

KIESLIESO: -- haven't 

CHAIRWW JOHblSOH: Well, didn't you just  say 

someone did? 

MR. GREER: Well, the -- 
COHHISB30HER GARCIA: Yeah -- 
(Simultaneous conversation.) 

MR. QWEER: The list that I'm looking at is 

in the response -- and I can't say too much about 

it -- indicates at least three parties that have 

provided -- that have received unbundled loops -- 
unbundled loop transmission, and that two of the  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE C ~ I S B I O W  
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parties, two of t h e m  were parties and verified the 

numbers. My understanding, 

COMWIIBSIOblER KIEBLIHGr So you're talking 

about unbundled loop not  in combination w i t h  anything 

else? 

MR. QREERt That's what the document says. 

COMMISSIOESER RIESLIIQ: Well, then that's 

different than what you all have been saying. 

(simultaneous conversation,) 

GREER: Y e s .  And I w a s  not aware, and I 

apologize for it. That's why I wanted to make sure 

that I clarified it. I apologize. 

(Simultaneous conversation,) 

CHAIRMAW JOHblSON: And that is in the 

record? That's a part of the record? 

MR. GREER: Y e s ,  it's in a confidential 

document. Yes. 

COMYfSSIOBER aAILCIA: So go back to -- 
COWl4188IOHER CLARK: Issue 5 is then tmyes'f. 

COHMIBSIOMER KIE8LIblQ: Y e s .  Is that a 

motion? 

CHAIRMAN JOENBOH: That was a motion, 

COM1IBBTOIYER RIESLIMQ: Is that a motion 

that Issue 5 is yes? 

COMYIBBIOWER CLARK: Wait a minute. Let me 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE C O ~ X B B I O l  
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ask a question. It seems like the i s sue  is a l i t t l e  

different than the answer. It says -- the question is 
have they unbundled, and then it says -- the answer is 
"NO, basad on the  evidence in the record, BellSouth 

has not pr~vi~s ioned a l l  of the  unbundled local loops 

requested by ALECs. *I 

That's a little -- I mean, they may not have 

done that, but the record does indicate they've 

unbundled it. 

MR. AUDU: That's correct. 

CObllW1881OlER CLARPI: And the issue we have 

to decide is lhave they unbundled the local loop 

transmission; is that correct? 

MR. AUDU: Yes, Based on the information 

that just came forward, it appears they have. 

COMI#ISBIOIEB CLAEUI: I guess my motion would 

be that on Issue 5 we say " Y e s ,  based on the evidence 

in the  record, BellSouth has unbundled the  local loop 

transmission lbetween the  central office and customers' 

premises. I* 

C O w I # I B S I O ~  GARCIA2 Second it. 

COa6116fSSIOlWR DEABOH: Sefore we go, let me 

ask one other question now. Staff has identified a 

billing problem, Now, Staff was using that billing 

problem as evidence which would tend to indicate that 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMHISBION 
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perhaps they :had no t  unbundled. 

We now have evidence tha t  we know -- tha t  

shows that they have unbundled, but there's still a 

question about -- and I guess this is my question to 

Staff. Do you think there's a billing problem that 

needs to be alddressed and, if so,  what issue does it 

pertain to as far as checklist compliance, or is it 

not relevant ,to any checklist item? 

MR. AWDU: I believe that therels still a 

billing probllem just like you had addressed in 

Issue 3 ,  itself, I mean -- 
COW1YISSIONER DEABON: Mechanized and -- 
m. AUDU: -- mechanized billing. 
COMlYISSIOWLB DEASOH: -- format. 
MR. AUDU: That is -- I mean, that is 

relevant to t l h i s  issue, also. 

COMI!4ISSIONER DEASON: Okay. 

contained w i t l a i n  Issue 3 ,  which we have already 

addressed. 

So that's 

Issue 5 .  

HR. AUDUz Yes. 

C ~ B I 8 B I O I B R  DEASOM: Fine, 

MR. AmlU: Yes. 

COMflISBIONER CLARK: Okay. 

CEAXICWAZJ JOBBlSOMt There's a motion on 

Was there a second? 

PLORIDA PUBLIC BERVICE COMMI8810M 
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COWIMISSIOMER GARCIA: Second. 

CEAXRWhM JOEHSOHt There's a motion and a 

second to deny Staff and to f i n d  -- and the  

recommendatio:n would be " Y e s ,  based upon the evidence 

in the  record that BellSouth has unbundled local loop 

transmission : b e t w e e n  the central office and the 

customers* premises from local swi tch ing  or other 

services. 

Any further discussion? Seeing none, show 

it approved u:nanimously . 
CHA:IRMUl JOliNBOM: Issue 6? 

bIw. AUDU: Issue 6 addresses BellSouth's 

ability to provision local transport as a separate 

unbundled network element. BellSouth has not  

provisioned a l l  of the requested unbundled local 

transport. Staff determines that BellSouth has not, 

m e t  the  requirement of this checklist item. 

COMYIBSIOMEP KIEBLING: Let me just ask you 

so w e  don't have to have another 4 5  minutes of 

discussion and then f ind  that the  facts are different. 

Do 'the same facts that you j u s t  brought o u t  

from the  S t a f f  interrogatories, I guess they were, 

that changed your answer on 5 apply to 6 or -- 
mm AUDU: NO. 

COW1~188IOIBR KIESLIlW: -- are there other 

BLORIDA PUBLIC BERVICE COHMI881Obl 
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facts  that we need to know about? 

MR. AUDUt T h i s  particular document 

specifically i3ffects unbundled local loop, so it does 

not affect local transport in this case. 

COWIIISSIONER KIESLING: Okay. Thank you, 

CHA:fRWW JOHHBOH: Any questions on Issue 61' 

C ~ l I B 8 f O ~ R  DEASOMs Well, is there any 

discovery, proprietary or otherwise, which addresses 

transport as iiln unbundled element and whether it has 

actually been provisioned to an ALEC? 

HFt. AUDU: There was quite a lot of 

subpoenaed information that pertained to a l l  of the 

network elemeints ,  but there's none that change -- that 
goes to change Issue 6 .  

COMlISSIOHER DEASON: Has there been a 

request from any ALEC to receive unbundled local 

transport in and of itaelf, not in combination w i t h  

any other element? 

MR. AUDU: The record does not indicate that 

there is any request for just the  unbundled local 

transport, no. 

COMIIBSIOIER DEASOW: So it's not  been 

requested, So how do we know, then, tha t  Bell is 

incapable of providing it on an unbundled basis? 

MEC. AUDU: Pardon me. I didn't catch that. 
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Cob6lbIISSIOblER DEABObl: Axiomatic or -- I'm 
sorry. 

m. AUDUr I said, pardon me; I didn't c a x h  

your question. 

C ~ ~ I 8 S I O I E R  DSABON: Oh. I'm sorry. If 

it's not been requested, how do we know that Bell is 

incapable of ,providing local transport on an unbundled 

basis? 

MR. AUDU: Commissioners, basically what -- 
the  standards Staff had used in Issue 3 -- I mean in 

Issue 5 whereby w e  found out within the record that, I 

mean, that we needed within  the  record to identify 

BellSouth's ability of unbundling j u s t  local loop is 

the same thing that we went on to use in Issue 6 ,  

whereby we went through the record to see is there a 

way to identify that the  unbundled local transport has 

been provisioned. When that failed, we a l so  defaulted 

to using the  billing. So, I mean, we're basically 

going back to -- 
COMMI8SIOblER DEASOM: You have no evidence 

to show that it has been provisioned, and then you 

went to billing and you couldn't find where it had 

been billed, so then you concluded that they're not 

providing it? 

MR. AUDU: We have records to say that they 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMIBSION 
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are provisionhg local transport in connection with 

other things.  The question is, have they been ever -- 
I mean, have they been able to itemize it in a 

billing. 

C ~ ~ ~ i 3 S I O ~ E R  DBABOH: So there's the billing 

problem. They  have not itemized it as such, but it 

has been provisioned in conjunction w i t h  other 

unbundled elements? 

MR. AVDUt Y e s ,  sir. 

C ~ ~ I S B I O r l B R  DEASON: So am I understanding 

you to say th ia t  if there is two unbundled elements 

that are being purchased, and there's a bill for that, 

but each one .is not itemized, you conclude, then, that 

they're not capable of providing you each unbundled 

element by itself? 

MR. AUDU: What we're going to say is that 

they've not demonstrated that they can provide the  

elements as sleparate e n t i t i e s .  

COIMIBBIONER CLARK: I read what you said in 

this issue is that you agree that the  unbundled local 

transport is ;similar to interoffice transport 

component of ;special access. So they can provide it. 

MR. AUDU: Y e s .  

COMHIBBIOIER CWLRK: B u t  the  problem is 

they're not appropriately billing f o r  it. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSIO# 
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MR. AUDV: That's correct. 

C ~ 1 1 8 S I O ~ E R  C m z  Because it should be a 

.sage-ssnsitkve UNE. 

MR. AUDU: It's a usage-sensitive UNE in 

?hich case BellSouth, I mean, alongside had indicated 

,hat there are t w o  usage sensitive UNEs that  they 

iould not b i l l  for, and this is one of them. 

COMIYISSIOEJER DEAS01: We set no rate for 

oca1 transport on an unbundled basis? 

MR. AUDUt I believe the  rates were set on 

.n unbundled l b a s i s .  

HR. QREER: Y e s ,  Commissioner, I believe we 

,id. 

C ~ ~ I S S I O ~ E R  DEASON: We did set rates? 

MR. OREEEI: Yes, we did. 

COMlIBBfOHER DEASOH: B u t  we don't have any 

sills reflecting those rates that we established? 

MR. QREER: N o t  that I'm aware of, no. 

MR. AUDUt No, sir. 

C O W 1 1 I S S I O ~  DBABON: S a  what is Bell 

illing? I mean, they're not usually in the  business 

rf providing something they're not  billing for. 

MR. AVOV: Part of the whole t h i n g  is the 

.dea that being that transport is usage sensitive, 

bellsouth has indicated that they have not  had the 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COl4MIBSIOM 
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capability to bill for this, It was -- 
C0#YISSIOllR DE?iBONt A r e  they giving it 

away, then, because they can't bill for it? 

HR. AVDW: Excuse me? 

COWMISSIONER DEABObl: We have evidence that 

shows it has been provisioned, the service has been 

provided to ALECs. It's just that it's been provided 

in conjunction w i t h  other unbundled elements. 

question is, are they providing it for free? 

My 

MR. AUDU: I would be hard pressed to say 

no, but at the  same time they have not billed -- even 
BellSouth r i g h t  in here said that they have not 

provisioned any usage-sensitive billing. 

It was the  last week of the hearing that 

they indicated that somewhere down in August they had 

c o m e  up w i t h  the capability to put in place mechanized 

billing, but until then, they had not billed for 

anybody. 

They said they had provided the opt ion  to 

bill any ALEC -- I mean, to provide manual billing, in 

which case most of the  ALECs -- I mean, the  clients 

that are going to wait f o r  the  mechanized billing. 

So I would not say they are providing it for 

free, but we don't have any documentation that says 

that -- I mean, they've billed. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC BERVICE C O U I S B I O N  
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COMHISSIOBWR DEABOM: Did we establish a 

usage-sensitive rate for this element? 

#II. AUDU: For transport? 

C ~ l 1 8 8 1 0 M E R  OEAsOWt Local transport. 

MR. ORBER: For local transport, yes .  It's 

comments like three zeros and a five per minute, and 

four zeros and a 12 per mile. So there were some 

usage-sensitive rates established f o r  a common end, 

and there's dledicated transport, also. 

MR. GREER: Commissioners, essentially, you 

know, the  bottom line that we got  to is that Bell is 

required to s:how that they can provide local transport 

on an unbundlled basis separate from everything else, 

and there's nlothing that we could see that would 

indicate that they can do that.  

COXMIBBIOEIEP DEA80N: And what would 

indicate that? A bill which s h o w s  that as a separate 

line item? 

MR. QBEERt That would be one thing that 

would indicat'e it. You know, somebody saying that 

they've actually requested it and that they're 

receiving it would be something that would indicate 

it. 

C ~ W I S S I O ~  DEASON: But people have 

indicated -- #entities have indicated they are 
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receiving loci31 transport, it's just  that it's been in 

conjunction with other unbundled elements; is that 

correct? 

MR. OREER: I believe that's correct -- 
B4R. AUDU: That's correct. 

MR. QREER: Y e s .  

COMMISBIOWER DEABON: So if they can 

unbundle it aind provide it in conjunction with 

something else, why do you think they j u s t  couldn't 

unbundle it and provide it by itself? I mean, if you 

unbundle something, you unbundle it. 

MR. AUDU: Definitely if you unbundle 

anything, you unbundle it. We're aware of the  opinion 

that if they unbundle it that they should be also in a 

position to Ahow it as an entity or a separate element 

i n  a billing format. That way we have some form of 

collaborative documentation, but that was not  the  

issue. 

MR. QRBER: And it just really is whether or 

not they've m.ade a showing that they can actually 

unbundle the ,element, and Staff didn't think that they 

had, I mean, is there any reason why I would think 

that they couldn't? I would hope not, B u t  have they 

made that showing to me in this proceeding? I can't 

say that they have. 

BrLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COl4MISSIOW 
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-1- JOENSOH: What evidence did they 

provide, Stan? 

n o  QREEB: Excuse me? 

CHAIRHAM JOm80N: What evidence did they 

provide? 

HR. QWEER: Outside of -- we provided like 

we've provisioned local transport, like to the  IXCs. 

Outside of that, I don't recall much of any. 

CHAIRHAN JOHNSON: But they testified that 

they could? 

MR. GREER: Y e s ,  

COMYfSSIONER DRABOH: They testified that 

they did or they have been, did they not?  

MR. GRBER: N o t  as -- as a separate 
unbundled network element, I don't think so, but as a 

combination of providing service to IXCs and that kind 

of stuff, I t h i n k  that's where they testified that 

they -- 
CHAIRMIU JOEHSObl: They testified that they 

could provide it as a separate element, but it hadn't 

been requested. 

HR. GREER: Right. And the FCC essentially 

said that they have to make a showing in situations 

where nobody has actually requested it. 

CHISIRMABI JOEHSOEJ: And are you concerned 
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:hat perhaps they aren't going to -- I guess they also 

z e s t i f i e d  that  they would have problems or that they 

2ouldn't bill for it separately. Is that the issue? 

MR. QREER: Well, there's a lot of questions 

1s far as l i k e  common t ransport ,  how you're going 

oreak that up from switching and b i l l  a 

lsage-sensitive rate. I'm not sure how we're going to 

l o  that ,  but that I think is another issue that -- 
COMIl4bIB8108ER CLARK: L e t  me ask a question. 

3 u l d  it be Said that with respect to this particular 

i t e m  in order to demonstrate that it is, in fact, 

unbundled, you have to also demonstrate that you can 

l o  it -- you can bill the usage? I mean, because as I 

understand it, t h i s  is a usage-sensitive item. 

WEL. AUDU: That's correct. 

HR. GREER: Some -- I mean, you know, the 
common -- c h a r l y  is, the  dedicated is a -- you know, 

a per mile type? Yeah. I mean, if that's usage -- 
COXHISBIONER CLARK: All right. 

MR. QEIEER: -- but I don't consider -- 
(Simultaneous conversation.) 

COMbtIBfifOWER CLBRK: But you cannot really 

provide it without -- at l east  on the common, without  

also being able to bill it, because you -- it's not 

like, say, the  other element we had where -- 
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MR. GREEW: Giving them credit -- 
CWHISSIONZR CLARK: -- you know if you got  

it by whether or not  the  service works. 

service works, but you've also got to know haw much of 

it you're using .  

issue is that in order to demonstrate tha t  they've 

unbundled the local transport on the trunk side, they 

Here the 

And that's -- and the  crux of the  

have to show that they can bill this -- 

MR. AUDU: That's correct. 

COMMI6BIONER CLARK: -- usage-sensitive 
element, and they have not shown that they can bill 

it. 

HR. AUDU: So far -- 
COHbIIBSIONEP CLARK: In order to -- 
COMMISSIOIVER gARCIA: Is that what you were 

trying to say? 

1661. AUDU: Yes, sir. 

C ~ l 4 I S S I O M E R  GARCIA: I j u s t  want to make 

sure that that's exact -- because if that's what you 

were trying to say, I agree w i t h  the  recommendation. 

I think we got caught up in the concept of billing as 

being proof that the service has occurred. In this 

case you cannot provide the service unless you have 

the-sens i t ive  billing so that you can bill your 

customer, correct? 
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MR. AUDU: That's correct, because the  ALEC 

needs to turn around and bill their end user customer, 

but not  until they are also billed by BellSouth -- 1 
mean, it's haphazard exactly what is going on. 

COM~YIBBIONER GARCIA: F i r s t  time I've seen 

Mike T y e  shakle h i s  head, so I must have something 

right thus far today. 

That's exactly what you meant. If that's 

what you meant, I can move this, although I ' d  like 

Staff to simplify this when it puts it on its final 

order, becaus,e I think it's a little bit convoluted. 

COMHIBSIOIEB CLARK: I think h i s  f i r s t  

sentence of h i s  recommendation does, in fact, 

summarize it, now that we've understood it. 

Based on the evidence i n  the record, 

BellSouth cannot bill for this usage-sensitive UNE; 

therefore, it does not meet it as a checklist item. 

MR. AUDU: That's correct. 

C ~ W I S S I O ~  GARCIA: And I think that gives 

a very definitive track -- mark for t h e  company to 

h i t .  

CHAIRMAN JOHNSON: Is that a motion? 

COHWI88IOMER CLAIUlt Yes. 

CHAIRMAN JOHWSOM: And a second? 

comrssIom QARCIA: Y e s .  
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m:CRMAN JOEHSO1Jr Any further discussion? 

seeing none, lahow it approved, then, unanimously. 

CHAXBWAW JOEHSOM: Issue 7 .  

MR. AUDU: Commissioners, Issue 7 addresses 

BellSouth's a : b i l i t y  to provision local switching as a 

separate netwlork element. 

provisioned all the requested unbundled local 

ewitching. 

BellSouth has not  

Staff finds that BellSouth is no t  in 

compliance with this checklist 

f o r  questions. 

COMIdIBSIO~ER DEASON: 

item. Staf f  is open 

Is this the same as 

Issue 6? 

AUDUr Y e s ,  sir, 

COMYISSIOLSEIC DEASOH: So the  previous motion 

would apply here as well? 

COMBtIBeXOHER GARCIA: Is it exactly like 

Issue 6, or is this more like Issue S? 

COMMIBSIOHER DEABOH: Well, there's a 

usage-sensitive element here -- 
(Simultaneous conversation.) 

MR. AUDU: Y e s .  

C ~ Y I S B I O f E R  DSA8ON: -- is there not? 
COMMIBSIOHER GARCIA: That's right. 

COlXISSIOMER CLARK: 1 think it is. 

CHA,I= 30HblBONt It is, Stan? 
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M l t .  GREER: Y e s ,  there is a usage-sensitive 

element in the switching component. 

C O M W 1 8 8 I O ~ B  CLARK: And the  distinction 

being that BellSouth -- Milner and Scheye i n i t i a l l y  

testified that they cannot -- could not bill for it, 

then they said they could. 

not clear that they can bill f o r  it. 

MR. AUDUt That's correct. 

C ~ 3 6 I S S I O I E R  CLARK: I would move Issue 7 ,  

So the  record certainly is 

and being that t h e y  have not provided unbundled local 

switching frolm local transport loop -- local loop 

transmission or other services, because they have not 

demonstrated they can bill f o r  it on the 

usage-sensiti,ve basis. 

CHII,IRMAH JOEWSObl: Is there a -- 
COI40II8810~ DEABOH: Second. 

CHAJRMAN JOEHBON: There's a motion and 

second. Any further discussion? Seeing none, show it 

approved unanimously. 

CEZLIRWW JOHNSOM: And we're going to take a 

15-minute break 

(Brief recess.) 

- - - - I  

C H P i I m  JOEklSOI: We're going to reconvene. 

Special Agencla Item 8. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC BERVICB C O ~ I S S I O E 4  
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WII. QREER: Commissioners, Item 8 is an 

issue that deals with a nondiscriminatory provision of 

all directory assistance and operator call completion 

services. 

Staff believes that BellSouth has provided 

311 and operator call completion services. However ,  

Staff does not believe that BellSouth has shown that 

it can provide selective routing, branding of DA 

services and nondiscriminatory access to directory 

listings. 

Therefore, Staff  recommends the Commission 

deny -- or not pass BellSouth on this issue. 
COMMI88IOHER DEABOM: Well, the  question I 

have on selective routing, it's not even been 

requested, hals it? 

MR. OREER: I don't believe it has, 

Commissioner, and it essentially is -- it's an item 
that the  Comiislsion ordered that they provide, and 

it's in varicius agreements, and I would -- and we 

thought it wals appropriate f o r  them to make a showing 

that they can provide the selective routing. 

C O ~ R 4 1 8 8 1 O ~ $ R  DEABONt D i d  they provide 

testimony inclicating that they were capable and 

willing to provide a selective route? 

HR. OREER: They indicated that they were 
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2apable of providing it and would provide it when they 

#ere -- when somebody requested it. 

that. 

They did  say 

COMWIBBIONER DEASOI: So how are they 

supposed to demonstrate that they actually can if no 

one has requested it? 

MR. GREBB: Commissioners, there was various 

testimony on the selective routing by AT&T that says 

that they have tried to request selective routing and 

that  they have not -- that they have not been able to 
get it, And this is a Georgia request for selective 

rout ing .  They have not been able  to provide it in 

Georgia. 

as Florida, at least as far as I'm aware. And I did 

not see why selective routing in Georgia would not be 

any different. than provision of selecting routing here 

in Florida. Therefore, 1 don't think they can provide 

the  selective routing as indicated by their testimony. 

COBMISSIOHER DEABON: So BellSouth testifies 

that they can, and AT&T says w e  didn't request it, but 

we had troub1.e in Georgia so we can't do it i n  

Florida? 

Andl the technologies are the same i n  Georgia 

MR. QBEER: Y e s .  

COBR4188IOIER DEASOM: And we conclude then 

they can't dcr it i n  Florida? 
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MR. OREER: I conclude that there's no 

reason why the  technologies are different. 

routing is a switch func t ion ,  and they use the same 

technologies in Georgia as they do here, the DMS-100s 

and whatever. 

the  selective routing in Georgia, and there's no 

reason why I would think that they could provide it in 

Florida if th , ey  can't do it in Georgia. 

Selective 

And there has been some problems w i t h  

COMYISSIOMER DRABOM: Did BellSouth address 

that in their testimony? 

MR. QWEER: Not that I recall. 

COHRUI88IONER CLARK: There was another 

issue, Commiesioner Deason, where, in effect, I 

interpret it as BellSouth saying, yes, you could 

conclude if we couldn't do it in Georgia, we can't do 

it here. It wasn't on this particular issue, as I 

recall, but somewhere I had questions about relying on 

whether or not they could do it in another state  

whether it wars applicable here, but somewhere 

there's -- 
MR. WIQOIH8z Commissioner Clark, I think 

that's Issue 12. Number portability. 

COB[MISSIOblER CLARK: What page? 

m. WIOOIHS: 235. 

CORMIBSIOIER GARCIA: What? 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COl0IISBIOEI 
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m m  WIQQIIBt 2 3 5 .  

MR. QlZEgIl: And, Commissioners, where there 

#ere some similarities between the Georgia 

proceedings -- what they were doing in Georgia and the 

Florida operations, then we considered that that was 

Bvidence to show that they -- that questioned whether 
Dr not they could provide the services that they say 

they could provide. 

COMMISSIONER QARCIA: Let me get this 

straight, Sta.n, We used Georgia as a litmus t e s t  for 

what can be d,one in Florida? 

HR. QREERt We use Georgia as a litmus test 

to raise concerns, I think,  on whether or not they can 

provide the  selective routing that they c l a i m  they can 

provide. 

CWMIBSIONER GARCIA: Simply because they 

said they couldn't do it in Georgia, or assuming that 

Georgia has ai better system -- 
m a  GRBERt NO, sir, 

CO~R4ISBIOWER GARCIA: -- or that if 
BellSouth can do it in Georgia, they can do it 

anywhere. 

MR. QREEBt If BellSouth has problems i n  

Georgia, the  switching tech -- selective routing is a 

switching technology, or a function of the switch. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC BERVICE C O I M I B 8 I O I  
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And the s w i t d h i n g  technology used in Georgia should be 

very similar, if no t  the  same, than the  switching 

technology used in Florida. 

whether or not  Georgia has DMS-100s and 5-EsI but I'm 

sure they do. 

functions i n  the switching technology in Georgia, 

which is the  same as Florida, then I don't see any 

reason why they would be able to do the selective 

routing in Florida, 

I don't know specifically 

And if they can't do those types of 

C O M W I S B I O ~  CLARK: Let me ask.  The 

statement I h.ad reference to was the quote you give 

Witness Mi1ne.r on Page 165, and he -- it w a s  a 

question about the  fact that Sprint's -- no I 

Worldcorn -- 
HR. GREER: Did you say 165? 

COMMISBIOHER CLARK: Y e s .  In effect, the  

witness was saying there that BellSouth uses the same 

processes in Florida as in other states  in Bell's 

nine-state region to respond to requests from ALECs 

for resold service unbundled network elements and 

interconnectj.on arrangements. And, Cornmissioner 

Deason, quite frankly, I just sort of extrapolated 

that to other' issues that they seem to be saying that 

because we're going to be using the same sort of 

processes and systems, that it was -- you could make 
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the cornpariso:n. And if it was no t  being able to be 

provided in Gleorgia, notwithstanding that you might 

not have a relquest or it being provided in Florida, 

you could conclude t ha t  it couldn't if they weren't 

able to do it in Georgia. 

MR, QBEERt And, Commissioner, if f o r  some 

reason the switching technologies were totally 

different, and there was no comparison between the two 

states, or th . e  situation depended on the  issue, I 

don't know t h . a t  I would say that you can use Georgia 

data. I mean., but being that the technology should be 

very similar, if not the  same, then I think that the  

experience i s l  Georgia is something that we can draw on 

from here to indicate  whether or not they can provide 

what they say they can provide. 

C ~ M I B S I O I B R  DEABObl: 

selective routing accomplish? 

GREERt I'm sorry? 

C ~ D 4 1 8 B I O I E R  DEASON: 

routing accomplish? 

WEI. GREEB: Essentially, selective routing 

allows the  ALEC to -- for example, operator services; 

instead of routing one of their customer's calls to a 

BellSouth operator services, they can use a line class 

code to route the call to an ALEC*s operator services, 

What exactly does 

What does selective 
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and it allows them to vary their services with 

3ellSouth and pick and choose how they want certain 

things to do. 

you know, like they get the local switching element, 

and then that would be part of local switching, is the  

ability to provide selecting routing. 

And they would purchase that from Bell, 

COMIQISSIOH$R DEASOH: And you're saying that 

Bell selectively routes its own calls? 

MR. QBEER: Well, Bell routes their calls -- 
when a Bell customer dials the operator, they route 

their calls t.o the BellSouth operator; and when an 

ALEC purchascks unbundled loops and switching from 

BellSouth, then  when their customer d i a l s  the 

operator, they want them to go to the ALEC's operator 

versus the  BellSouth operator. And that's what the  

selective routing does is allows them that ability. 

C ~ R 4 1 B B I O I E B  GARCIA$ In their testimony 

BellSouth sal.d that they could do that? 

HR. GREER: They c l a i m  that they could do 

it, but we w e r e  concerned based on the information 

provided by AT&T of the  Georgia experience and whether 

or not they could actually do what -- 
C0)M:ISSIONER QARCIA: And the problem is 

that no one has requested it here. 

HR,, GREER: That's my understanding. And we 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMXISBION 
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lave ordered it by the  Commission -- in the 

nrbitration proceedings, that they shall provide 

selective routing. 

COMIISSIOHER GARCXAt See, that being the 

zase, if they're forced to provide it, I don't 

understand how we couldn't have m e t  the checklist, 

unless  that someone asked for it and didn't get it. 

bIR. OREBR: And we looked at it solely as 

the fact that., you know, have they indicated that they 

could provide. selective rou t ing ,  you know, we have 

their testimciny, we have the Georgia experience which 

raises some concerns, and we believe that they should 

show -- be akrlo to prove that they can provide it, and 

w e  didn't t h h k  so. 

CORWI88IOfZR QARCIAz The only thing that 

concerns me j.s being compared to Georgia in anything, 

so -- 
l4R. OREER: I understand that, 

C O ~ Q 6 I S S I O ~  DEABOH: Their football team 

did quite w e l . 1  Saturday. 

COMHISBIOWER CLARK: Oh, come on. 

(Laughter) 

CobDIISSIO~KR KIESLIbfO: 

all get excited about. 

Now a topic w e  can 

COMMISSIOMER CLARK: I had to be i n  Atlanta 
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while that oc.curred. 

COMMISSIO#ER D M 8 0 M r  They did something 

that perhaps FSU will not be able to. 

C ~ X I 8 8 I O M E R  KIESLIMOt That's r igh t .  

COMMI8SIOWER GARCIA: That alone should be 

reason enough. to vote t h i s  thing through. 

c~wIsSIoB1ER CLARK: I took solace in the 

fact that Georgia Tech doesn't l i k e  the Bulldogs as  

much as I don't, so -- 
Y o u  know, I thought I'd get through the 

whole day. (Laughter) 

I hlave to say Swafford was the  first, so -- 
MR. GRBER: He probably did that when he 

first came in. 

COB!MISSIOHER DEA801: Swafford may be the  

one that lauqrhs last at the  end of this season. But I 

have some difficulty with making a determination that 

BellSouth does not  meet a checklist item if it's never 

been requested. And they have sworn testimony in the  

record sayhgr they can do it, and we've ordered them 

to do it as part of their agreements. 

It seems to me that this may be one where we 

should find checklist compliance for this case, 

realizing t h a , t  there are other things that they fail, 

and then in the subsequent 271 proceeding, if there 
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are changed circumstances, i . e . ,  it had been requested 

and it had been denied and not provisioned, that's the 

information we'll take up at that time. 

COMHIBBIOXER QARCIA: L e t  me ask something. 

What happens -- 
COMWIIBSIOHER CmRX: I t h i n k  that's f i n e ,  

COMII8BIONKR GARCIA: Yeah. No, 1'11 second 

that if that's a motion. I want to ask you a question 

on this. We've ordered t h e m  to do this. What happens 

if they don't do it? In other words, AT&T tomorrow 

asks, they say, '*I'd like this service," and BellSouth 

says no, what's AT&T's recourse? 

GREER: I assume they'll file some kind 

of complaint w i t h  the Commission. 

COWM188IOEJER GARCIA: And what's in our bag 

of weapons to force Southern Bell to comply? 

Mw. QRBER: We would have to look at t h e  

agreement t h a t  AT&T signed w i t h  BellSouth and see 

whether or not what's required under the agreement and 

whether or not BellSouth's complying with the 

agreement. 

C~1MIBBIORWFt GARCIA: And w e  find that 

BellSouth is not complying with the agreement, 

MEL. QREER: Right, and then we -- 
CONMIBBIOIER G m C I A :  We can then fine 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE CONMIBBION 
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BellSouth? 

l4R. GREEW: I don't know. I would -- 
WB. BlROWEr Commissioner Garcia, I think 

that, first of a l l ,  I think there are two i s sues  going 

on here. I think that Staff  has j u s t  stated that  w e  

have an order telling t h e m  to do something, and if 

they don't do it, we may be able to show cause then, 

and ask them why they're not in compliance. I think 

you have the ability through your order of process and 

through the process to f i n e  them if that's necessary. 

COMHISSfOWER GARCIA: I want to make that 

point, becaus,e throughout the recommendation, Staff  

talks about d.ifferent places where BellSouth has 

agreed to do t h i s  or orders that we've asked them to 

do it, And simply because they haven't done it, I 

jus t  think t h r a t  the fact i s  that they're legally 

obligated to do it and are within this Commission's 

jurisdiction. 

the world thart BellSouth would want i s  to be fined by 

this Commission on an ongoing basis until it provides 

a particular service that they have a binding 

obligation to this state to provide. 

I would assume that the last thing in 

M9. BARONE: Yes, the 8th Circuit has made 

it clear that: the jurisdiction remains w i t h  the  

commissions who approved the  arbitrated agreements. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMld18BIOW 
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CWbfIS8IOblEEl -CIA: Thank you. 1'11 

second that if t h a t  was a motion, 

CONK18810~ER C I A R X t  Wait a minute, Well, I 

think we need to understand what the motion is because 

we state -- 
COI4WISSIOwER DEASOW: Well, there's another 

issue here t ha t  needs to be addressed, too .  And 

perhaps we need to address it, That being the -- 
MR. QRBER: Access directory assistance 

database. 

COHH1881O~ER DEASON: Yeah. The numbers 

that are provided and that apparently BellSouth 

believes it would be a violation of agreements for 

those ALECs -- or who have indicated they do not want 
their numbers being part of those numbers eligible for 

this service. 

MR. QREER: Yes, Commissioner. 

COlMbISSIObJER DEA80Nt And I'm having some 

difficulty ad.opting the  FCCIs position and just 

Baying, well, we're usurping the agreements t ha t  have 

been entered into. Do we have the jurisdiction just 

to negate contractual relationships? 

MR. GRBER: 1'11 have to defer to my 

legal -- 
CO~WI88IOHER DKASON: Because I understand 

PLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMIBBION 
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that'B what t :his is. This is an agreement, and that 

we would be ordering BellSouth if they want to get 271 

compliant, to violate an agreement. 

CONMIS~IO~ER CLARK# No. I think what we 

would be telling them is that you don't enter into 

those kinds of agreements, that -- well, what is it? 
You can't enter into a contract that's in violation of 

the law. It's not a valid contract. 

M8. BARON$: Exactly. 

HR. OREEBt And that, I think, is where the  

problem comes in that databases have been identified 

as an unbundled element. The directory assistance 

database is an unbundled element, t h e  carriers have 

the same obligation that BellSouth does as far as 

Section 222 ,  as far as how they use the  customer 

proprietary Information, and we think it's 

inappropriate. that the  ALECs receive all directory 

listings unles s  the  customer, meaning the  individual 

customer, requests t h e m  not to provide it. 

COl4MISSIONEB DEABON: Well, as I understand 

it, it's other ALECs that have agreed w i t h  Bell for 

Bell not to hclude their numbers in their directory 

assistance. 

MR. QREER: Truthfully, I haven't seen t h e  

I've looked at contracts in the various contract. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC BERVICE COMMIBBIOI 
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arbitrated ag:reemsnts and the interconnection 

agreements anld the  negotiated agreements, and I don't 

see that provision that says they can't provide it. I 

don't know what -- 
C ~ H X S S I O l U 4 R  DMBOM: Isn't that what 

BellSouth's saying, is they're providing them all 

unless there's an agreement with an entity saying, 

don't provide our numbers? 

HR. GREER: But I think that's a restriction 

on the  provision of the unbundled element that is not  

appropriate because I believe that unbundled -- that 
directory listing, a customer should be able to access 

all directory listings of a specific -- 
COMHISSIONER DEASOblt I'm no t  debating that. 

I think it would be fine that every number should be 

available unless a specific customer says I don't want 

my number given out,  and that should be honored. But 

at t h e  same time, if for some reason, business reasons 

or whatever, there are competitors o u t  there that 

don't want their numbers as part of the database, and 

signed an agreement to that effect, do we just say 

that is an unlawful agreement and, therefore, we are 

telling you not to abide by it? 

MFt. OREERr I believe that the company is 

required to provide the DA database, the complete DA 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSIObf 
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database, to the carriers if reguested. And Bell's 

concern of g i v i n g  out customer proprietary information 

is something t h a t ' s  addressed by Section 222  of the 

Federal A c t ,  which says, that, you know, they have to 

protect it j u s t  as BellSouth does, and they can't use 

it for market,ing purposes; they can only use it f o r  

the provision of telephone service. And w e  had t h i s  

similar discussion in various arbitrations, I think, 

in response to other type of customer information, and 

we fell on the side -- 
C ~ 1 6 I 8 S I O ~ B R  GARCIA: I misunderstood that ,  

so what the  information is needed for is simply to 

provide telecommunications services? 

MR. QREERt Y e s ,  it's not for marketing 

purposes, and that's clearly laid aut in Section 222 

of the  federal law. 

C 0 ~ 1 1 8 B f O ~  GARCIA: Well, what you're 

saying is, if they don't have this information, they 

wouldn't be able to complete calls and th ings  of that 

nature i n  their system. Is that what you're saying? 

l4R. QREER: Well, as a customer wanting 

directory assistance service for somebody that's 

provided to an ALEC that says, "Well, we don't want 

you to get that  DA listing," then that customer can't 

get access to that  DA listing unless they go and enter 

FLORIDA PUBLIC BERVICE COMKf88IOll 



276 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

2 0  

21 

2 2  

23 

24 

25  

an agreement with the competitive ALEC; and I don't 

think that's part -- 
COblKISSIOHER GARCIA: I ' m  sorry. Explain 

that to me ag,ain, Stan. I'm sorry. I missed 

something. 

l4R. GRBER: Say an AT&T customer wants 

directory listings f o r  a Bell -- I don't want to use 

BellSouth -- i I I  Time Warner customer that they've 

entered into an agreement with BellSouth that they 

will not prov,ide directory listings for those 

customers so when AT&T gets that information and 

provides this directory listing service to their 

customers, thray won't have the Time Warner listings. 

And so, when Ithe customer dials the  Time Warner, 

"Well, we don't have any listing f o r  that customer,rm 

period. Or they have to direct them to BellSouth to 

handle that d:Lrectory listings for them. 

C O ~ d I S B I O ~ R  CLARK: I thought the  point was 

the FCC rules say that the  information about customers 

will be provided to all competitive providers; 

therefore, it"s inappropriate for there to be an 

agreement restricting it. And the  concern about the 

privacy of the customers is addressed by saying that 

a l l  competitor providers of service have the same 

obligation to maintain the confidentiality of that 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE CWMI88IOM 
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in f  omation. 

Ws. BARONE: Y e s ,  ma'am. 

COMIIISBIOHER CLARK: Which is similar I 

think, to w h a t  was done with respect to when 

divestiture took place. 

providers have the  ability to find o u t  -- have the 

ability to access customer records in the sense of 

getting them changed to their -- to be their 
providers, and they can input that  into  the system, 

and that's one of the problems we have with slamming. 

But t h e  point is to have competitive service, there 

has to be that access, and I think it's -- maybe the 
issue is that w e  shouldn't necessarily f ind them not  

i n  compliance with the checklist, but we need to fix 

that -- or t h e  FCC has to f i x  it on a generic basis 

and make it more clear that you cannot enter into 

agreements that don't allow access to your 

All the competitive access 

subscribers. 

ComIIBSIOMER DEASOI: Well, I agree with 

I think that  it is not appropriate f o r  this that .  

Commission to put BellSouth in a situation of e i ther  

complying with our requirements for 271 and 

potentially violating an agreement regardless of how 

w e  view those agreements. 

it more generica l ly .  

I think we need to address 

I would feel very confident that  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE CONMIBSIOM 
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if w e  made a 'decision and that it was legally correct, 

to tell BellS,outh t h a t  we've investigated this, this 

is the correct thing, and these type agreements are 

not appropriate, they will provide the  numbers. B u t  

right now I tlhink they're caught between a rock and a 

hard spot, and I think they're taking the  conservative 

approach and saying, llWe've got agreements and until 

we're t o l d  to do otherwise, we've g o t  to abide by the 

agreements." 

th ing  by t rying to honor the  agreements. 

And I t h i n k  they're doing the right 

MS. BaROHBt Commissioner Deason, I 

understand t h a t ,  and I think there's one concern that 

I have -- and it may not be a concern -- but the 

agreement that  was presented at the hearing was merely 

€or compensation. 

between BellSouth and an ILEC that states  that you 

zannot reveal that information. All I've seen is an 

agreement for compensation. They s t a t e  that that's 

their agreement. 

I haven't seen a written agreement 

But I have not seen that in writing, 

COIOlfB8IOMER DEABON: I'm sorry, agreement 

for cornpensatj.on? What is the  issue? 

MR. QREERr Provision of like of how much 

you're going t-o pay f o r  each directory listing, or 

Homething l i k e  that, when that's the  compensation 

mechanism. 

BLORIDA PUBLIC BERVICE COMMIBBIOM 

__ 



279 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

a 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

2 0  

21 

2 2  

23 

2 4  

2 5  

C O ~ # I 8 S I O ~ E R  DEASObl: You mean BellSouth to 

pay an ALEC to allow them to put i n t o  their database 

the  numbers to be -- 
HR. QREER: No, no. The ALEC will pay -- 

like f o r  the &rectory assistance services that w e  

have tariffed by the  Commission they pay a certain 

amount per number of listings that they get. That's 

what I think she's  referencing when she talks about 

compensation. 

BAROmS Huh-Uh. 

WS. SIBIAMMI: It's my understanding that it 

w a s  a compensation that Bell would pay the  ALEC whose 

customer they would give out. And once they signed 

that agreement, then that was kind of, then, "Okay, 

you could give those customers' names out." If 

nothing was sfigned then you couldn't give any of those 

zustomers' names out. That was their idea -- 
(Simultaneous conversation. 1 

COlQlIBBIOHER DEASOI: So the ALECs are 

putting leverage on BellSouth to get revenue -- 
HS. BARONE: Huh-uh. 

COMBII8810NER CLARK: -- by saying we're not  

going to allow you to include our numbers i n  your 

database if you don't pay us f o r  it? Is that what 

you I re saying? 

FLORIDA PUBLIC BERVICB COMMISSIOI 
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Ws.  BAROmt All I know is that the only 

piece  of paper we had had to do w i t h  compensation 

between the ILEC and -- I mean, BellSouth and the 

ALEC, and there wasn't anything more w e  had to look 

at. 

cowIII8810~ER DEABON: And so if BellSouth 

refused to pa:y for the  ability to include those 

numbers in t h e i r  DA database, they weren't including 

them? Is that  what you're saying? 

MS, BAROME: No, that's not what I'm saying. 

I don't know --- I have to go back and look at that. 

The point I'm making is I haven't seen an agreement, a 

signed agreement, saying that you cannot reveal this 

information. That's the  only poin t  I'm making. 

MR. QREERr And, Commissioners, I t r y  to no t  

rely on the FCC's rules too often, and I didn't in 

this  case because I think they have an obligation to 

provide the unbundled network element of directory 

latabases and access to all the  information that's in 

that. 

restricts that:, then that's, to me, an inappropriate 

restriction of that unbundled network element, and I 

ionat think they ought to be doing that. 

zoncerns that they raise of having protections for 

xstomer proprietary information is handled by 

And if they've entered into agreement that 

I think the  

BLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSIO~ 
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Section 222 of the  federal law. 

the  FCC has a proceeding right now to establish the 

requirements pursuant to 222.  

And I think also that 

COMMISBIONER CLARK: Let me ask. Is it 

appropriate to sort of, in dealing w i t h  this issue, to 

say that w e  concur or we agree w i t h  the  Second Report 

and Order of ,the FCC where it says that any customer 

of a competing provider should be able to access any 

listed number on a nondiscriminatory basis, 

notwithstanding the  identity of the customer's local  

service provider or the identity of the telephone 

service provider for the  customers whose directory 

listing is requested? 

I think you need to do that in order to 

continue to have universal service that everybody is 

able to reach everybody else, and I t h i n k  w e  should 

say that we believe that's the  in tent  of the A c t ,  and 

the FCC has establ ished in its rules; and if BellSouth 

believes that the  -- notwithstanding those provisions 
it's approprizkte to have these agreements, they can 

zome in and t b ? l l  us. But I t h i n k  on the basis of 

#hat's in the A c t ,  they should be providing the 

Sccess. 

C ~ t I S S I O N E B  D m O N :  See, the difficulty 

I'm having is the way I understand the i s sue ,  and I 

PLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE C O ~ I S B I O N  
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may be misunderstanding it -- is that it was the ALECs 

who would not let -- BellSouth wanted to have a l l  of 

the numbers in t h e  database. I don't t h i n k  there's 

any reason wh:y BellSouth would not ,  but the  agreement 

was the  ALEC says, don't put our numbers in there, w e  

don't want thsem i n ,  

Now, why? 1 don't know why they would want 

that. 

competitive mlDdel work, those customers of that ALEC 

whose numbers are not in the  DA database and they 

It seems to me if we're going to let the 

start getting complaints from their friends and 

relatives t h a t  I tried to call you, but I couldn't get 

your number, ,it wasn't in the  DA database, that 

perhaps -- the  competitive model will take care of 

that. 

If the  customer doesn't like that, they will 

switch back to BellSouth or they will go to another 

ALEC. We don't  have to be mandating that, it doesn't 

men to m e .  That's what competition is a l l  about, 

And I don't know what the business interest is of an 

ALEC to not have their numbers in the DA database, but 

there maybe i r r  a valid competitive reason, maybe their 

marketing, that you sign up with us and nobody can 

= a l l  DA and ggit your number. 

that. 3 don't: know, B u t  that is the competitive 

Maybe some people like 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COlMX88IOEl 
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model. 

HR. QREEBr Commissioner, and the control of 

what goes in the database and what goes out  of the 

database is not the  ALECs; it's that BellSouth has 

that cont ro l  and agrees, *'Okay, we're not going to put 

your stuff in the  database if w e  can't provide that to 

other fo lks .  

That's their control. It's their database. 

And, you know, the customer themselves have a specific 

right, I think,  under the federal law, to say I don't 

want you to publishing my directory l i s t i n g .  

I think the  FCC*s order takes that into 

effect of when they say you don't have to give o u t  

unpublished nimbers, or those kind of th ings ,  and you 

also have the ability to say, I don't want you to give 

out the individual customer, the directory listing, to 

these competitors. I think that is -- 
C ~ 6 I S S I O b l E R  DEABON: Am I characterizing it 

xrrectly that: there are ALECs who wanted BellSouth 

n o t  to have their numbers in the database? 

HR. GREER: That's my understanding of 

3ellSouth I s --- 
COB0tISBIORIZR DEASON: Why would an ALEC want 

that? 

m. OREER: I couldn't tell you. 

OLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSIObl 
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M8. BAROIEe And we don't know that maybe 

that was an agreement they entered i n t o  prior to this 

new competitive world. We don't know. But I think 

perhaps what 'we can do is w e  can take what 

Commissioner #Clark said and take your concerns and 

address this issue by s tat ing  the law, but also 

addressing your concerns and asking the FCC to address 

that. 

COMMI88IOHER DFiASObl: B u t  I ' m  having 

difficulty saying that BellSouth is in violation of 

this check l i s t  item if a l l  they're doing is trying to 

say, lmLook, we've got an agreement, we're just t r y i n g  

to abide by it.'* 

WR. OREERt And, Commissioners, the  part 

that they're vio lat ing  is essentially the provision of 

the unbundled access to the DA database, and that's 

the bottom line as far as I'm concerned. And whether 

they're violating the contract or whether they should 

nave entered the contract, I don't think that's 

something I need to deal with,  because I think that's 

I restriction that they shouldnit have not agreed to 

in trying to provide an unbundled access to the  

databases. 

C0#IktX88101JBR DEASON: But it wasn't 

something they were trying to get, They#rre saying it 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMfSBIOE4 
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was the ALEC themselves who are the ones that are 

trying to get a l l  of the nondiscriminatory access to 

DA; it was them that  didn't want their numbers in the 

DA database. 

m. GREEB: And the ALEC comes to BellSouth 

and says, 'pBellSouth, I donlt want you to publish my 

directory And BellSouth says, "Well, I f m  

sorry; I have to provide access to the DA database, 

and if it goes into my database, it's going to be 

published. If you don't like that, then you go do 

your own DA d4atabase and purchase the stuff from me.'' 

I mean, the ALECs have that opt ion .  And I 

guess the bottom line to me was that the DA database 

is BellSouth'rs database, and they are the ones that 

have the control of what goes in and what doesn't go 

i n ,  It's not the ALECs that have the  ability, "Well, 

I don't want iny listings published." 

"Okay. That's great go somewhere else and 

do it.'' 

COM16XSSIO~EIL QARCCIA: How do you go 

gomewhere else, Stan? 

MR. QREBR: You do your own database. 

There's various f o l k s  that do their own directory 

listings, and that's one of the things is that, like 

MCI wants to qst a l l  the  directory listings so t h e i r  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMIBSIOM 
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customers can call whoever they need to call, and 

they're going to do their own database versus using 

Bell I s. 

COWYIBSIOblER DEABONt A r e  there ALECs that 

are going to go to MCI and say, we don't want your 

numbers in your database to give out when somebody 

calls your DA? 

HR. OREER: And I think MCI has -- 
COMWIHSIOHER GARCIA: You would be the  f irs t  

one, Stan, to say that's all right f o r  MCI to do that? 

m. GREER: What? 

CObLlHISSI01ER GARCIA: That MCI could do that 

deal? 

IdR. GREER: Depending on the requirements 

that they have under the Federal A c t ,  maybe, because 

the incumbent LECs have specific requirements as far 

as providing unbundled network elements, 

competitive AILECs may or may not carry that same 

burden, 

And the  

C O W I L I B E l I O ~  DEeASObl: When were these 

so-called agreements that we did that 1 haven't seen, 

w e r e  when w e r e  they entered into? 

MS. ElIRWfAMWI: I don't know the exact dates. 

COWllfSSIOblEIL DEABONt Was it before the  FCC 

made t h i s  determination, which is reported at the  

FLORIDA PUBLXC SBRVICE COMBIIBSIOH 
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bottom of Page 1951 

HS. SIRIIWNI: Actually, I don't think we 

have the  exact agreements that were entered into. 

What we have is a sample of an agreement that 

BellSouth would enter into with an ALEC or another 

incumbent LEC, and it s h o w s  that -- you know, there's 

a place where it shows what the compensation would be 

that -- 
C ~ I I B S I O I E R  DEABON: Is this really an 

issue on compensation or is it an issue on access to 

numbers? 

HS. SIRIAIWI:  There is nothing in the  

agreement that states, " Y e s ,  I will put your customers 

in the databaoe or no, I will not put your customers 

in the databa,se." There's no verbiage in the contract 

that is in this record that states that. It is purely 

about compensation and that this is what you will get 

when we do this. 

COMl4ISSIOblEP DEABObl: And who is t ry ing  to 

get compensation from whom? 

MB. S I B T ~ I :  The ALEC or the incumbent LEC 

whose customers' names would go into the  directory 

database would be compensated by BellSouth. 

COMlISSIONER DISAIBOLJ: And BellSouth is an 

entity that hiss to have the database, so they're being 

BLORfDA PUBLIC BERVICE COHMISSION 
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asked to put information in their database which 

benefits all subscribers, including the subscribers of 

the  ALEC who wants the compensation for it? 

MB. BIRIANIIIt  Well, I guess how you could 

look at it is  BellSouth in turn gets compensated by 

the subscribers who call them for directory 

assistance. I can go and look at the exhibit and -- 
COWwISSIO~ DEeAsOH: Unless -- and MCI sets 

up their own directory assistance, and they have 

access to the  database themselves. 

HS. BIRIAMMI: That's true, 

CObLMIBBIOlUtR DEASON: So is Staff's 

position, because BellSouth has entered into these 

agreements an,d they want to abide by the  agreements, 

they should to be noncompliant because i t ' s  

discriminatory? 

MIL. OREER: Yes, Commissioner. 

CHAIRWiU JOHNSOEI: Any other questions on 

that point  or any others in this -- 
COKYISSIOblEEL GARCIA2 Right. I think they 

m e t  the  first point  of it, a t  least I thought. And I 

wouldn't want -- I wouldn't want to readdress that 
part of it, tlhe one about -- 

MR. GREERz 911? 

C O M I ~ I S S I O ~ E R  GARCIA: Yeah. Well, 911 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSIOM 



289 

3 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

a 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

2 0  

21 

2 2  

23 

24 

25  

and -- 
MR. GREERt Operator call completion. 

CaWYI88IOMER GARCIA: R i g h t .  B8CaUSe no one 

had asked for it, correct? 

IdR. QREBRt No, the f o l k s  have asked for it 

and they have provided it. 

you'll see th 'at  -- 
If you'll look on Page 197 

COWYISl3IOLSER GARCIA: Right, 

COW1WISSIONEEI CLARKt Let me ask a question. 

Would it be -.- is the  operator call completion the  

idea -- is thiilt the selective routing issue? 

MR. G R E m :  I don't believe it's the same 

issue. I believe it's a little different. And I 

apologize; I c a n ' t  remember right off the  top of my 

head how it specifically operates. 

C O ~ L I B S I O f E R  GARCIA: What's the selective 

routing? 

HR. GREER: The selective r o u t i n g  just 

routes it to -.- you know, I used operator -- 
C ~ t I S S I O M E R  GARCIA: Within the 

recommendation, I meant. 

HR. QREER: I used operating services as an 

zxample. It could be repair. It could be any 

rpecific th ing  you need to route it to. 

COM3tIBBIONER GARCIA: Right. So in this one 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMIB8IOH 
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the only t h i n g  that we would leave behind or the only 

issue that Staff still needs addressed is the 

directory assistance issue? 

MR. GREERr That's one of them. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA2 And that's w i t h  a 

certain -- 
C ~ M I B 8 I O H E R  CLAILK: I'm confused. I 

thought you had an issue -- they don't provide 

selective routing. Therefore, which one of these 

items -- 
COMYISBIOMER DEASON: That's directory 

assistance. 

HR. GREER: The DA, 

COI#IIISBIOIEB CLARK: All right. 

COMIIBSIOLSER DEASOHz And there's t w o  

O n e  is the selective routing problems w i t h  DA. and 

the  other is this question about numbers in the  

database. 

MR, GREER: Exactly. 

C ~ Y I S S I O ~ E R  CLARIC: Well, can we say 

something l i k e  "BellSouth has provided 

nondiscriminatory access to 911 and E911 and operator 

completion seirvice~.~' Is that a correct statement? 

"However, w i t h  respect to directory assistance 

services, they are not providing selective routing, 

BLORIDA PUBLIC amvIcE COIQUSBTO~~J 
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which we beliseve they should, and they are not 

providing accless to directory assistance to an ALEC 

for customers of an ALEC with which they have an 

agreement not to provide that information.*I And then 

say something like Whether or not  this constitutes a 

diocrhinator;y practice depends on whether or not the 

agreements are in violation of the A c t  or the FCC 

rules . '1  

decide what's appropriate. 

And then at some other proceeding we have to 

COMI#IBSIONER DEASOM: I can agree with a l l  

of that except for one thing; and that is, in your 

suggestion concerning selective routing you indicated 

t h a t  it's not being provided. And it's true itas not 

being provided, but it's not been requested either. 

so I'm having difficulty saying that they cannot 

provide it. 

they can, and it has not  been requested, so we can ' t ,  

I: think,  affirmative -- 

We have testimony from them saying that 

COMIIISBIOMEP CLARK: Yeah. 

C ~ l I S S I O b l E R  DEABON: We have the  Georgia 

sxperience, but I'm not so sure that that overcomes 

3worn testimony from BellSouth saying that they can do 

It. 

MR. GREER: Commissioner, I think that a l so  

ipp l i e s  to the -- I mean, that logic also applies to 
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the  branding, because that is an issue on Page 195, 

middle of the page, branding of DA services is a l so  

part of that,  the  Georgia experience, And I just want 

to make sure t h a t  we capture all three. 

COMMISBIOLJER GARCIA: I, likewise, can -- I 
can second your motion, but I don't  think w e  need to 

go to that other part of it because I think it hasn't 

been asked, aind we have testimony that it can be 

provided. 

MR. QREER: And would you be considering 

that changed circumstances in a subsequent filing? 

C ~ l 6 I S S I O ~ R  GARCIA: Yeah, if -- 
(~iinultaneous conversation. ) 

HR. GREERr If they actually can -- 
COa6ldXBSfOlW€t D ~ B O E I :  By all means, if it's 

requested and it's not  provided, that is proof 

positive and conclusively. 

COW1ISBIOMER GARCIA: If tomorrow AT&T asks 

for it and does not receive it when -- if and when 

they come back here, that's not approved. 

C ~ 6 I B B I O E l E R  C W B :  I ' m  -- you know, it's 
great that you second the motion, but I don't know 

what the motion is. 

selective routing, that was the  issue where they 

hadn't requested it here but they had requested it in 

And I guess w i t h  respect to the 
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Georgia. 

provided, but it hasn't been requested i n  Florida, 

although there is testimony that it was requested in 

Georgia and has not yet been provided. 

And we should simply say that it hasn't been 

CWWfSSIOHER DEABOM: I don't even know if 

we need to include that. 

C ~ K I B B I O I E B  KIEBLINQ: I don't t h i n k  we 

need to add t:hat because -- 
C ~ L 4 I B 8 I O H E R  CLARK: That's all r ight  with 

me. 

MR. GREER: That goes w i t h  the branding, 

too. 

CRKI€UUW JOEHBObl: The branding, they 

requelsted it; they're having problems in Georgia? 

MR. GREER: This is Georgia, Georgia's 

experience again. 

COMlIBBIOMER CWLRK: But they're working on 

it? 

MR. QREERt But they're working on it, yes .  

COIII#IBSIOMER CLAIUlt And then with respect 

to the access to directory assistance, I think we can 

say that w e ' l l  tell t h e m  that they're n o t  providing 

access to the  ALECs because the ALECs, they have 

signed agreements which indicate they can't provide 

that access. Whether or not it's discriminatory 
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depends on whether that agreement violates either the  

law or applicable rules. 

we should leave it. 

And I think that's the  way 

CHAIRMAR4 JOEHBOM: Say the last part. What 

was your last part on the  -- 
COMMIBBIOHER DEASON: I can live w i t h  that. 

CObTfUIBSIOHER CLARK: whether or not  this 

constitutes discriminatory behavior or access -- 
COX11SBIOHER GARCIA: You're leaving that 

for the  FCC tso judge. 

right now, you feel that they met the checklist point? 

B u t  as far as our rules  go 

COa61~6ISSIOl4~ CLARPl: Well, I t h i n k  it 

depends on whlether or not the  agreements are 

appropriate. And without looking at the agreements 

and without looking at the 1996 law and the  rules, I'm 

not ready to say it's inappropriate, but I will say I 

think there are -- and, you know, I understand the  

notion of a competitive market, and it may be 

appropriate for people to be able to market that they 

won't give yoii out the information, but I t h i n k  there 

are overriding public and universal issues that I 

think is apparently what the  FCC is trying to address, 

and I think i t  may be inappropriate for those kinds of 

agreements. 13ut that's not something we should deal 

with -- 
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CO#YIBSIOIER DEASON: B u t  I t h i n k  it's 

something -- if we're going to make that call, which I 
don't know if it's our call to make, perhaps it's t h e  

FCC's, we need to take some evidence on it from a 

public policy standpoint as to why it needs to be one 

or the other and why it should override otherwise 

binding agreements between rational parties w h o  have 

signed t h e m .  

C O M M 1 8 8 1 0 ~  CLARK: I don't view it as 

overriding, and I view it as probably the agreements 

are not enforceable because they were invalid to begin 

with, but you get to the  same point  and I t h i n k  we 

should resolve it, but we don't have to resolve it 

now. 

CEAII(d61w JOENSOH: So we're j u s t  going to 

leave it open? 

COMMISBIOIBR CIARK: It would be with 

respect to access to directory assistance, BellSouth 

does n o t  provide access, and enumerate the situation 

in which they don't provide access, and then say 

whether or not this constitutes -- violates the 
nondiscriminatory requirement depends on whether the  

agreements are valid agreements. 

COHl4ISSIOblER DEABOM: That raises another 

question. Do we know for a fact that BellSouth has 
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denied access to any of these DAs, these numbers in 

their DA database? 

MR. O R E m t  It's my understanding from MCI 

that that's MCI's position, that they have asked -- 
(Si:multaneous conversation.) 

CObl#IBSIOIER DEASON: There have been 

attempts to get certain numbers and they've been 

denied? 

m. GREER: Y e s ,  that's my understanding. 

COW41BSIOHER CLARK: That's my motion. 

CWI4188IONER KIESLIHG: 1'11 second it. 

COMYIB8IOIER GARCIA: So this one would 

be -- if we hiad to pass or fail it, this would be a 

qualified pass or a qualified -- 
COMMISBIOIER CLARPIr It's enumerating what 

they have done, bu t  what they haven't done, too.  I 

mean, I think -- 
CobpIISBIOIER DEASOW: Somewhere in the 

middle. 

C0~6ISSIOlJEIC CIARK: They haven't passed A 

and B -- f mean, A and C .  

CHAICRMAN JOEHSOI: They have A and C, b u t  

they have not B -- 
(Simultaneous conversation. ) 

C ~ t I S S I O l B R  CLARK: But it's getting late. 

FLORIDA PU3LIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



297 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

2 0  

21 

22  

23 

24 

2 5  

CHAIRMAlI JOHN80N: -- and we're just going 

to leave it open? 

CWWfS8IOMER CLARE: Right.  

CHAIRMm JOENS01r So as to the  bottom line, 

we don't have a bottom line yea or nay? 

COEWISSIONER CLARK: I mean, I would break 

it up that you can say yea on A. You can -- 
CHAIRMAN JOI4NSOH: You can say it -- 
COIQMISSZONER CLARK: Yeah. How is it broken 

down in the  l a w ?  

HR. GREEB: A, B and C ,  j u s t  as it is. 

COMlI88IOHER QARCIA: Oh, okay. Then we've 

got a yea on A and a yea on C, right? 

COMllISSIOMER CXIARK: Right.  

COMYIBSIOHER KIEBLIRW: And t h e  nay is 

With -- 
COl4llI8SIONER OARCIA: With that 

qualification. Okay, It looks like we've got  

unanimity then. 

CHA:CIwAcJ JOENSObl: There's a motion to 

second. Any further discussion? Seeing none, show 

that approved,, then, unanimously. 

CEAIC- JOEHBON: Item 9.  

MR. PUSSELWHITE: Commissioners, Item 9 

deals with whether or not BellSouth has provided white 
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page directory listings for customers of other  

telecommunications telephone exchange service. Staf f  

was -- 
CMYISSIOMER CLARK: Move Staff. 

C O W ; W I S S I O ~  KIEBLIHG: Second. 

CEAIRMAN JOEHSObf: There's a motion and 

second. Any further discussion? Seeing none, show it 

approved unanimously. 

COXMISBIOHER CLARK: I move Staff on 10. 

C ~ H I 8 8 1 O M E R  RIESLING: Second. 

CBA:XRMm JOHLJBOMr Any discussion? Seeing 

none, show it approved unanimously. 

cHA:IRMA2l JOHNBOrlt Issue 11? 

MR. ~ ~ ~ L E M A M :  Commissioners, Issue 11 

relates to BellSouth's provisioning of databases and 

associated signal ing necessary for call routing and 

completion. ;Such databases include line information 

databases, advanced intelligent network databases, 

toll free numlber databases, and automatic location 

identificatioin dated management systems. Other 

databases, such as directory assistance databases, 

while falling under the  broader category of call 

related databases, are not necessary to meet this 

checklist requirement. 

Based on the evidence provided in this 
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proceeding, Staff believes that BellSouth has m e t  this 

checklist requirement. 

questions at this t i m e .  

Staff is open to your 

HR. OREER: Commissioners, it's my 

understanding that Mr. Fogleman has never been to the  

agenda before, so I will introduce him to you. 

C ~ b L I S S I O X I R  XIESLIRlGz I'm sorry. I can't 

hear you. 

Mfl. QREEP: It's my understanding that 

Mr. Fogleman has never been to agenda before. I ' d  

like to l e t  you be aware of that so you can pound h i m  

into the ground, 

(Simultaneous conversation. ) 

COXYISBIOHER GARCIA: That's why we let him 

finish, 

(Si:multaneous conversation. 

C ~ I 4 1 8 8 I O ~ E R  CLARK: He picked a great 

recomendatio:n. 

COMIISSIOWER DEA80Nt It's a brilliant 

recommendation. I move it. 

COMMXSSIONER KIEBLINGz And I second it. 

CHA:tlWAM JOBNSOW: There's a motion and a 

second. Seeiing no dissension, show it approved 

unanimously. 

comrSSfoNEIt CLARE: Commissioner -- 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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:hairman Johnrson, the only thing I wanted to mention 

vas I had the  opportunity to be on the consumer 

~elephone l i n e s  on Tuesday, and I did have a call from 

somebody w h o s e  telephone number was switched without 

them knowing it, and the only way they found o u t  was 

they made a call to, like, their daughter's house. 

rhe daughter d i d n ' t  recognize the phone number. I 

guess she had -- 
COWMISSfOMER GARCIA: Caller ID. 

COMWI8SIOMER CLBRlCt And then when she tried 

to call back on the number she knew, she didn't get 

it, and for some reason she went ahead and used the 

other number, and they discovered it had been changed. 

There was no explanation, but I guess it brought home 

to me the fact that I hope that we will head off any 

local service slamming before it occurs, because 

itas -- to me it's way more serious than the long 

distance provider, especially if your number is 

changed, because how do you know? You don't usually 

make phone ca.lls to yourself, and somebody m a y  be 

trying to get a hold of you. 

troubling, anid I think we need to really be careful 

about it. 

It was just very 

C O ~ ~ I S S I O W B R  GARCIA: Following on that 

line, I think: we've gotten -- for those of you who 

rLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMI8BIOI 
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have attended a few of these slamming workshops, along 

the same line for interLATA slamming, has become a 

serious conceirn in some of these issues, and it's 

along the s a m e  lines of sort of a new type of slamming 

that the people are being victimized. 

CHA:IRHAM JOHNSONr Issue 12. 

l4R. WIGGINS: Commissioners, Issue 12 deals 

with whether lor not BellSouth has provided number 

portability pursuant to the  applicable requirements. 

Staff does not believe that BellSouth has m e t  the 

requirements to satisfy t h i s  checklist item* Staff is 

open for any questions, 

COMMISSIOMER DEA80H8 

portability hub? 

What is rou te  indexing 

MR. WIQQIblBt Sir -- 1 mean, Commissioner 
Deason, I'm n o t  an engineer, but from what I 

understand of it, it's a number portability solution 

in which the porting is provided from the  access 

tandem instead of from each central office.  

COHXISSfOETER DEASON: And it's not been 

requested? 

HR. WIQ01N8: In this case, as in Issue 8 

that Mr, Greer alluded to earlier, that we use 

testimony in Georgia, because essentially we believe 

that provisicin of this number portability solution is 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COHMIBSION 
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oas ica l ly  the same technology or similar, 

COXMISSIOHER DEABON: Do w e  have testimony 

Prom BellSouth indicating that they're capable of 

providing this; type of number portability solution? 

MR. WIGGINS: Yes, sir, Also with that 

testimony they only provided laboratory testing as a 

demonstration that they can provide this service. 

They didn't provide any carrier-to-carrier testing. 

COMI4ISSIOMER CLARK: Commissioner Deason, I 

had a different take on this. I thought that  

BellSouth agreed to provide this service in its 

agreement w i t : h  AT&T, and they're not providing it. 

That was your main poin t?  

MR. WIQQINB: Yes. And AT&T indicated in 

the record that the reason they have not ordered the 

service in Florida because they haven't been able to 

get it in Georgia, and they were scheduled to do 

operational testing -- I mean, to enter into 
operational testing with BellSouth in October. We're 

saying that BellSouth has not demonstrated as of this 

point that t h e y  can provide this service. 

C O l 4 M I S S I O ~  DEASOH: I think this is very 

similar to a previous item we discussed when we're 

using the  Geclrgia situation as controlling evidence 

here in Florida. It brings me some difficulty. I 
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~ o u l d  think that this would not be a reason to say 

that B e l l S o u t h  does not meet this cr i te r ia ,  this 

=hecklist, but:, obviously, if it is requested and not 

provided that is a changed circumstance that doesn't 

e x i s t  right now that would be evidenced in a future 

271 proceeding. And, obviously, BellSouth would not 

be compliant. 

But right now we do not have what I consider 

to be the  type proof positive that says BellSouth 

cannot provide this type of service. 

C ~ Y I S S I O M E I C  CfrARar I guess I saw this 

differently a:nd maybe Staff should c l a r i f y  it. 

It ;seems to me that the  overall requirement 

w i t h  regard t l o  number portability was remote call 

forwarding anld DID. That was sort of t h e  overall 

thing to do. But aside from that, BellSouth agreed to 

provide number portability to ATLT through the  t w o  

other methods; that being R-H-P-H -- no, R-I; I'm 
sorry -- and LERG. 

IQW. WIGOIISt Yes, that is correct. 

COMIISBIOMER CLARK: Well, I view that, if 

it's in their agreement they, in effect, have made 

that request, and it's not  being provided. 

CWJdISSfOlER DEABON: I think it can be in 

the agreement., but this has to be a request to 
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actually insta l l  it and provide it f o r  a given 

;iervice; and that,  as I understand it, has n o t  been 

ione. I guess it's been done because of the problems 

Fn Georgia, but it still remains it has not been 

specifically requested in Florida. 

MR. W I a O I B W :  You're correct, Commissioner 

Deason. It has not been formally requested in Florida 

because AT&T indicated it is having problems receiving 

the service from Bell in Georgia, and they have not 

worked out those problems yet; therefore, they have 

not requested it in Florida. 

COMIl4IBBIONER GARCIA: But the  federal law 

says it can ble provided through remote call forwarding 

or inward dialing trunks, right? 

MR. OREER: Or other comparable means, yes. 

COWlIBSIOCJER GARCIA: So clearly, if I 

remember correctly, BellSouth said it is providing 

remote call forwarding. 

HR. OREER: Yes. 

CHAIRMAN JOHblSObl: We just in our order 

required more than the FCC d id ,  but the FCC did give 

us that broader language to suggest that we could do 

that if w e  falund it was technically feas ib le .  

C O W Y f 8 8 I O ~  D m S O l :  And 1 think we 

included it hecause BellSouth volunteered saying w e  
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:an do it; is that correct? 

HR. GREER: Yes. 

COHbIISSIONER CLARKt What is LERG? 

COMQlISSIOIER GARCIA: What is what? 

CO8Q6ISSIObn&R CLARX : LERG . 
CHAICRMAN JOIWSOf: L-E-R-G. 

HR. QBEER: Local exchange routing guide. 

Ct's the  routing tables used by the companies to route 

3 1 1  calls. 

CHAXRMAM JOHNSObl: Stan, did AT&T -- I 

inderstand t h a t  AT&T did try to order this service in 

Seorgia, and it hasn't been provided yet, and they've 

n o t  ordered i-t here. Did they state  any other 

reason -- well, I guess they stated the  reason that, 

vell, it was not  working in Georgia, it's probably not 

working here; but did they give anything else? 

they provide any other technical information? 

Did 

MR. QWEER: I think not. No, I t h i n k  that 

was their main emphasis, that we haven't been able to 

get it to work in Georgia so, you know, there's no 

reason to why it would -- 
CHAIaMAW JOffblSOlT: And you would agree w i t h  

that? 

MR. QWEERt Once again, I t h i n k  the 

technology stuff is the same, and so, yes, I would, 
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>ut in trying to be consistent with what we did in 

Cssue 8 ,  this probably f a l l s  kind of in the same boat. 

COMBII8SIOMER DEABON: Do we know if 

JellSouth wao even under some type of a requirement 

horn the Georgia Commission to provide this type of 

number portabil i ty  in Georgia? 

MR. QREERt I don't know. 

COHl16IS8IOtJER CLARK: Let me ask a question 

When we have permanent number portability, on this. 

will it wipe out all the  other ways of providing 

number portability? 

MR. GPEERt In the  areas that they are 

required to provide permanent number portability, I 

think the intserim solutions go away. 

C ~ l 4 1 8 S I O M E R  CLARK: Do you t h i n k  even the  

R-I-C-H? 

There s 

HR. GREER: Y e s .  

COMMIBSIOIBR CLARK: When is that permanent 

solution supposed to be -- 
MR. GREER: There's various stages. 

a top 100 MSA.s in the  country by the end of ' 9 8 .  

Florida has T'ampa, Sarasota, Miami, Jacksonville, 

Orlando, I think those are the  ones that. I recall. 

COB!MISSIOHER C a :  Is it appropriate to -- 
let me put it. differently. Why is it appropriate to 
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3ay they have not  m e t  it because they haven't provided 

:wo particular: times? 

HR. WIQQIMB: Basically because -- and in 

the arbitration proceeding this Commission -- 
3ellSouth agreed to provide it, and in arbitration 

proceeding you ordered them to provide it because they 

igraed to, and they haven't demonstrated that they can 

provide it. 

C O M l a I S 8 I O m  GARCIA: Haven't demonstrated 

i n  Florida because we haven't be asked. 

MR. ICIQaIMSt And the  reason why they 

haven't demonstrated it in Florida is because they 

have problems w i t h  it in Georgia, and AT&T said they 

would have ordered it in Florida if they could get it 

working in Georgia. 

C ~ l d X 8 8 I O M E R  GARCIA: See, I invite AT&T to 

request it, I mean they've got  -- they've got an 

order from this Commission in hand. Let them request 

it. 

deal with that. 

And if t:hey don't get it this Commission has to 

But we're changing the  burden. First of all 

I don't like being compared to Georgia. And second, I 

think that South Florida is a larger profit center f o r  

that company. 

equipment in Florida. 

I hope that they put their best  

I think it would be a mistake 
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:o invest i n  Georgia in the  long run, but that's 

mother deal. What I think -- what I do think is that 
Ln t h i s  case they have said that they will provide. 

Chis Commission has an order requiring that they 

xovide it. ATLT hasn't asked. If AT&T asked for it 

md BellSouth can provide it then this Commission will 

3 8  one of the people that will be dealing w i t h  that 

issue. I mean -- 
COM16fBSIONER C W K :  Then what do we want to 

ray? We should say, "Yes, BellSouth has provided 

amber portability pursuant to that section by using 

remote call forwarding and direct inward dialing. 

However, they do have a agreement with AThT that 

indicates the:y will provide it. f w  

COXl4188IOHER GARCIA: Remember this is going 

to the FCC. 

COM~IBSfOHER CLARK: I know. I know. 

COMldIBBIOMER QARCIA: We may be sticking our 

standard in when we don't have -- 
COMMISSIOHER CLARK: No. I think they will 

be providing it through RIPH and LERG when requested. 

Since they have not yet had a request, we find them in 

compliance. They will be out of compliance if they 

have a request and they don't meet it. 

COMYISSIO#$R GARCIA: 1'11 second it. 
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CHAXUAM JOHXSOM: There's a motion and 

second. Any further discussion? Seeing none show 

*at approved unanimously. 

Issue 13, 

COMllfBSIObTER CLARK: I move it. 

CHAICRMAM JOBWOCII: Any questions? 

C o w l d I S S I O ~  P(1ESLINQ: Second. 

second, 

CHAPIIwAbl JOHblSOM: There's a motion and a 

Show 13 approved unanimously. 

14. 

MS. WORTON: I found a typo in my 

recommendation statement. I was told I have to 

correct it. It's on the last line. Where it says 

"251" it should say 1'2711B, 

COWIWISSIOHER GARCIA: Last line of -- 
BIB. NORTOWz The recommendation statement, 

on Page 2 4 8 ,  Issue 14. 

MB. MORTOW$ This checklist item Staff has 

recommended t :hat Bell has not  complied w i t h  the 

requirements of the  A c t .  They have engaged in 

agreements; the rates and t e r m s  for reciprocal 

compensation are correct where they ex i s t .  

the requirements of the A c t  say that the reciprocal 

compensation shall apply to a l l  calls t h a t  -- a l l  

calls terminated on network -- that they were 

However, 
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r i g i n a t e d  on the  network facilities of the  other 

:arrier. I apologize for that. 

At any rate, Bell has withheld compensation 

for calls terminated to information service providers. 

Chey did that by simply w r i t i n g  a letter to the  ALECs 

f i t h  whom it has agreements and stating it would no 

longer cornpenisate or bill f o r  those calls. 

Staff  believes that this violates the  terms 

Df its agreements, the intent of the  A c t ,  and on that 

msis we recommend that Bell has not complied with the  

r e q ~ ~ h e m e n t s  of the A c t  f o r  this item. 

C O W I W I S S I O ~  DEABOH: How do we know it 

violates the 'terms of those agreements? 

MS. MORTOH: I'm not saying in this issue 

that on -- 1 ' : m  not going to the point as to whether or 

not information service provider traffic should be 

compensated. That will be handled later. What I'm 

saying is that the  terms of their agreements require 

that they handle this type of t h i n g  in a very 

different manner. 

COMYIBSIO~EB DEASON: You're saying that the 

agreements required them to file for some type of 

dispute resolution with the Commission before they 

unilaterally took this action? 

HB. NORTOEJ: If the agreements have a 
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Pisputs resolution clause, they needed to n o t i f y  t h e  

parties there was a problem; they need to attempt to 

resolve it. After a specified period of time, if they 

couldn't resollve it, they needed to come here. Where 

there is other wording f o r  dispute resolution clauses, 

they at least needed prior notification, 

Bellts role,  in Staff's opinion, they can unilaterally 

modify the terms and conditions of agreements w i t h  a 

letter so s t a t i n g  that there -- 

It is not 

Cowl~I8SIOMER DEABON: Is it their position 

they unflaterally changed the  terms and conditions of 

that agreement, or that something outside of the scope 

of that agreement changed the  meaning of the 

agreement? 

the ir  control it changed the meaning of agreement, 

therefore, there was no reason to go through the 

dispute resolution. 

Nsot within  their control, but outside of 

W. XORTOWs No s ir ,  they did not  do that. 

In the August  12 letter they said the  information 

service provider traffic was jurisdictionally 

interstate, and, therefore, not subject to the terms 

for reciprocal compensation. 

anything had changed. 

they did not address the  agreement. 

They did not say that 

The terms of the agreement, 

C~IMISSIOHISEL DEABON: Wasn't their decision 
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y the FCC t h a t  that was interstate jurisdiction and 

hat was not t:he law of the  land, so to speak, at the  

,ime those agreements were entered into and that 

.erminology used? 

MS. MORTON: There's nothing in our record 

:pecifically on that other than it is -- I'm not sure 
txactly when lthe FCC made t ha t  decision, but that's an 

.ssue that's loesn around for many, many, many years 

md it is one that is under dispute. And 1 believe 

:hat there will be complaints filed here, and this 

r i l l  be addressed. 

And as I said, I'm not -- I don't think it's 

sppropriate to go to the  merits of the dispute at this 

?oint. 

it i n  a different way, and that it does come down to 

that they did change -- make amendments to t h e  

3qreements- 

B e l l  was not saying that this new ruling -- or that 

there was a new ruling that modified th ings .  

if there had been, they still needed to address it 

differently. I think what happened was they became 

aware of it a,nd decided to take this course of ac t ion .  

All I'm saying is that Bell needed to address 

They were not  negotiated beforehand. 

B u t  even 

COYMISBIO#ER DEABON: I guess I'm a little 

bit confused. You used the terminology "changed the  

agreements.g1 Unilaterally changed the  agreements? 
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lbs. NORTON: Right. Agreements call f o r  

:ompensation for termination of local traffic. 

rppears -- 
This 

COM1188IOIER CLARft: Are the  agreements 

spec i f i c  on the treatment of information service 

?rovidsrs? 

HS. IORTOHz There's nothing in the 

3greements addressing -- 
COWKISSIOMgIC CLARX: It's just local  

traffic.  And then if something changes, what 

constitutes loca l  traffic, how is that a change of 

their agreement? If I S P  no longer is loca l  t r a f f i c  

and they are only obligated to compensate f o r  local  

traffic, how is that a v io la t ion  or a change of the -- 
WS. MORTON: Commissioner, I think you're 

presuming first that that is local  traffic, and that 

is a subject of hot dispute. 

COMHISBIONER CLARKt I thought -- excuse me 

for interrupting, but I thought this issue was 

specifically taken up by this Commission, and 

BellSouth brclught before us the  notion t h a t  they 

shouldn't have to do the reciprocal payment; that 

those other ALECs had to enter into their own 

agreements w i t h  the  ISPs. Have I got  that wrong? 

MS. HORTOW: It's a different issue. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMbIISSIOW 
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C ~ I 1 8 B I O ~  CLARK: Oh. 

C ~ ~ I S S I O I E P  DEASON: It's basically a 

p e s t i o n  of whether ISP is local.  

information service provider a local call, or whether 

it is under the interstate jurisdiction? 

correct? 

Is a call to an 

Is that 

MS. HORTOM: That's the issue. 

COMl1618BIORlER DEASOH: Okay. 

BSB. MORTOEI: And I think that's the  issue -- 
certain costs. 

C ~ I 4 I B B r O W E R  DBASONz And we're not  trying 

to make a ruling on the merits of that issue. 

question is, is when there was a determination, 

whether right or wrong, that that was n o t  local  

traffic. And Bell started interpreting the agreement 

saying the agreement requires compensation to local; 

this is no longer local so, therefore, it f a l l s  

outside the terms of our agreement. 

The 

COMHISBIONER GARCIA: Isn't the question 

broader though? I think Staff tries to be specific to 

t r y  to address, but the question is much broader. Has 

BellSouth provided reciprocal compensation 

arrangements in accordance w i t h  the requirements of 

252(d)(2) of the  Telecommunications A c t  of 1996? I 

mean, that's the question, isnlt it? 
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WS. LSOICTOM: That's correct. 

C ~ 1 I S B I O I E R  CLARK: Can I -- 
CWlll1881O~EIC QARCIA: And according to that 

question it hiils. 

MS. NORTON: It has -- I mean, I think the 

way it would ineed to be interpreted is that it has not  

provided recilprocal compensation pursuant to its 

agreement in the A c t  f o r  all traff ic ,  f o r  all loca l  

traffic. And the  question is -- 
C ~ Y I B S I O L S E B  DEASON: That's assuming that 

it is local t r a f f i c ,  and we're not debating that. 

MS. blORTOBr Well, yes -- no, that's n o t  

correct, sir. It is debatable. I mean, it is at 

issue whether or not it is local.  It appears loca l ,  

at any rate. 

COMWI8810~ER DEASON: We're not making a 

ruling today .whether it's local or not .  

MS. NORTOM: Understood. However, 

traffic -- there was -- I'm sorry. 
COMYISSIOHEB GARCIA: So if we're not  making 

that determination, has BellSouth provided reciprocal 

compensation arrangements? 

MS. MORTON: What it has done is amend its 

agreements without going through appropriate 

procedures. To the  extent the t r a f f i c  appears local, 
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it was never addressed in negotiations as being 

inything other than local. 

ind paying for it. 

vithout prior warning was, in my estimation at least, 

It was a v io la t ion  of the  agreement. 

It, itself, was billing 

Then to unilaterally change 

COMHIS8IOIEW GARCIA: If it's violation of 

the agreement, shouldn't they c o m e  in here and 

shouldn't we l i t i ga te  this out here? 

MS, MORTOH: It will happen -- oh, not in 
the 271 context, but it will happen. 

COIdMS88fOB1ER CLARK: Let me ask a question. 

You sa id  my question was a different issue. 

sorry, but I thought it was the  same issue. 

the big debate about in a past proceeding? 

I'm 

what was 

HS. NORTON: I've got  to remember it. 

In t ha t  issue, in the arbitration 

proceedings, the  issue was the ALECs wanted -- they 
wanted the ILIECs to -- 

COMMISSIONER DEAISON: They wanted the  ILECs 

to go ahead and complete those calls regardless of 

whether -- 
MS. #ORTOM: And bill and collect. 

C ~ M I S 8 f O H ~  DEABON: -- or not  there was an 

agreement between the ALEC and the  information service 

provider. 
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MB. WORTOW: Right. And this is different 

lrom just  the -- they wanted to adopt the LEC's 

:elationship with the information service provider. 

Bey wanted to take that on. 

:he arbitration dockets. 

That's what happened i n  

COM!418810mB CLARK: Right. And what did we 

;a y? 

MS. NORTON: We said, "No, you go get your 

Don't block any calls to end users, w n  agreements. 

mt nobody gets paid until the ALECs have established 

ill1 their own relationships, the signed contracts w i t h  

the information service providers themselves." And so 

the issue went to a relationship w i t h  an information 

service provider. 

current s i tuat ion  when it is j u s t  an ALEC and an ILEC 

transporting the traffic. 

information mrvice provider charges and you keep a 

nickel and fcirward the rest to the information service 

provider. 

That distinguishes it from the 

It's not the  rates that the 

COlMI88IOMER CLARK: I still think they are 

somehow relat.ed. I can't figure o u t  how, but -- I 

guess, Commissioner Deason, I had a note, so should we 

send this up conditionally? 

It seemed to me that the  issue of the 

traffic has t:o be resolved, but they are providing 
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.eciprocal compensation arrangements, but a dispute 

LBS surfaced with respect to the I S P .  If it's 

letermined thiat that is local ,  then they have violated 

:hose agreements. If it is not, then they haven't 

riolated it. 

HS. BAROHEt Yes, ma'am. A t  minimum we 

fould say it appears they are in violation, but 

mcause there's no determination, I'm not  sure that 

that would be the best w a y  to go. 

M8. MORTOM: Commissioner, I ' d  say there was 

?I violation no matter how the  FCC or this Commission 

ultimately decides the jurisdiction issue. 

COMHISBIOWER CLARK: And the  violation 

arises why? 

HS. NORTOM: To the extent that they jus t  

went and summarily modified their agreements without 

entering into negotiations, without going through 

dispute resolution clauses, without seeking -- 
CONMIBSIOIER CLARB: Why did they do that? 

Why did they j u s t  issue the  letter? Because they had 

something frcim the  FCC saying -- 

H8. NORTOBIZ They didn't say they did it 

because of a recent ruling. 

X8. BROWN: Commissioners, the problems that 

legal Staff has w i t h  the way this recommendation 
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Statement is worded is that we have not had a full 

3roceeding to determine whether, in fact, there's 

evidence to reach the conclusion that they are i n  

violation of their agreements and their cont rac ts .  

And, therefore, we would, at a minimum, prefer that 

you put in there that it is -- apparently BellSouth is 
in violation. And when we have a complaint, to come 

i n  here and we can fully resolve this, then there will 

be the  time to make the  determination of whether they 

have violated those agreements or not .  

But we didn't bring this up because it 

appeared befalre this -- until just now, because it 

appeared to me that Commissioner Clark was heading on 

a direction t h a t  would not require t h i s  statement to 

go in the ordler we would prefer it not to go. 

C ~ M I S S Y O N E R  DEASON: I agree. I don't know 

that there's even an apparent violation, 

HS. BROWN: We said at a minimum. 

CO&MISSIOHER DEASOI: The agreements ca l l  

for there to be compensation f o r  local traffic. It's 

just a questj-on of how do you define local  traffic? 

There's been a change of circumstances that defined 

ISP 

Y o u  shake your head. What did the FCC do? 

D i d  they defj-ne it differently? 
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aaS. HORTOMr Commissioner, there are two 

Lases -- the evidence in the record states  that there 

Ire two cases a t  the FCC now where this is being 

tddressed. 

:hat there has been a change that redefines it as no t  

Ieing local traffic. I t h i n k  the  issue w i t h  respect 

:o jurisdiction on this traffic has been there f o r  a 

tong time, 

Slo I don't think that itus right to say 

T h i s  Commission, i n  Docket 8 8 0 4 2 3 ,  addressed 

it. It's not a new issue. There's nothing that -- 
3ell d id  not come in and say, "We have got a new 

Issue. 

l o t  say that, 

"Oh, this is jurisdictionally interstate. 

We've got a new order from the  FCC." 

They just simply sent a letter saying 

They did 

It's j u s t  like we just realized this." They 

lidn't say ani order had been issued, so nothing 

Lega 1 ly changed. 

They admitted in cross examination that t h i s  

#as an issue in dispute, and because it was an issue 

in dispute,  that's why Staf f  takes  issue w i t h  the  way 

they handled it via that letter instead of t r ea t ing  it 

as a dispute. 

CO~MISBIOMER GARCIA: Commissioner Deason, 

more properly I think you'd like it to be stated to 

the extent tha t  there is no issue Over the 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COEwISSIObl 
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:laasification of traffic, BellSouth has provided 

:eciprocal compensation. 

C ~ Y f S S I O H E R  DEABOW: What do you mean by no 

issue -- oh, you're just -- 
C O X H I S B X O ~ R  OARCIA: ~ ' r n  restating it so 

;hat issue re:mains out there. 

that's not an issue, then BellSouth has provided -- 

But to the extent 

C ~ ~ I S B I O ~ E B  D n B O N t  I t h i n k  t h a t  BellSouth 

nas provided reciprocal compensation. 

mtstanding issue on the  appropriate treatment of cost 

to information service providers. 

recognize that  as an outstanding matter that needs 

resolution. 

There is an 

I think we can 

I'm not convinced that their treatment of 

unilaterally -- I don't think they unilaterally 

changed the a.greement. 

for itself. There was a different interpretation what 

I think t h e  agreement speaks 

that agreement meant. 

1Qs. HORTON: That's a decision you'll have a 

opportunity to make. You'll be addressing that, I 

bel ieve . 
COIIMISSIOIER DEASON: I'm not saying I agree 

w i t h  the  i n t e r p r e t a t i o n ,  but I think that is their 

intorpretatian. 

going to come here. 

And obviously it's a dispute that is 

And I'm not convinced that we 
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ioncompliant lbecause of that pending dispute. 

Ire need to pulalify to indicate they have m e t  the 

requirements lof t h i s  checklist item w i t h  that one 

zxception, anld that is the  subject of dispute, which 

dl1 be resolved. 

Maybe 

COHMISSIOMER CLARK: I t h i n k  that's fine. 

3ut I wanted to ask a question. When we originally 

set the  reciprocal compensation, they were count ing 

the ISP traffic as local, right? 

MS. MORTOHz That's what the  record States, 

yes. 

COI4XIS8IOl4ER CLARK: So they, at l eas t ,  

initially bel.ieved it to be local, too.  

MS. MORTON: They were billing it and paying 

f o r  it. 

CONMISSIO~ CLARK: And I would suggest 

that it is inappropriate f o r  them to just unilaterally 

send a letter that says it's local. I think t h a t  

situation -- it appears to me both parties  had thought 

it was local. They should call them up and say "We 

don't think j . t 's  local anymore and we're going to 

start treating it that way" and then brought it to us. 

CO&WIS8IOMZR GARCIA: Precisely. And that's 

why it's going to come before us and and we're going 
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.o hear that n u t ,  correct? 

COMI1IBSSOWER DEASON: I'm not saying the way 

I agree :hey treated it was the best way to t r e a t  it. 

hat  probably the better way would have been to be 

lore up front about it and brought a dispute and had 

.t reSOlV8d. 

iandled it 138ndhg the  letter rises to the  extent that 

:hey need to be found noncompliant with this checklist 

I t e m ,  when for the vast majority of the traffic they 

ire providing reciprocal compensation. 

But I'm not so sure that the way they 

C ~ ~ I 8 S I O M E R  CLARK: I don't have any 

?roblem w i t h  saying yes,  they are in compliance with 

laving reciprocal compensation arrangements. However, 

I dispute as to the character of I S P  traffic has 

srisen,  and whether it is local compensation and, 

therefore, subject to the  agreements, w e  will resolve 

that issue in a subsequent proceeding. 

MS. WORTOM: You haven't made a motion yet 

b u t  there's 1-anguage in the  Staff analysis that 

Bxpresses the! viewpoint that this was not an 

appropriate way to handle it. 

with t h i s  qucistion until after you have -- 
Maybe I should wait 

COBWIBSIONER CLARK: I would move w e  say, 

"YBEI, but there has been a dispute as to the 

appropriate treatment of ISP traffic, whether or no t  
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it is, in fact ,  local ,  and therefore, subject to the  

3greements. It 

CHA:IRHAM JOEN80Nt 

CoMlK1881ONER M C X A :  

Is there a motion? 

Why don't we j u s t  

s ta te  it in a positive way -- if we're saying we m e t  

it. 

COWWISSIOEI CLARK: I said that. 

COHMXS8IOB1EIL KIESLING: IrYes" is a positive. 

COM#ISSIOLsER GARCIA: I'm sorry. I missed 

it. 

CHA.IRWU4 JOHNBOH: Do you want to repeat it? 

C ~ H I 8 8 I O ~ E R  GARCIA: Yeah. Please.  

CO~MISBIORIER CLARK: " Y e s .  BellSouth has 

provided reci.proca1 compensation arrangements in 

accordance with the  section. However, a dispute has 

arisen as to the  character of I S P  traffic and whether 

or not it is local. We will resolve that dispute, and 

if it turns c u t  to be local ,  they will be expected to 

provide the  c:ompensation. It 

MS. MORTOH: Do you believe that it's 

appropriate to have language in the order as to h o w  

they handle this? 

COMMISSIONER CLAflK: No. Let's j u s t  resolve 

the issue and then we can t a l k  about that. 

COlIMISSIONER KIESLINQ: Second. 
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CEA:CRMW JOHW801Jt There's a motion and a 

second. Any :Eurther discussion? Seeing none, show it 

approved unanhously 

COMYIB6IO~$R CLARK: I do think it's 

appropriate to say, you know, once they identify -- 
#hat did the letter say? 

to pay for this anymore because --" 
"By the way we're not going 

lbs. MORTOB: I believe the  terms were "We 

will make every effort to no t  -- we will not pay 

compensation. 

for this traffic." 

We will make every effort not  to bill 

C ~ M f S S I O W E R  CLARK: And then what happened? 

And then -- 
Ws. HORTO#: All the parties immediately 

filed that letter. The letter was dated August 12th, 

and parties were supplementing discovery responses by 

filing it as supplementary. 

said, well, the substance of it is really not 

appropriate as a 271 issue, the substance of it, but 

the handling of it was a concern. 

And when w e  saw it we 

CHALIRWU JOEHBON: Robin, you're concerned, 

you said -- amd it's in the  Staf f  recommendation, your 

concern was the process that was used, or, in fact, 

that the appropriate process, dispute resolution 

process wag not  used -- 
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M8. B1ORTObf: Y e s .  

CHA:CRMAM JOHNBOH: -- in addressing -- I 
agree with you,  that it appears to m e ,  too, that the 

appropriate process was not used, but that doesn't 

seem to go to the  core issue of reciprocal 

compensation. And this is really f o r  f u r t h e r  review. 

But how do we deal w i t h  those issues? When a company 

does not, ind#eed, follow contractural language or 

terms of an agreement that require certain type 

dispute resolution, what is the vehicle for the  

Commission or someone else addressing that issue? 

MS. MORTOH: That's why I asked whether or 

not there should be language in this order expressing 

the  Commieeionls viewpoint on the way Bell did handle 

it. Because if there is a dispute resolution clause 

and we believe that was the  way it was appropriately 

handled, then they don't -- 
COMlIf8SIOMER CLARK: I guess -- I can see 

what Staff is concerned about. But how would they -- 
they didn't know when they sent the letter that they 

would necessarily have a dispute. You know, I mean 

you got to say "This is what we propose to do; do you 

have a problem, maybe. 

WB. MORTOW: If they had said "This is what 

we proposed t.o do -- 
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COWld18BIOl4ER CLARK: They didn't say that 

:his is what we're going to do, 

I guess -- I can think of circumstances 

rlhere you enter into these agreements, you think you 

real ly  know wlhat you're ta lk ing  about, and then 

something comles up and had you thought about it, you 

would have adldressed it. And you send the  letter and 

real ly  nobody has any problems w i t h  it. 

I mean, can you always predict when people 

will have problems w i t h  it, and, therefore, should you 

have treated it as a dispute to begin w i t h ?  

you know that it's going to be a dispute? 

How do 

NB. NORTON: I t h i n k  initially they need to 

have made a c.ontact, explain the situation. say 

"Here's how we propose to deal w i t h  it. 

wish to deal with it,'' And in reponses to that they 

W i l l  learn whtether or not there's a dispute on their 

Here's how we 

hands. 

W h a h  I'm concerned about is that they do 

have binding contracts. It does not appear it was 

respected. 

contract. If any other carrier wants to order 

anything that: is not  absolutely contained in its 

contract, that carrier must go through a bona fide 

request process which involves up to months.  

It was something that came up after the 
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I48. BPOUM: Commissioners -- 
CHA:CRHAM JORHBOBI: I would agree with you, 

lobin, that at a minimum we need to encourage and 

stress that the parties to these agreements follow the 

)roc889 that's set forth within those agreements. 

COMIYISSIO~$R GARCIA: You don't think 

;hat -- 
CHAIRMAN JOEMSON: I don't think they did in 

instance. 

COHMfSSIOblER QARCIA: No. But you don't 

think this discussion makes that point clear? 

CBAI- JOHHSOM: I'm hopeful that it does. 

But I think one of the  things Ms. Norton is perhaps 

suggesting, if w e  just blow over it, the parties will 

think this is okay. I don't think we are endorsing a 

particular be.havior. 

n o t  to pick a , t  the  intervenors either, but it's to 

encourage t h e m  to follow a process of no t i ce  and 

trying to work these issues out amongst themselves 

before it get.8 to the  point where they have to file a 

complaint w i t h  the  Commission. 

And it's not to pick at Bell and 

A n d  in this instance perhaps this could have 

been avoided; perhaps not. But I think we do need to 

send that message. If they have -- what's it called, 
bona fide -- whatever that process is called, dispute 
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resolution -- 
WS. NORTON: Those are t w o  different th ings ,  

Fhat was just  using an example of -- 

CXAIRMAH JOHNSON: Here the dispute 

resolution process. 

HS. NORTON: The dispute resolution process 

is something that needed to be applied here. 

needed to say to clarify for the  bona f i d e  request 

process is what Bell requires carriers to do who want 

to depart fram the terms of their cont rac t  or order 

something in addition that's not  being specifically 

discussed beforehand and incorporated in there. They 

go through t h . i s  bona fide request process, which 

requires them filing a list of what they want. Bell 

takes a certa.in amount of time to come back with t h e  

rates. And i.t's a process that can take several 

months. 

What I 

So it's -- contrast that with how Bell 

handled when it felt it needed to make a change. 

CHZlrIRMZM JOHEJBON: I think it's clear that 

the parties  have to work together, and to the  extent 

that there is; an issue, that through -- I don't know 
Whoever's fault, if there's a change i n  the law, f i n e .  

3ut if they can put forth statements and notice that 

this is what we intend to do and t r y  to work through 
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:hose before ,they are elevated to the level where they 

lave to come ,to the Commission, that is certainly 

iomething we should be supportive of and stress to the 

barties that they need to do. 

This is going to be a long process as is. 

ind to the extent the parties  can work together to t r y  

:o reach a resolution on these issues, this 

:ommission, I'm sure, is encouraging that. 

I d.on't know what we can do in this 

In. the context of a 271, they didn't follow Instance. 

:hat process. 

level that we say they don't meet the reciprocal 

zompensation arrangement, so -- 

But I don't know if that rises to the  

C ~ M I S B I O I E R  CIARX: I think probably what 

IOU should put in the order, that we have concerns 

about any party unilaterally making an i n t e r p r e t a t i o n  

of the agreement, that it is appropriate for the 

parties  to work  together. And perhaps in this 

instance the  more appropriate ac t ion  to have taken was 

to say, this is what we intend to do absent hearing 

from you. B u t  I think that what needs to be evidenced 

is the  desire to cooperate and not dictate. 

C ~ M I B S I O ~ E R  DEASON: I t h i n k  you've made a 

very good p o h t  in that you used the terminology 

"unilateral decision concerning interpretation. I 
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*ink what St .aff  is saying is, it wasn't a unilateral 

iecision concerning interpretation. 

milateral decision to change the agreement. And I've 

2ot made that leap yet .  

interpretation changed the  agreement. 

It was a 

I don't think that their 

T h e  language in the  agreement stays t h e  

same. It's local traffic. The question is what 

zonstitutes local traffic? And they've interpreted -- 
and that's t h e  terminology, Commissioner Clark, you 

used -- that they have interpreted that differently. 

And I agree it would be better to even put parties on 

not ice  that you want to interpret something 

differently from the way it has been interpreted 

before. B u t  I don't think that means that itts a 

change in the! agreement and that it has to go through 

a dispute resiolution process and that f o r  that reason 

they should he found in violation of reciprocal 

compensation. 

COl4M388IOWER CLARK: I think we're past  that 

issue. We've said they are cornpliant w i t h  it. But I 

think it would be appropriate to say that when -- you 
can't uni la tera l ly  change the interpretation. 

expect cooperation and part ies  working together to 

resolve things.  And where they can't, that they would 

bring differences of interpretation to us. 

That we 
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CHAIRMAM JOENBOH: Ms. Brown, d i d  you have a 

point? 

1Is. BROWblt Commissioners, if we could use 

that language in the order and the language that 

Chairman Johnson just used to speak about the 

Commissionis concerns on this matter, and not  go much 

further than that with language that says it is clear 

that there's been a violation of the agreement. And a 

lot of this stuff that's here in this recommendation, 

I want direction from you a l l  that we do not have to 

put that in the order. 

COMYIBSIOIER CLARK: I think the  direction 

is clear now that, yes, we'll find them in compliance. 

We'll say therels a dispute that's arisen and then 

evidence concern that there shouldn't be unilateral 

changes i n  interpretation, and that we expect 

cooperation bsetween the  parties in terms of 

interpreting their agreements. 

HS. BROWN: That's what we'll pu t .  Thank 

you. 

CHA,IRWW JOHNSON: We've done 15 and 15A. 

COH1188IOW CLARK: Move 16. 

CHA,IRMhE3 JOEWSOH: You move 16? 

C ~ I I S S I O M E R  QAIlCIAt Second. 

cHA,IRMW JOHWSOkJ: There's a motion and 
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second on 16. Any discussion? Seeing none, show it 

approve. 

I t a m  17. 

MR. OREER: Commissioner, Item 17 -- 
C ~ M I 8 8 1 0 1 B P  AIEBLLIWQ: We've already 

decided that there will be some of them, so -- 
MR. QRElSlRt Right. It's a moot issue as f a r  

as I'm concerned. 

COMMISSIOMER KIESLING: We don't need to 

vote on it. 

COHHIBBIOXBB CIARB: Okay. 

CHAIRMAN JOHNSOW: 17 is moot. 

C01WYISSIONER QARCIA: 18, I t h i n k ,  is to 

some degree what we discussed when we began this; what 

do we do with this docket. And I guess -- Monica, why 

don't you put it into words we can go wi th ,  I think. 

COMWISSfOEIER CLARK: I can short-circuit. I 

don't think we should close it now. 

COMMISBIONER KIESLING: That's what it says. 

COMHIBSIOEIBR GARCIA: That's not  what it 

says. 

MEt. ORE=: Issue 18A is the  one that has 

that other language on there. 

COMWI~8IONEP QARCIA: But it says -- 
HS. BAROIE: On Issue 18 it says this docket 
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should remain open. 

COMlIBSIOWER GELCIA: If you k e e p  going, it 

says the Commission -- if you look at the first full 

sentence on Page 298, "The Commission should order 

that BellSouth must, at the  time of any subsequent 

filing, provide any documents supporting that file." 

ldbl. QREEB: And Commissioner, I think this 

goes back to the  belief that we t h i n k  they need to 

f i le  the complete information they f i l e  w i t h  the FCC 

with us, as, 1 think, Commissioner Johnson pointed 

out, required by the  FCC. 

C ~ I X 8 8 I O ~ B B  DEABON: I don't have a problem 

w i t h  having the complete filing. The problem I have 

is the l a s t  sentence there in the  first paragraph, 

rit*l, I guess you're saying the  Commission should not 

rely on any information or reference any information 

filed to support its filing in this proceeding, 

MR. QEIEER: Really what I was meaning was 

that I don't want to get a filing that says, well, 

look at binder 7 5  in this proceeding to be the  

document that we're supposed to be getting. I would 

prefer t h e m  to file the  complete filing w i t h  us versus 

going, say -- 
COI!IISBIOHER GARCIA: Isn't that an 

inordinant amount of work? We've already got it here 
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and there's n o t  going to be any changes i n  that area. 

Unless the parties bring up those issues again and 

they want to dispute it, when on God's green earth 

would you want another Bellsouth t ruck  to pull up w i t h  

all of these documents? 

MR. OREER: Because the  documents may not be 

the same. 

C o W ~ S S I O ~ E x 1  OARCIA: They have to be the  

same. 

MR. QREER: B u t  the  cross-reference gets to 

be a real troublesome thing for Staff  to see what is 

there. 

CHAI- JOHNSOI: I think this is Less 

confusing. 

CObbI4ISSIOblER GARCIA: Okay. 

C ~ M I S 8 I O N K R  KIBBLING: Plus it takes  a lot 

of time for Staff to go through and put together t h e  

record by picking some out of this notebook and some 

out of this notebook. 

C O M W I S S I O ~  GARCIA: If it's easier f o r  

Staff, then I'm fine with it, I was trying to save 

Staff time. 

COHHIBBIOXER CLARK: Move Staff. 

CONabf8810~ER KIESLIHQ: Second. 

CHA.IRMAH JOHNSObl: Any further discussion? 
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Show 18 approved unanimously. 

We need to take a ten-minute break. 

C O N l 6 X 8 8 1 0 ~  KIBBLIHG: We do? 

COMHI8SIOllER GARCIA: How about we defer 

t h i s  to tomorrow? 

CHAIRMU4 JOEHSOH: No, let's f i n i s h  it. 

COMBIXBSIONER GARCIA: This is PAA. They are 

able to argue this, aren't they? 

H8. SIRIABIMI: 60 days we have until 

November 24th to rule on it. 

WII, =ONE: We can defer it to the 18th. 

C ~ M I B B I O ~ E B  GARCIA: I'm going to move to 

defer. I'm going to use my prerogative. Move to 

defer . 
C O M P I S B I O ~  CLARK: Wait a minute. There 

may be people here that have come specifically f o r  

this. 

W. BIRIAMMXe We may have parties here who 

want to speak who w e r e  not planning on being here 

tomorrow. 

CONHISBIOIER GARCIA: They don't have to go 

tomorrow. We have until when? 

MS. BIRIAWblIt November 24th, the 60-day 

clock. 

NS. BAROME: Unless they waive the  clock. 
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#B. SIRIA#B1It  Unless they waive the clock. 

That's pursuant to the Act. 

COM#188IOMER GARCIA: That gives us -- 
HS. S I R I ~ I :  Until November 24th. 

COMMIBSIOLSER GARCIA: We could tack this on 

agenda, correct? 

HS. B I R I M N I :  There is a November 18th 

agenda conference. 

COnlLIBBIOXBR CLARK: Commissioner Garcia, 

the only thing I would suggest is that there may be 

people here w h o  specifically came because they thought 

they were going to be able to address it, and I'd j u s t  

rather get it done. 

CoWIISSIOMER AIESLIIB: I'm in agreement 

with that. 

CIIA.IwwIIlJ JOHWBON: So does that take back 

that deferral? 

COM~ISSIOCJER QARCIA: No, I j u s t  -- 
CoWl418810NER KIEBLING: How about if we 

l i m i t  them to five minutes? 

CO~HISSIOMER GARCIA: If we're willing to 

limit them -- 1'11 hear it. B u t  what I'm not willing 

to do is enter into the  same type minutiae discussion 

with lawyers participating. We may be here f o r  a 

month. (Laughter) 
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If we limit each of them to five minutes and 

that's it -- but obviously we are all going to have 

questions that we want to hash out. 

if we have t i m e  for that. Because, I mean, I think 

And I don't know 

they would fall over into the  next aisle here if we 

had lined them a l l  up. I just wanted to be able to 

address them with some sense. B u t  if -- I will 
withdraw on the condition t ha t  we give them only five 

minutes each to speak. 

CHAIRHAM JOHHSON: You don't want the  

deferral? 

COMYIBSIOlER CLAEut: Let me ask a question. 

If they make the SGAT compliant with what we've 

decided in t h e  other issues, then it's done? 

MS. BIPIANHI: Y e s .  Well, let me say t h i s :  

There -- the  SGAT may con ta in  additional information 

that the checklist items did not  require. So the  

SGAT, remember, is a -- it is like an agreement t h a t  

if a small carrier or such. 

COHHISSIOHER CLARK: Right. 

MB. HIRIAMMI: -- would come and want  

service, then.  they would take the  SGAT. There may be 

certain services or information beyond what is 

required by the 14 checklist items that BellSouth may 

have put into1 their SGAT in order -- f o r  a small 
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carrier. So I can't say for because everybody sitting 

here today has a small portion of what was in the 

SGAT, that pertains to their particular checklist 

item. So I cannot say yes f o r  sure that it is exactly 

everything in the  checklist items is exactly what is 

in the SGAT. 

C ~ l 4 I S S I O M E R  CLARK: Madam Chair, I think 

your idea of taking a small break and starting back up 

a good idea. 

CEAI- JOEllSON: We're going to take -- 
how's much time do you need? Ten minutes? We'll take 

a ten-minute break. 

( B r i e f  recess taken.) 

- - - - -  
cHA,IEMW J O ~ S O W z  We're going to go back on 

the record. 

COMIIflBIOH$R GARCIA: Madam Chairman, j u s t  

to clarify t h e  record or any misperception that might 

exist in the record, I j u s t  -- I'm not hurrying t h i s  

process along. I only think that we can go so far 

today w i t h  what has been done by Staff. Maybe our 

counsel can correct it, but I j u s t  think that the  SGAT 

is something different in the broader sense of 

everything we have addressed today. 

focusing on it too much is perhaps n o t  -- this is 
So I think 
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neither the right time nor does it make any big 

difference. Am I mistaken in that? If I am, then 

give them three hours apiece. 1'11 stay here all 

night, I have nowhere to go. Well, I do have 

somewhere to go but it's not an important place. 

(Laughter) 

C ~ I I S S Z O L S E R  KIESLINO: Clyde's w i l l  still 

be open when we finish. (Laughter) 

C ~ M I S S I O ~ E R  GARCIAt I know Swafford will 

be saving my seat. (Laughter) 

I just want to understand it, because I 

don't want any misperception. T h i s  issue is very 

important, and I think we've argued minutiae here a l l  

today because it's so important; it's important 

minutiae. And what I want to make sure is that my 

perception of this SGAT is correct. 

COMYXSSIONER KIBBLING: Could I say 

something in that regard, too? I mean, one of the 

reasons I wanted to get it over tonight is not because 

I necessarily want to hear the  oral argument, but 

because I question what we're even doing with t h i s  

item in the 271 proceeding. 

I mean, it seems to me that the SGAT, 

especially the  one we're supposed to look at right 

now, was never even brought to us during t h e  
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proceeding and that w e  did  not  have any pending 

request that we approve it. 

process belongs somewhere else besides in the  271 

proceeding. So I'm wondering whether we have to do 

18A in this proceeding, or if we ought n o t  to kind of 

start over w i t h  a new docket number and everything 

else that just  addresses the approval or disapproval 

of the  SGAT. 

And in my mind that whole 

cHA,IRMlW JOHblSObl: Ms. Barone. 

HS. BARONE: Y e s ,  Commissioners, I would 

point o u t  a couple of things. 

Number one, Staff has recommended to you 

that an SGAT is not necessary for the 271 proceeding, 

first of a l l .  There are interconnection agreements 

that if implemented would meet a l l  14-point checklist 

items. So we. don't think it is necessary. 

Sec:ond of all, yes ,  the  f i n a l  SGAT did come 

out ;  was f i l e d  with this Commission outside the 

record, therefore, that's why we're dealing w i t h  it 

FAA. 

In terms of being dealt with in this Docket 

960786, we j u s t  -- it's more of an administerial 
thing. We th,ought we could bring it to you today -- 
because of the 60-day clock-day clock. Y e s ,  w e  could 

deal with t h h  item on November 18th. We could defer 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE CObIwI88IOEl 
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it until then, but w e  decided to go ahead and bring it 

to you now. 

The issues we deal wi th  in 18A are 

derivative from the evidence that was presented to you 

and, therefore, we thought we would be able to handle 

it this way. B u t  you're right, it's not  necessary for 

the  271 proceeding, number one, because you have found 

that they've not met the  requirements. 

And, number t w o ,  they even have 

interconnection agreements that m e e t  a l l  14-point 

checklist items. 

COMHIBSIOHBR KIESLINB: And I would a l so  

suggest since the SGAT we're being asked to consider 

came in after the record in this proceeding closed, 

it's even difficult for me to understand how we're 

going to be using  the record evidence in this case to 

decide whether or not to approve the  SGAT. 

I mean, you know, I would c e r t a i n l y  t h i n k  

that BellSouth would want an opportunity to present  

some more information. 

MS. BARONE: Certainly. And they could do 

that when they filed it. We have a l l  of this 

information and because it's a proposed agency a c t i o n  

I think it's given us more information to be able to 

make a recommendation to you. We've done that in t h e  

FLORIDA PWBLIC SERVICE C O ~ I S B I O b l  
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past. So if BellSouth wanted to pull the statement at 

this t i m e  and wanted to make some refinements to it, 

based on your decisions in the  2 7 1  proceeding -- and 

I'm trying to keep that separate -- and I think that's 

really wise to keep this 252  process separate from the  

271 proceeding, And if they wanted to do that based 

on what they've heard today, they could do that. They 

could waive the clock; they could withdraw the  SGAT. 

We could come in here, we could open another docket.  

They could recommend submitting it w i t h  some changes 

that you've suggested that may need to be made because 

,of what you found in the  271 proceeding. 

From what 

filing, I 

COMIIBSIOHER KIESLING: Let me ask you this: 

date did you s t a r t  the  60-day clock running? 

W. BAFtOHEs When they made their o f f i c i a l  

believe it was September 25th. 

COl4HISBIOIER KIESLINQ: Of the SGAT? 

MS. BAROXB: Excuse me? 

COMMI881OH1R KIEBLIHG: When they filed the  

final SGAT -- 
MS. BAROESBt Right. They f i l e d  it as an 

exhibit and they also filed it as an o f f i c i a l  SGAT 

filing for 252 purposes. And we started the clock on 

that day, which was September 25th. 

COHHIBBIOIER KIESLING: And it would have 
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been just as appropriate on whatever date that was to 

open a new docket to deal with the  SGAT request as it 

was to tack  on it here? 

MS. BAROIE: Y e s ,  ma'am. 

CO~IIIBIBIOMER KIESLINQ: So t h e  t w o  other 

than that, there's Borne -- I guess some connection 

between them, they are not  necessary to the 

decision -- one is not dependent on the other  for 

anything in the decision. 

#8. BAROWE: Y e s ,  ma'am. 

C ~ M I S B I O ~ B  GARCIA: Ms. Kaufman, are you 

arguing one side of t h i s  and BellSouth is arguing the  

other? 

MS. XAUEWAM: I'm not sure what BellSouth is 

going to argue. B u t  I'm here on behalf of t h e  Florida 

Competitive Carriers Association, as well as numerous 

counsel sitting behind me, in a effort to keep this 

short to support the Staff on the issuance as a PAA. 

COMMISSfOl4ER CLARK: Well, I vote with them 

since they have decided to eliminate all. those people. 

(Laughter) 

COMHISSIOHER OAElCIA: They certainly have my 

support. 

No. If that's the case, I t h i n k  we can give 

t h e m  more t i m e ,  because if there's only t w o  sides 
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here, and Staff, I think we can give a little bit more 

time to give a little b i t  more leeway, I thought 

that -- every participant. We've only got  t w o  s i d e s .  

I also have another point I want to make 

before w e  moved off the  271. What was the time clock 

to the  271 proceedings? 

clock. What was it, 6 0  days or 4 5  days? 

I know we had a quick time 

MB. BARONE2 Actually the  time clock has 

changed throughout the  year. 

The FCC had issued a public notice that 

wanted our comments w i t h i n  20 days of a filing of a 

petition at tho FCC. And then later they came out  and 

stated they wanted the state decision before t h e  W O C s  

filed w i t h  t h e  FCC, so w e  just put in place the most 

expeditious process that we could -- 
C O M H I S B I O ~ R  GARCIA: How many days did t h i s  

take, Monica, from beginning to today? 

HB. BARONE: They filed on J u l y  7th and we 

went to hearing on September 2nd. 

1Is. BAVFMAM: Commissioner Garcia, 1 just 

want to correct the record. I want it to be clear the  

position I'm advocating f o r  t h e  FCCA and the parties 

behind me is the  approval of the PAA today. 

If you were to decide to go another way, I 

think some of my colleagues would want to address you, 
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and I j u s t  want that to be clear. 

C Q W M I S B I O ~  GARCIA: I was amazed that 

Ms. R u l e  was able to keep her seat. (Laughter) 

I have another question for Staff now. We 

j u s t  finished this proceeding i n  terms of 271. That 

does not bar Southern Bell from deciding that since 

July they've made significant improvements and 

addressed the issues that were addressed today and 

they could, in theory, choose to file Friday again and 

start this whole  process over. 

MB. BARONEr Y e s ,  sir. 

COMMI8SIObfER GARCIA: And this Commission 

still has -- I would assume, and I guess that's a 

policy that we have to make from here -- still has the  

policy that wslll move as expeditiously as possible 

and rearrange our calendars, of course, with the 

Chairman's help and Staff's help. I know none of you 

want to do t h , i s  again. B u t  w e  would i n  essence be 

prepared to d,o that again, correct? They can file at 

any time again. T h i s  allows us to move forward 

tomorrow if that be the case. 

MS. BAROEJE: Are you asking me could they 

turn around and file here again? (Laughter) I 

thought so. 

C ~ M I S B I O # E R  GARCIA: I know they can go to 
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the  FCC, and that's their choice. We've done our part 

in that.  But if the company decides that since the  

hearing in September they have made -- or they have 
m e t  some of those issues, or most of those issues 

which were brought up -- I hope the company doesn't 

use this as  an ongoing thing -- but have m e t  some of 

the  issues that we wanted addressed, and clearly the  

record reflected what we did -- a picture in time back 

then -- they could decide Monday of next week to file 

again. 

that quickly. But if they did t ha t ,  they could f i l e ,  

and we would begin this process all over, and 

specifically looking at the same requirements that we 

were looking at here, probably focusing on those 

issues w e  fe1.t did not meet -- 

I don.'t think they could make that many copies 

CONMISBIONER C W :  Don't look so glum. I 

really doubt -- 
C ~ R 4 f S S I O b l E R  -CIA: Ms. Barane, I'm not  

looking for you to resign, either. That is precisely 

where w e  are now. 

HB. BARONE: Yes, sir. They could file. 

They could f i l e  tomorrow. 

pull it o f f ,  but yes ,  in theory they could. 

They couldn't physically 

COI4MI88IOMER GARCIA: Fortunately f o r  us. 

CEILIRMAM JOHNBObl: But what about 
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Commissioner Kiesling's issue about the  -- first of 
all, I guess, the  filing that was made was outside of 

the context of this particular docket. Now, can we 

rely upon the record in this docket as a basis f o r  

whatever decilsion we make, even if we put this in 

another? 

C~I4bx88IOMER DEABON: This is a PAA. 

C E A I m  JOHNSON: Y e s .  

MS. BARONE: Yes, you could. 

COMMISSIOMER KIESLIMO: T h a t  w a s  my point; 

that deciding t h i s  is not dependent on what we've j u s t  

done here the. rest of the day. It's a PAA. It's 

separate; and. it could be done in another  docket as a 

PAA on a regular agenda. It doesn't have to become 

intertwined wdth the 271 proceeding. And my concern 

is that we don't have a clear line between them. And 

if all of thi.s goes into the  same, you know, order. 

COlMXSSIOMER CLARK: Are you going to do two 

separate ordezs? 

COI40IISSfOMER BIESLINO: G o t  ta be. 

I8. BAROME: What I was considering doing is 

an order on BellSouth's petition -- a final order on 
BellSouth's pet i t ion  regarding 271 and a proposed 

agency action, and do it a l l  in the same order and 

have a severability clause.  Because a lot of the 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMblISBIObl 
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information is based on the evidence that's in the 

issues on 2 through 14. 

CO#YIBSIOL3ER IIIESLING: It would still be in 

the same docket number. 

CO#WISSIO~ER CLARK: I don't think it 

matters. 

M8. =ONE: It doesn't matter. You can  

If handle it t h a t  way. We have it all in one place. 

BellSouth wan. t s  to proceed, you have it all in one 

place; you have the  SGAT, you have all the evidence in 

one order. They can take that and go back. If 

there's a praltest, of course, we go from there. 

we'll have severability language. 

C H A , I m  JOIRIBON: Any other questions? 

you want to Flroceed? 

COHMIBBIOXER KIESLINB: N o t  especially. 

(Laughter) 

~ r I F t M A M  JO€IZISOM: Any time limitations? 

We've waived the five-minute -- 
COW0t~SSION$IL KIEBLING: No, we haven't. 

(Laughter) That was one vote. 

COlMISSIONEEL QARCIA: Don't do it on my 

account. If therews only t w o  sides here, we can give 

them a few mare minutes to be more complete, you know, 

that's a l l  I was saying. 

B u t  

Do 
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COYYISBIOIEW CfrA1Euf: Ten minutes. 

COMMISSIOBER KIESLIHG: Ten minutes. 

CEAIICMAGS JOHNSON: Then we'll go with the  

ten minutes. BellSouth. 

IW. WHITE: Nancy White and John Marks on 

behalf of BellSouth. And 1'11 try to h i t  the 

highlights and not repeat a lot of what has been said 

today. 

In the  Staff's recommendation on BellSouth's 

SGAT, the f irs t  oddity f w d  like to t a l k  about is the  

issue of dialing parity. 

In Issue 13 the Staf f  and the  Commission 

found that BellSouth had met the checklist item of 

d i a l i n g  parity. However, i n  Issue 18A regarding 

approval of the SGAT, the Staff has said BellSouth has 

not  met this item because of some kind of issue about 

transmission quality. This is the  first and only time 

the issue of transmission quality is located in the 

recommendation, So that's an inconsistency that I 

think should be noted and fixed. 

Witmh regard to the issue of interconnection 

i n  the SGAT, the Commission's already decided, for now 

at least, to hold off  on the Internet service provider 

traffic issue:. But on the  two-way t runk ing ,  the  SGAT 

allows two-way trunking. It sets forth the PLU factor 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE ComnsBroB 
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which is in the  SGAT. Those are two of the things 

that the Staff complains about. AT&T is the only 

party who complained about two-way trunking in the 

SGAT and about the  PLU factor. 

ATLT's arbitration agreement allows two-way 

trunking. AT&T has no switches in Florida right now 

so, therefore, there's no need f o r  interconnection 

trunks for AT&T. AT&T will not use the SGAT in 

Florida. So it doesn't seem to me that this is a 

point on which the SGAT should be denied. 

With regard to collocation, the  SGAT sets 

forth collocation arrangements, both physical and 

virtual, as well as rates. The Staff complains that 

the SGAT contains interim rates. However ,  the  Act 

does not require permanent rates f o r  the SGAT to be in 

compliance. The FCC itself has endorsed i n t e r i m  proxy 

rates for interconnection. There's a cost proceeding 

in January at which the Commission will take up the 

issue of permanent rates f o r  physical and virtual 

collocation. And this Commission can order BellSouth 

to substitute the i n t e r i m  prices in the SGAT with the  

permanent ones reached in that proceeding. 

As far as physical collocation, there are 

several in progress right now. BellSouth has not 

refused any plhysical collocation requests. Part of 
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the  problem with regard to provisioning the intervals 

for physical collocation is the  fact that almost a l l  

of the sites require construction jobs,  and building 

permits are required for those construction jobs.  All 

work that BellSouth can do without the permits is on 

schedule, but BellSouth can't be held responsible f o r  

how long it takes the city or municipality to issue a 

permit. We work with the ALEC and t h e  municipality as 

close as we can in order to get that accomplished. So 

we believe that the  collocation sect ion of the  SGAT 

should be approved. 

With regard to the access to unbundled 

network elements, again the Staff says interim rates 

are in there, and that's not good enough f o r  the SGAT. 

The A c t  does not support the  contention t h a t  the rate 

must be permanent. And again the cost proceeding in 

January can be used to substitute those prices. 

With regard to unbundled loca l  transport, 

there was testimony that BellSouth is providing that, 

277 dedicated trunks. It is in the  SGAT, and, 

therefore, it should be approved in the SGAT. Same 

w i t h  regard to switchboards. The Staf f  stated that 

the  unbundled local switching wasn't appropriate in 

the SGAT, but it was undisputed that BellSouth is 

providing unbundled local switches. 

TLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COblMISSION 
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We admit that there are billing errors, but 

?e are providing these items. The b i l l s  aren't 

mrfect but the ALECs are paying the  correct price, 

md we're working on that. 

With regard to the  combinations of UNEs that 

:he Staff brought up, they sa id  that in the SGAT 

3ellSouth's position is contrary to law. 

lot correct. 

xder that came out on October 14th, 1997, which was 

?rior to the  issuance of the recommendation in this 

zaae. And the 8th Circuit specifically stated that 

Lhe A c t  does no t  permit the  new entrant to purchase 

the UNE platform at UNE prices. 

:ombinations as UNE prices would obliterate the 

iistinction C!ongresa has drawn between UNEs and 

resale. 

That's j u s t  

They overlooked that last 8th Circuit 

It sa id  to permit 

Wit.h regard to operation support systems, 

the Staff recommends that the  SGAT has not  met t h e  

requirement of the  operation support systems. 

However, the  standard for OSS is not  perfection; the 

standard is parity. The standard is not  that the ALEC 

systems provj.ded to the ALECs must be identical to 

those providad to BellSouth. 

The A c t  requires that access to opera t ion  

support systems be i n  substantially the same time and 
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nanner to provide an efficient competitor w i t h  

neaningful opportunity to compete. 

aperations support lsystems in the SGAT do that. 

And BellSouth's 

The main focus that the  Staff had on 

preordering was t ha t  the Bell system is not integrated 

vith the  ordering system; that the LENS is not 

integrated with the  E D I .  

The Act does not  require such integration, 

but  the ALEC can integrate these systems w i t h  some 

development ef fort ,  and BellSouth is prepared to 

assist in t h a . t ,  Furthermore, the ALEC can 

electronical1,y cut and paste LENS information into the  

ED1 in less than a minute. 

The! bottom line is that LENS provides ALECs 

w i t h  the same! functions as BellSouth and accesses the 

same BellSouth data bases. The Staff believes that 

BellSouth shciuld go by the  industry standard. 

However, there is no industry standard f o r  

preordering. 

AT6tT and MCI were some of the biggest 

complainers atbout BellSouth's preordering system, but 

neither one crf them used LENS at this time and there's 

no indication they will. In fact ,  BellSouth has 

agreed to develop an interface specific to AT&Tts 

specif icatioris f o r  preordering, 
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With regard t o  ordering and provisioning, 

BellSouth offers ALECs ED1 for resale and simple 

unbundled network elements and EXACT f o r  t runking  and 

zomplexing unbundled network elements. ED1 is a 

national standard and EXACT has been used in the 

access world for years. It is also an industry 

standard. 

W i t h  regard to maintenance and repair 

BellSouth in the SGAT offers ALECs the exact same 

system t h a t  BellSouth uses now: TAFI, t roub le  analysis 

facilitation interface. It is capable of handling 

sufficient vcllume. 

The! Staff and AT&T complain that a l l  of 

ATLT's repre&entatives can't use TAFI at the same 

time. I don't understand why that's a problem, 

because AT&T does not use TAFI now, and t h e i r  w i t n e s s ,  

M r .  Bradbury, specifically stated they have no 

intention of ever doing so. P l u s ,  AT&T will n o t  be 

using the SG&T. So I don't believe that's a problem. 

The Staff also complained that BellSouth has 

not provided technical specifications far TAFI to the  

ALECs.  As fam as I can determine, no one has asked 

for them. 

With regard to the  interim number 

portability sect ion of the  SGAT, the  Commission has 
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already decided differently than what the Staff  is 

recommending in this section, and, therefore, I won't 

go into that. 

The same w i t h  regard to some of the others? 

I won't go into that. 

With regard to resale, the Staff said that 

the Commission should reject the resale section of the 

SGAT. BellSouth is providing over 40,000 resold 

services in Florida to the  ALECs, and that was in 

testimony in the hearing that was undisputed. 

The Staf f  complains that the SGAT contains 

tariff conditions that are inappropriate. Well, 

Section 14C of the  SGAT specifically states that 

tariff conditions apply to resold services, and they 

set forth the specific conditions approved by this 

Commission, such as the  fact that residential service 

may not  be resold to nonresidential customers. 

With regard to performance measurements, 

performance measurements is not a requirement of the 

A c t  or the 14-point checklist, but the Staff has 

raised it to a level of a checklist item. Again, the  

parties  w i t h  arbitration agreements or interconnection 

agreements will not use the  SGAT. 

BellSouth proffered performance measurements 

and standrads based on its agreement with AT&T. These 
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are measure -- standards measuring the performance 
meeting or falling outside of bounds, which is parity 

with the standards that BellSouth has to meet today. 

The Staff has adopted the Local Competitive 

User's Guide even though it acknowledges it is a 

one-sided measure. It's not a comparison to 

incumbent local exchange performance. 

Furthermore, the Staff said that six months 

of statistically valid commercial usage was 

appropriate. H o w e v e r ,  that appears to be a market 

share test w i t h  the FCC and -- FCC has sa id  is not 

appropriate. 

The bottom line is that in the  SGAT, 

BellSouth has put forth effort, time and money into 

fulfilling its obligation under the  Act. The SGAT 

provides a means for ALECs with whom BellSouth does 

not have interconnection agreements, either negotiated 

or arbitrated, to get into business. 

It also allows BellSouth to show that it can 

generally offer the  checklist items f o r  which, while 

there m a y  be a provision in an arbitration agreement, 

that BellSouth is to provide that, the ALEC has not 

ordered it y e t .  So it can show, through the  SGAT, 

that it can generally offer and provide these i t e m s .  

The bottom line here is that the loudest 
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zomplainers to the  SGAT seem to be parties  who are not 

going to  use the SGAT or are not competing now. 

BellSouth has the duty to provide the i t e m s  

listed in 271 at parity in the  SGAT, and we believe we 

have done t h a t  and that the SGAT should be approved. 

Fhank you. 

CEAfUAM JOEXSON: Thank you. Ms. Kaufman, 

MS. KAmWW: Thank, you Chairman Johnson. 

I can be very' brief. 

really any of Ms. White's substantive comments. 

I'm not  going to respond to 

I think you discussed much of this 

throughout thle  day. What I do want to focus on some 

comments Commissioner Kiesling made, and that is the 

procedure t h a t t ' s  been followed in this case w i t h  

regard to t h e  SGAT requires that you issue it as a 

PAA. 

I t.hink that if BellSouth has complaints, 

they certain1.y are welcome to use the protest 

mechanism t h a t  results from a PAA. And we believe 

that because the final, final, final SGAT was 

essentially f i l e d  after the  record w a s  closed, any 

action that you take in regard to it has to be issued 

as a PAA. 

Thank you. 

CHILIRMAN JOHNSOH: Thank you. Any 
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questions, Commissioners? 

COMHIElBIOEIER CLARK: I do have -- would 
Staff respond to the issue of the  transmission 

quality? 

W. BIRIANWI: Y e s ,  That paragraph should 

be deleted, Commissioner Clark. 

C O W I I S S I O ~  CLARK: All right. And they've 

indicated that  tho PLU factor  is in there. Is that 

right? I mean., to me if it's in there they probably 

have solved t.he other issue, but it isn't in the  

record in the other case, so maybe we're making 

progress here.. 

MB. HORTOX: I'm sorry, Commissioner, were 

you direct ing that at me? 

COB!WI88IOEIER C W t  Well, wasn't the 

concern with respect to one of the items that the 

two-way trunkling, that they needed to establish t h e  

PLU factor? If they've got it in the -- I guess what 
I'm suggesting, if they, in fact, have it in this 

SGAT, we cou1.d us8 it -- 
MS. WORTON: Can you just direct me to where 

you're -- 
CWMI8SIOblEFt CLARK: Two-way trunking.  One 

of the  concerns was -- 
CWlMISSIOHER AIESLINQ: You're,asking f o r  a 
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page reference? 

MS. HORTOHr Right. 

COMWISSIOMER CLARK: I don't know. Do you 

have it? 

COMHI88IONER KIEBLIWG: No, I don't. 

WS. WORTON: Okay. 

CHA.IEULIW JOENBObl: She's referring to what 

BellSouth said that they now have. 

#s. HORTObl: I n  the case. okay. 

COW1ISBIOHER CLARK: The SGAT now has a PLU 

factor i n  it. Does it? 

MS. NORTON: Okay. 

COl[MISBIOElER CLARK: Yes? 

CONMISBIOXER QARCIA: It's a question. 

IU. MORTON: I'm trying to remember 

specifically, but I don't recall seeing it in there. 

If Ms. White said that there is a PLU factor -- what I 
believe is in there is the formula. 

MS. WEITEt Right. 

C ~ R 4 I S S I O ~ E e R  CLARK: Let me move on. The 

interim versus permanent, we've addressed that. And I 

would assume that you will make the  order on the PAA, 

to the extent: it was modified with respect to the 271 

filing, that you will make the same modification w i t h  

respect to the PAA order. 
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118. 8AILO#Et Yes, ma'am. 

CO##ISBIOMER CLARKr Okay. And I t h i n k  the 

i s sues  that have been raised -- t h e  performance 

measurements, is t ha t  the issue -- what's in the SGAT, 
is the issue the same as what we discussed with 

respect to those standards? 

HS. BIPIAUWI: I believe it is, Commissioner 

Clark. 

COJlHfEIBIONER CLARK: Okay. Thanks. 

COMHISSIOMER KIESLINQ: I have one question, 

also. On the reciprocal compensation question that we 

debated earlier, while 1 donlt think our discussion 

directly decides whether the  reciprocal compensation 

Section 13 of the SGAT is in compliance, at l e a s t  a re  

we going to modify whatever comes out i n  the PAA to 

have it be colnsistent with the -- what we're going to 
say -- we're not saying that BellSouth has violated 
the  terms of an ALEC agreement in its handling of ISP 

traffic. We're not going to say that i n  the  PAA, 

right? 

MS. BAROIEz That's correct. 

WS. IORTOHz I would direct you to one 

portion -- 
I'm sorry. COldHIBSIOMER QARCIA: 

Commissioner Kissling, could you repeat what you sa id?  
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COMIIBSIOHER KIESLINQ: On Page 309 of the 

Recommendation where they are discussing Section 13 on 

reciprocal compensation, Staff again reaches the 

conclusory -- or conclusion, I guess -- makes t h e  

conclusory statement that BellSouth has violated ALEC 

agreements in its handling of the  ISP traffic 

controversy. 

COMMISSIOMER C m K :  I assume that's 

covered -- what's in the  SGAT, and our proposed agency 

action w i t h  respect w i t h  t ha t ,  will be consistent with 

what we determine -- 
lW. B A R O m r  krery single item will reflect 

your decision. 

C ~ # X B B I O ~ E B  GARCIA: That was a question I 

had. 

If we delineated the points w e  wanted 

addressed in the  proceeding we j u s t  finished, should 

we not adopt all of those procedures in here? I mean, 

here -- in essence here can we not tell them that 
that's what we want? 

MS. BARONE: I think for those particular 

i t e m s ,  yes. That's a very narrow question or very 

narrow issue is whether BellSouth needs to go back and 

look at its SGAT i n  view of what you've decided in 

271. And tholse decisions are the  same decision here, 
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yes.  

I think what Ms. Sirianni was stating 

earlier, though, is that everything that's in the SGAT 

is no t  nscemarily contained in the 271 proceeding. 

And that's all we wanted to say;  I caution you on 

that. 

C O M M I B B I O ~  GARCIA: Okay. I guess I was 

approaching it in a different manner. And I think 

Commissioner Clark kind of -- 
COMMI881OMER CWIRK: Our comments w i t h  

respect to the  SGAT will be made consistent w i t h  our 

decision with regard to 271. And that will cover a l l  

of the issues such as reciprocal compensation, 

HB. BAROWE: Y e s ,  ma'am. 

C ~ I I B S I O E 4 E R  aARCIA: So, in essence, can we 

reform -- that's my question. 
SGAT to meet ,what w e  just discussed in the 271 

proceeding? 

Are we reforming the 

C O H W I 8 8 1 0 ~  DIEASOH: We're n o t  changing 

anything. We're just changing our reasons for denial  

of the SGAT consistent w i t h  our vote in 271. 

COHMIBSIOMER GARCIA: You can't change t h e  

SGAT . 
CObl~ISSIO#ER AIEBLIWa: No, All we're being 

I jus t  want asked is to a:pprove it or not approve it. 
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it clear that when w e  give our reasons in the PAA f o r  

not approving it, that w e  don't list a reason that 

we -- 
MS, MORTON: To that end, Commissioners, on 

Page 300 and 301, I address Bell's definition of local 

traffic in t h e  context of that information service 

providers issue. And if I could get from you whether 

you think that that's -- that needs to come out. 

C O W I I S S I O ~ R  CLARK: It needs to be made 

consistent w i t h  what our decision was in 271. 

C ~ Y I S S I O ~  XfESLINO: But if it was n o t  an 

i s sue  in 271, is it something that Staff can still 

bring to our attention in the  PA24 process, and 

that's -- if 1 understand what you're say ing ,  is 

that -- 
U. HORTOH: It goes specifically to t h e  

definition of local traffic. And we were saying that 

since it's different from that which you have approved 

previously, we're not sure now we know there's a 

dispute as to the  definition. We don't think it ought 

to be in there. 

CON1ISBIOMER D W O N :  You're recommending 

that we not ampprove language that is subject to a 

dispute and there's been no resolution. And that 

language is in the SGAT and has not been resolved, and 
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so it would be premature at this point to approve that 

language in the  SGAT. 

C~Y18810IER CLARK: Okay. 

C ~ # I S S I O b l E R  KIESLXHG: If I understand 

where we are -- and I'm not t r y i n g  to jump ahead of 

questions -- but I'm comfortable moving Staff on t h e  

PAA w i t h  all of the  modifications that we've 

discussed, 

COblYIBSIO~ER CLARK: Second. 

CHA.IRMAM JOENSON: There's a motion and 

second. Any further discussion? Seeing none, a l l  

those in favor signify by saying ''aye." 

C~lISBIO~ER CLARK: Aye. 

C ~ l d 1 8 8 I O ~ g I C  KIEBIJWQ: Aye. 

C ~ a 6 I S S I O ~ E R  DEABON: Aye.  

C ~ H I S S I O H E R  QARCIA: Aye. 

cHA,IICwAGJ JOHHSOHt Show it approved 

unanimously. Are there any other matters? 

COWIISSIOMER CLARK: I did want to say that 

I understand we have not approved the 271 filing, but 

I am heartened by the fact that I think there's been 

lots of progress and we're getting there. And I t h i n k  

we should recognize that a lot of people are working 

hard to accom.plish it. And I think it's good, and 1 

think we are slowly winnowing down what needs to be 
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done so that at some point we can say, yes, we're 

ready; we think they've complied. 

I think you a l l  did a good job of analyzing 

it and putting forth the  issues we needed to decide.  

Thanks. 

C O ~ I I S B I O ~ R  GARCIA: I'd like to j u s t  agree 

with Commissioner Clark on that. I think Staff has 

dons a wonderful job. I would say, though, you know, 

it's important -- and I think we did  that today -- to 
keep the big picture in perspective. 

looking at a lot of smaller issues, but the  b i g  

picture is important. I'm certain the  day af te r  Judge 

Greene's order there wasn't suddenly competition in 

long distance service. And we're still looking at 

things in that area. And likewise i n  this area, we're 

going to have to keep working it long after we've 

settled the checklist and other  issues. And it's 

incumbent on us to keep this process moving to get t h e  

competition the legislature wanted, t h e  federal 

government wanted and we a l l  wanted. 

I know we were 

Cm,IRWW JOBblSOW: Any other  comments? 

COMMIBSIOIER DEAEION: Amen. 

CHA,IRMAM JOHbl8Obl: Drinks are on Walter. 

Tha.nk you a l l .  This hearing is adjourned. 

(Th.ereupon, the hearing concluded at 5:55 p.m.) 
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